
Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education 

 

Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, January 24, 2017 

6:00 p.m. 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 Valerie Amezcua  John Palacio    Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
      Vice President  President  Clerk 

 Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D.   Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.        Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D. 
         Member        Secretary /  Member 

  Superintendent 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact the 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

Mission Statement 
We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 
positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

Role of the Board 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District.
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies.
3. Ensuring accountability.
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education.

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

Board Meeting Documentation 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

http://www.sausd.us
http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


BOARD OF EDUCATION           SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING         1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE JANUARY 24, 2017 

        SANTA ANA, CA  92701 

AGENDA 
CALL TO ORDER  

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time.

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Education 
Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 

STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54957.6: 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:     SAEA, CSEA, SASPOA, CWA 
Bargaining Units 

Mark A. McKinney, 
District Negotiator 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.9 Section C - (b) (1): 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: File Numbers: 
LBI 1603018 RV, LBI 1603105 RV and LPD 1603067 DP; One potential case; LA-CE-6070-E 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.8: 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR:   2406 S. Main St., Santa Ana, CA 
APN 109-345-11 through 109-345-20 
APN 010-295-13 through 010-295-23 

Orin Williams,  
District Representative 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to instruct its 
representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION THAT IS 
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS  
Individual High School Ambassadors are allowed three-minutes to address the Board on school reports. 

• Chavez – Juana Zamora; REACH Academy – Michael Hernandez; Saddleback – Stephanie
Duarte; Segerstrom – Genesis Cortez; Santa Ana Valley – Alexander Duarte 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS  
• Certificated Employee of the Month for January 2017, Caran Holland

• Classified Employee of the Month for January 2017, Pilar Sanchez

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or 
non-agenda items. 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  

1.1 Approval of Annual Organizational and Regular Board Meeting Minutes - December 13, 2016 

1.2 Approval to Reschedule Regular Meeting of Board of Education from February 14, 2017 to 
February 15, 2017 

1.3 Approval of Board Members to Attend California School Boards Association Masters in 
Governance Program and Brown Act Workshop from February through June 2017 in San 
Bernardino, Riverside, and San Diego, CA 

1.4 2016-17 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Second Quarterly Report 

1.5 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

1.6 Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

1.7 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-
Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 
Trips 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


1.8 Approval of Agreement with California Office to Reform Education Districts for January 25 
through June 30, 2017 

1.9 Approval of College and Career Readiness Plan 

1.10 Approval of Data-Sharing Agreements with Harvard Graduate School of Education and its 
Center for Education Policy Research, Achieve3000, MIND Research Institute, and Newsela 
for January 25, 2017 through June 30, 2018 

1.11 Acceptance of Orange County Arts Education Collaborative Fund Grant for 2016-17 School 
Year 

1.12 Approval of Adoption of High School Advanced Placement Physics 1 and 2 Textbook 

1.13 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of 
November 23, 2016 through January 10, 2017 

1.14 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of 
November 23, 2016 through January 10, 2017 

1.15 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims Against Santa Ana 
Unified School District – File Numbers: LBI 1603018 RV, LBI 1603105 RV and LPD 
1603067 DP 

1.16 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 
Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 Approval of Academic Calendars for 2017-18, 2018-19, and 2019-20 School Years 

3.0 Approval of Santa Ana Unified School District’s (SAUSD) Initial Bargaining Proposal to 
Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) for 2017-18 School Year 

4.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Elevator Maintenance, Inspection and Repair 
Districtwide 

5.0 Authorization to Reject all Bids and Rebid for Bid Package No. 1 – Cooling Tower Pumps at 
King and Pio Pico Elementary Schools 

6.0 Approval of the Budget and Construction of the Administration and Instructional Building at 
the Mitchell Child Development Center – Phase 3 (Final Phase) 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


7.0 Approval of Facilities Lease Agreement Between Santa Ana Unified School District and 
Rancho Santiago Community College for District Property on 1325 E. Fourth St. 

8.0 Approval of Plan to Relocate and Demolish Surplus Portables at McFadden Intermediate 
School 

9.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3158 – Intent to Grant Easement to Southern California 
Edison for a Right of Way to Access Systems Used for the Purpose of Providing Electrical 
Power to Vehicle Charging Stations at Santa Ana High School 

10.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3162 - Proclaiming February 2017 as African American 
History Month 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES – First Reading / No Action Required 
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy. (Board Bylaw 9312) 

11.0 Board Policy (BP) 1234 – Taxable and Non-Taxable Fringe Benefits (New: First Reading) 

12.0 Board Policy (BP) 3541 – Transportation Routes and Services (New: First Reading) 

13.0 Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants and Bequests (Revised: First Reading) 

14.0 Board Policy (BP) 3553 – Free and Reduced Price Meals (Revised: First Reading) 

15.0 Board Policy (BP) 3512.1 – Control of District Keys (Revised: For First Reading) 

16.0 Board Policy (BP) 4117.3 – Personnel Reduction (Revised: First Reading) 

17.0 Board Bylaw (BB) 9240 – Board Training (Revised: First Reading) 

18.0 Board Bylaw (BB) 9323 – Meeting Conduct (Revised: First Reading) 

BOARD REPORTS  

ADJOURNMENT 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 
February 14, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com






Minutes Book Page 305 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL AND REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

December 13, 2016 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 4:56 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. 

Rodriguez. 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 4:56 p.m. to consider 

student expulsion, public employment, public employee evaluation, negotiations, 

anticipated litigation, and real property negotiations. 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:31 p.m. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Dr. Heatley, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Douglas, Dr. Jimenez, Ms. Lohnes, Ms. Pueblos, and Mr. Williams.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Brittany Linares, 

6th Grade student at Advanced Learning Academy. 

1.1



Minutes Book Page 306 Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 13, 2016 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 Certification of Votes from Orange County Registrar of Voters and

Administration of Oath of Office to Re-elected and New Members to Santa Ana

Unified School District Board of Education

President Palacio acknowledged the Certification of Votes from the OC Registrar 

of Voters; re-election of Ms. Iglesias, and new members Dr. Alvarez and Dr. 

Rodriguez. 

OATH OF OFFICE 

Adriana Alvarez administered the Oath of Office to Dr. Alvarez. 

Katya Rodriguez administered the Oath of Office to Dr. Rodriguez. 

John Warner administered the Oath of Office to Ms. Iglesias. 

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 

Dr. Phillips opened the Annual Organizational Meeting and declared that 

nominations were in order for office of President. 

President 

Ms. Amezcua entered the nomination of Mr. Palacio for President.  Ms. Iglesias 

seconded the nomination.  Mr. Palacio accepted and the motion carried 5-0. 

Vice President 

Nominations were opened for the office of Vice President.  It was moved by Mr. 

Palacio, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to elect Ms. Amezcua to the 

position of Vice President. 

Clerk 

Mr. Palacio nominated Ms. Iglesias for the office of Clerk; Ms. Amezcua 

seconded the nomination; Ms. Iglesias accepted and the motion carried 3-2, with Dr. 

Alvarez and Dr. Rodriguez dissenting. 

Recess for Reception at 6:43 p.m. 

Reception for the new and re-elected Board of Education members hosted by Santa 

Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA), California School Employees Association (CSEA), 

Santa Ana School Administrators Association (SASAA), and Santa Ana School Police 

Officers Association (SASPOA). 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 7:04 p.m. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 307 

Minutes 

December 13, 2016 

Change in Order of Agenda 

RECOGNITION 

 Orange County Labor Federation

Board Vice President Amezcua recognized Carlos Camacho and Judy Vega from the 

Orange County Labor Foundation for their contributions and donation of five food 

pallets to Spurgeon Intermediate School. 

Change in Order of Agenda 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

By a vote of 3-1-1, the Board took action to appoint Dr. Anissa Sequieda, as 

Principal, Villa Fundamental Intermediate School. 

Moved:  Palacio ______ Amezcua ___X__ Iglesias ______ Alvarez ______ Rodriguez ______ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Amezcua ______ Iglesias ______ Alvarez ___X__ Rodriguez ______ 

Ayes:  Palacio ___X__ Amezcua __X___ Iglesias ______ Alvarez __X___ Rodriguez ______ 

Noes:  Palacio ______ Amezcua ______ Iglesias ___X__ Alvarez ______ Rodriguez ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___3_  Noes___1__ Abstain__1___ Absent ______  

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Theresa S. Cisneros, 

Communications Coordinator. 

Moved:  Palacio ______ Amezcua ______ Iglesias ______ Alvarez ______ Rodriguez ___X__ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Amezcua ______ Iglesias ______ Alvarez __X_ _ Rodriguez ______ 

Ayes:  Palacio __X___ Amezcua ___X__ Iglesias ___X__ Alvarez __X___ Rodriguez __X__  

Noes:  Palacio ______ Amezcua ______ Iglesias ______ Alvarez ______ Rodriguez ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes __5___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  

Change in Order of Agenda 

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 

Board President Palacio re-opened the Annual Organizational Meeting and 

declared that nominations were in order for District Representative to the County 

Committee on School District Organization.  Ms. Amezcua nominated Dr. Alvarez, Mr. 

Palacio seconded, the motion to nominate Dr. Alvarez as District Representative to 

the County Committee on School District Organization was carried 5-0. 



Minutes Book Page 308 Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 13, 2016 

Mr. Palacio asked if there was a motion to approve the Meeting Dates for 2017, 

moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Ms. Amezcua and carried 5-0 to approve the 

establishment of date, time, and place of Regular Meetings as follows: 

January 17 Special Board Meeting June 27 Regular 

January 24 Regular July 25 Regular 

February 14 Regular August 22 Regular 

February 28 Study Session September 12 Regular 

March 14 Regular September 26 Study Session 

March 28 Regular October 10 Regular 

April 11 Regular October 24 Study Session 

April 25 Study Session November 14 Regular 

May 9 Regular November 28 Regular 

May 23 Regular December 12 Annual Organizational Meeting 

June 13 Regular 

Meetings are held the second and fourth Tuesdays of the month at 6:00 p.m. in 

the Board Room of the Administration Building, 1601 E. Chestnut Ave., Santa Ana 

(unless the meeting is moved to another site, rescheduled, or cancelled by the 

Board of Education). 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

Godinez Fundamental – Teddy Moreno; Middle College – Alberto Cruz; REACH Academy 

- Martin Olea 

Teddy and Alberto provided highlights to the Board of current events, 

information, and activities at their respective high schools.  Martin Olea from 

REACH Academy was acknowledged by Ms. Amezcua for being accepted to the Sunburst 

Youth Academy. 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

Certificated Employee of the Month for December 2016, Linda Perez 

Linda Perez, Speech and Language Pathologist at Harvey Elementary School was 

selected as the December Certificated Employee of the Month because she is very 

dedicated to the students and continually provides them with lessons that develop 

the necessary skills for them to be successful in all aspects of their lives. 

Classified Employee of the Month for December 2016, Jose Moreno 

Jose Moreno, Plant Custodian at Garfield Elementary School was selected as the 

Classified Employee of the Month because he is the gatekeeper who holds the key to 

providing a welcoming campus for students, their families, and staff. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 309 

Minutes 

December 13, 2016 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Superintendent Phillips began her report with a warm welcome to Dr. Alvarez and 

Dr. Rodriguez and congratulated Ms. Iglesias on her re-election.  She formally 

introduced two new Cabinet members, Dr. Jimenez, Assistant Superintendent of K-12 

Teaching and Learning and Dr. Heatley, Deputy Superintendent of Administrative 

Services.  Dr. Phillips stated she had the pleasure of attending the California 

School Board Association’s Annual Conference with Board members and highlighted a 

dinner with a few SAUSD graduates who are now attending college at UC Berkeley, 

Stanford, and San Francisco State. She mentioned Santa Ana High School 

participating in the CIF Football Championship Division 13; commending the players 

and coaches for an amazing season.  She also mentioned the celebration of the 

groundbreaking of a new state-of-the-art classroom building at Valley High School; 

the Ribbon Cutting of the Nicholas Academic Center at Century High School; and the 

Ground Breaking of a new joint-use Community Center that will benefit the students 

of Roosevelt and Walker elementary schools and the residents of Santa Ana. 

Superintendent Phillips concluded her report by announcing that the Eric Wall 

Foundation will distribute more than 700 toys this Friday at Wilson Elementary 

beginning at 8:30 a.m., and the annual CENA celebration at Valley High School on 

December 24th. 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Phil Bystry addressed the Board related to drug prevention videos.  Eddie Leon 

addressed the Board related to CSEA’s impasse.  Eddie Leon addressed the Board 

related to CSEA’s impasse.  Margarita Gonzalez addressed the Board related to Ms. 

Iglesias remarks on social media. Marla Bock addressed the Board related to 

special education. 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

1.6 Approval of Head Start Certification of Health and Safety Screening 

1.7 Acceptance of 2016 Investing in Innovation (i3) Competition Grant Fund 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-0, Ms. 

Iglesias not present, to approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as 

follows:: 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - November 15, 2016 

1.2 Orange County Department of Education First Quarterly Report on Williams 

Settlement Legislation for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 



Minutes Book Page 310  Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 13, 2016 

1.4 Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code 

Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According 

to Board Policy 5144.1 

354720 – Carr 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

December 13, 2017. 

1.5 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

1.8 Ratification of Resolution Agreement with Office for Civil Rights, U.S. 

Department of Education on Website Accessibility for Individuals with 

Disabilities 

1.9 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, 

for the Period of October 26, 2016 through November 22, 2016 

1.10 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for 

the Period of October 26, 2016 through November 22, 2016 

1.11 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: LPD 1603000 DP 

1.12 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3151 – Revision of Authorized Signatories 

1.13 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, 

Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project at King Elementary School 

1.14 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Carpet 

Replacement at Carver, Harvey, and Muir Fundamental Elementary Schools 

1.15 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, 

Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project at Pio Pico Elementary School 

1.16 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, 

Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project at Pio Pico Elementary School 

1.17 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1907 – Phase 

1 Abatement/Demolition at Remington Elementary School Under the State 

Emergency Repair Program 

1.18 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1907 – Phase 1 

Abatement/Demolition at Remington Elementary School Under the State 

Emergency Repair Program 

1.19 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 311 

Minutes 

December 13, 2016 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action: 

1.6 Approval of Head Start Certification of Health and Safety Screening 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Head Start Certification of Health and Safety Screening. 

1.7 Acceptance of 2016 Investing in Innovation (i3) Competition Grant Fund 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the acceptance of the 2016 Investing in Innovation (i3) Competition 

Grant fund. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Grant Easement to Southern California Edison for a Right of Way to Access Systems 

Used for the Purpose of Providing Electrical Power to Vehicle Charging Stations at 

Building Services Site 

Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing open. He asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern.  

After hearing no comments, Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing closed. 

Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposal from Santa Ana Unified School District 

(SAUSD) to Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) for 2017-18 School Year 

Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing open. He asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern. 

After hearing no comments, Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing closed. 

PRESENTATION 

College and Career Readiness Plan Overview 

Ms. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance and Culture 

provided to the Board a detailed summary, theory of action, recommendation, and 

goals to support SAUSD students’ college and career. 



Minutes Book Page 312  Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 13, 2016 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

Change in Order of Agenda 

Mr. Palacio received consensus to move up Agenda Item 19.0 

19.0 CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 16/17-3157, IDENTIFYING SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT CAMPUSES AS NON-THREATENING IMMIGRANT RIGHTS RESOURCE CENTERS FOR 

STUDENTS AND FAMILIES 

Board President Palacio publicly identified a change of title prior to 

discussion: 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

change the title to Consideration of Resolution 16/17-3157, Identifying Santa 

Ana Unified School District Campuses as a Non-Threatening Place for Students 

and Families 

19.0 CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 16/17-3157, IDENTIFYING SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT CAMPUSES AS A NON-THREATENING PLACE FOR STUDENTS AND FAMILIES 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

take action on Resolution 16/17-3157, Identifying Santa Ana Unified School 

District Campuses As a Non-Threatening Place for Students and Families and 

give the Superintendent direction. 

2.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3154 – GRANT EASEMENT TO SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 

EDISON FOR A RIGHT-OF-WAY TO ACCESS, INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN SYSTEMS USED TO 

PROVIDE ELECTRICAL POWER TO VEHICLE CHARGING STATIONS AT BUILDING SERVICES 

SITE 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3154 to grant an easement to the Southern 

California Edison for a right-of-way to access, install, and maintain systems 

used to provide electrical power to vehicle charging stations at the Building 

Services site. 

3.0 ACCEPTANCE OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

accept the annual financial audit report for fiscal year 2015-16. 

4.0 APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATION OF FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL STATUS (POSITIVE) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve a positive certification of the First Interim 

Financial Status Report. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 313 

Minutes 

December 13, 2016 

5.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD 45 (GASB 45) VALUATION 

REPORT OF OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

accept the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 45 Valuation Report 

of Other Post Employment Benefits as of September 1, 2016, as prepared by 

Total Compensation Systems Inc. 

6.0 ACCEPTANCE OF ACTUARIAL STUDY OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION PROGRAM AS OF JUNE 30, 

2016 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to 

accept Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program as of June 30, 2016 

and funding at 70% confidence level for 2016-17 in the amount of $5,541,300 

with a funding payroll contribution rate of $1.45 for 2016-17. 

7.0 RATIFICATION OF TENTATIVE AGREEMENT WITH SANTA ANA SCHOOL POLICE OFFICERS 

ASSOCIATION (SASPOA) FOR 2016-2017 SCHOOL YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

ratify the Tentative Agreement with the Santa Ana Police Officers Association 

(SASPOA) for the 2016-17 school year, and including a restructure salary 

schedule. 

8.0 APPROVAL OF RESTRUCTURED SALARY SCHEDULE FOR LIEUTENANT AND SERGEANT 

POSITIONS, NOT REPRESENTED BY A UNION 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the restructured salary schedule for Lieutenant and Sergeant 

positions, not represented by a union. 

9.0 APPROVAL OF NEW JOB DESCRIPTION: COORDINATOR, SANTA ANA COMMUNITY 

ENRICHMENT PARTNERSHIP 

It was moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the new job description: Coordinator, Santa 

Ana Community Enrichment Partnership. 

10.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF FRESH BREAD PRODUCTS 

TO A&R FOOD DISTRIBUTORS 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to award a contract to A&R Food Distributors for the purchase 

of fresh bread products, pursuant to Bid No. 2-17 effective December 14, 2016 

to June 30, 2017. 



Minutes Book Page 314  Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 13, 2016 

11.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT TO BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION FOR 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR CLASSROOM BUILDING PROJECT AT VALLEY HIGH 

SCHOOL 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to authorize staff to award a contract to Balfour Beatty 

Construction for construction management services for the classroom buildings 

project at Valley High School. 

12.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 2 – NEW PLAYGROUND 

EQUIPMENT AND RESURFACING AT KENNEDY, LINCOLN, MADISON, AND WASHINGTON 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to award a contract to T.J. Janca Construction, Inc. for Bid 

Package No. 2 – New Playground Equipment and Resurfacing at Kennedy, Lincoln, 

Madison, and Washington elementary schools. 

13.0 APPROVAL OF FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF DESIGN AND 

CONSTRUCTION COSTS FOR ROOSEVELT/WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS COMMUNITY CENTER 

AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS WITH CITY OF SANTA ANA 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the first amendment to the Agreement for Reimbursement of Design and 

Construction Costs for Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools Community Center 

and Site Improvements with the City of Santa Ana. 

14.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 1 – 

ROOSEVELT/WALKER JOINT-USE COMMUNITY CENTER 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to award a contract to R.C. Construction for Bid Package No. 

1 – Roosevelt/Walker Joint-Use Community Center. 

15.0 APPROVAL OF FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATED JOINT USE AGREEMENT WITH CITY OF 

SANTA ANA FOR ROOSEVELT/WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS COMMUNITY CENTER 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the First Amended and Restated Joint Use Agreement with the City of 

Santa Ana for Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools Community Center. 

16.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3152 – GEOGRAPHIC USAGE RESTRICTIONS ON 

CERTAIN REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY (RDA) PASS-THROUGH PAYMENTS FROM REDEVELOPMENT 

PROJECTS 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3152 broadening the geographic usage restrictions 

on AB 1290 pass-throughs to allow such payments to be used for educational 

facilities Districtwide, including for a forthcoming lease purchase financing 

for land and facilities located throughout the District. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 315 

Minutes 

December 13, 2016 

17.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3155 – BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE SANTA 

ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT APPROVING THE FORMS OF AND AUTHORIZING THE 

EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A SITE LEASE, A LEASE/PURCHASE AGREEMENT, AND AN 

ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT, AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ADDITIONAL ACTIONS 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3155 – Resolution of the 

Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District approving the 

forms of and authorizing the execution and delivery of a Site Lease, a 

Lease/Purchase Agreement, and an Assignment Agreement, and authorizing 

certain additional actions. 

18.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3153 – ACCEPTANCE OF FINDINGS OF ANNUAL AND 

FIVE-YEAR REPORTABLE/DEVELOPER FEES REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3153 to accept the findings of the Annual and 

Five-Year Reportable Fees Report for Fiscal Year 2015-16 in compliance with 

Government Code Sections 66001 and 66006. 

19.0 CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 16/17-3157, IDENTIFYING SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT CAMPUSES AS NON-THREATENING IMMIGRANT RIGHTS RESOURCE CENTERS FOR 

STUDENTS AND FAMILIES 

Action was taken earlier in the meeting. 

20.0 APPOINTMENT OF REPRESENTATIVE TO DELEGATE ASSEMBLY FOR CALIFORNIA SCHOOL 

BOARDS ASSOCIATION REGION 15 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the appointment of Dr. Alfonso Alvarez as SAUSD’s representative to 

the Delegate Assembly of the California School Boards Association, to serve a 

two-year term from December 14, 2016 through March 31, 2019. 

REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES 

21.0 Approval of Revised Board Policies (BP) 3311 – Bids and (BP) 3312 – Contracts 

(Revised: For Adoption) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the revised Board Policies (BP) 3311 – Bids and (BP) 3312 - 

Contracts. 



Minutes Book Page 316  Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 13, 2016 

MEETING RECESS 

The Regular meeting of the Board of Education was recessed at 10:35 p.m. 

to open the meeting of the Public Facilities Corporation. 

22.0 Approval of Appointment of Corporate Directors to Santa Ana Unified School 

District Public Facilities Corporation 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to 

approve appointment of corporate directors to the Santa Ana Unified School 

District Public Facilities Corporation. 

23.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3156 – Board of Directors of the Santa Ana 

Unified School District Public Facilities Corporation Approving the Forms of 

and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a Site Lease, a Lease/Purchase 

Agreement, and an Assignment Agreement, and Authorizing Certain Additional 

Actions 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3156 – Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 

Santa Ana Unified School District Public Facilities Corporation approving the 

forms of and authorizing the execution and delivery of a Site Lease, a 

Lease/Purchase Agreement, and an Assignment Agreement, and authorizing 

certain additional actions. 

MEETING RECONVENE 

The Regular meeting of the Board of Education was reconvened at 10:38 p.m. 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

Dr. Rodriguez 

 Excited to be in role, was a smooth transition, thanked the 

Superintendent and Cabinet;

 Attended the CSBA Conference;

 Thanked all.

Dr. Alvarez 

 Honored and grateful, looking forward and excited;

 Visited Santa Ana High School.

Ms. Iglesias 

 Thanked all, community and parents;

 Attended the Santa Ana High School CIF game in Temecula.



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 317 

Minutes 

December 13, 2016 

Ms. Amezcua 

 Announced the Make a Difference in a Child’s Life Toy Giveaway from the

California Highway Patrol at Avila’s El Ranchito Mexican Restaurant on

Wednesday, December 21;

 Attended the Santa Ana High School CIF game;

 Announced the Restorative Justice Conference on Friday;

 Announced the CENA event on December 24th;

 Welcomed new Board members;

 Wished all Happy Holidays.

Mr. Palacio 

 Congratulated Dr. Alvarez, Dr. Rodriguez, and Ms. Iglesias;

 Congratulated all SAUSD CIF Football teams;

 Wished everyone a Prosperous Holiday Season.

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned in memory of Miguel Granados at 10:54 p.m. by Board President Palacio. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, January 24, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

Secretary 

Santa Ana Board of Education 







































































































































  AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval to Reschedule Regular Meeting of Board of Education from 

February 14, 2017 to February 15, 2017 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY:   Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to reschedule the regular meeting of the 

Board of Education from Tuesday, February 14, 2017 to Wednesday, February 15, 2017. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board of Education may exercise its option to reschedule Board meetings, due to reasons 

beyond our control.  Changes to Board meetings dates require official action.    

Due to the President’s Day Holiday on Monday, February 13, 2017, District offices and schools 

will be closed and reopened on Tuesday, February 14.  This change of date will allow for Board 

meeting preparations for Wednesday, February 15, 2017.  

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the rescheduling of regular meeting of the Board of Education from February 14, 2017 

to February 15, 2017. 

SPP/cg 

1.2



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Board Members to Attend California School Boards 

Association Masters in Governance Program and Brown Act 

Workshop from February through June 2017 in San Bernardino, 

Riverside, and San Diego, CA  

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for Board members’ Alfonso Alvarez 

and Rigo Rodriguez to attend the California School Boards Association (CSBA), Masters in 

Governance Program in Rancho Cucamonga, Riverside, and Coronado from February through 

June 2017.  Board members will also attend the Brown Act Training in San Diego on February 

24-25, 2017. 

RATIONALE: 

Masters in Governance is a groundbreaking governance leadership program that recognizes the 

necessity for the Board and Superintendent to work closely toward a common goal.  Participants 

will attend five courses, which define the roles and responsibilities of school governance teams 

and provide tools that keep efforts focused on student learning.   

The courses include: 

1. Foundations of Effective Governance/Setting Direction

2. Student Learning and Achievement/Policy and Judicial Review

3. School Finance

4. Human Resources/Collective Bargaining

5. Community Relations and Advocacy/Governance Integration

In addition, Board members will attend the Brown Act Workshop also offered by CSBA on 

February 24-25, 2017. 

Dr. Phillips will accompany new Board members. 

FUNDING: 

General Fund:  $5,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Board Members’ Alfonso Alvarez and Rigo Rodriguez to attend the California School 

Boards Association Masters in Governance Program and Brown Act Workshop from February 

through June 2017 in San Bernardino, Riverside, and San Diego, California  

SPP/cg 

1.3



ITEM SUMMARY: 

Education Code section 35186(d) 

requires:  “A school district shall 

report summarized data on the 

nature and resolution of all 

complaints on a quarterly basis to 

the county superintendent of 

schools and the governing board 

of the school district.  The 

summaries shall be publicly 

reported on a quarterly basis at a 

regularly scheduled meeting of 

the governing board of the school 

district.  The report shall include 

the number of complaints by 

general subject area with the 

number of resolved and 

unresolved complaints. The 

complaints and written responses 

shall be available as public 

records.” 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: 2016-17 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Second Quarterly 

Report 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board to review 

quarterly information on the Williams Settlement Second 

Quarterly Report.   

RATIONALE: 

Attached is a chart summarizing the second quarterly 

reported complaints for Santa Ana Unified School District 

beginning on October 1 and ending on December 31, 2016.  

There are two issues identified and both have been resolved 

and verified with OCDE.  The form is due to the Orange 

County Department of Education on January 27, 2017. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

DH:lr 

1.4



2016-17 Orange County Department of Education Second Quarterly Report  

for Williams Legislation Uniform Complaints 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

  

This report summarizes the results of the Williams Settlement Legislation reviews of schools 

with respect to school facilities:   

 

 School Site Facility: 

 

Thorpe Fundamental Elementary:  Library, the HVAC technician diagnosed intermittent 

problems with the EMS system turning the off and on temperature controller, controlling the 

temperature.  The technician repaired the unitary controllers on the system and the air 

conditioning system.  

 

Thorpe Fundamental Elementary:  Room 8, the HVAC technician diagnosed the cooling 

valve and actuator were not functioning properly, both parts were replaced.  

 

 

The Williams Uniform Complaints were received on November 16, 2016, and resolved on 

December 5, 2016, both systems are functioning and operating correctly. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
DH:lr 

 



2016-17 Quarterly Report 
Williams Legislation Uniform Complaints

District:

District Contact: 

Title:

Type of Complaint

Check the box that applies:

Total # of 
Complaints

# Unresolved# Resolved

Textbooks and Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments

Facility Conditions

TOTALS

Name of Superintendent:

Signature of Superintendent: Date:

Please submit to:

Thea Savas 
Senior Administrative Assistant 

200 Kalmus Drive, B-1009 
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050 

Phone: (714) 966-4336;  Email: tsavas@ocde.us;  Fax: (714) 327-1371

Quarter #1 July 1 - September 30, 2016   Report due by October 28, 2016
Quarter #2 October 1 - December 31, 2016 Report due by January 27, 2017
Quarter #3 January 1 - March 31, 2017  Report due by April 28, 2017
Quarter #4 April 1 - June 30, 2017 Report due by July 28, 2017

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart summarizes the 
nature and resolution of the complaints.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 

of gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the 

District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a 

gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or other such 

valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 

greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 

indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 

students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 

in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 

fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 

materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or designee’s 

discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

DH:lr 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

If the value of a gift exceeds $500, 

the Superintendent shall bring the 

nature of the gift, with a specific 

recommendation, to the Board of 

Education for approval. The gifts 

under this item are all valued at 

more than $500. 

1.5



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – January 24, 2017 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform 

an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 

DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

Lincoln 

Elementary 

$3,400 Vista Verde Foundation 

Mr. Erik Blum 

Treasurer 

Irvine 

Student incentives 

and rewards 

Martin 

Elementary 

$506 St. Mark Presbyterian 

Church 

Ms. Sandy Dobras 

Newport Beach 

5th grade field trip 

to Science Camp 

Spurgeon 

Intermediate 

$6,000 Orange County Labor 

Federation  

Mr. Carlos Camacho 

Orange 

Distribution of 

nonperishable food 

items for needy 

families during the 

three week winter 

recess 

Facilities and 

Governmental 

Relations 

Department 

$500 pjhm architects 

Mr. Tom Kruse 

Laguna Hills 

Roosevelt and 

Walker Community 

Center Project 

Groundbreaking 

ceremony 

January 

24,2017 

donations 

$10,406 

2017 Total 

donations 

$10,406 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Climate and 

Culture 

PREPARED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of student expulsions for violation of 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 

48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).  

RATIONALE: 

The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 

students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 

received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 

the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 

LCAP goal 3.0: “All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 

supports learning.”  

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the student expulsions for violation of the California Education Code Sections 48900, 

48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Number of students: 4

• Eligible to reapply: 01/24/18

• Placement: REACH Academy,

Special Education, and County

1.6



Recommendations for Expulsions 

Board Meeting:  January 24, 2017 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 

(A) Caused, attempted, or threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, intoxicants). 
(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 

and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any person 
another liquid, substance, or material and represented the liquid, 
substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 
(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 

PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 
(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a complaining 

witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the purposed of either 
preventing that student by being a witness or retaliating against that 
student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA 
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in subdivisions 
(f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically toward a pupil or 
school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 

Recomm. Date Eligible 

Student Name School/Grade Charges Options Placement to Reapply 

1       367660 Century/9 C 2A REACH Academy 01/24/18 
2       355140 McFadden/7 N, .2 2A Special Education 01/24/18 
3       369843 Spurgeon/7 C 2A REACH Academy 01/24/18 
4       365078 Villa/6 A, B 2A County 01/24/18 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important 

components of student development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning 

experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of 

community resources, and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board 

believes that careful planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips 

involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is 

contingent upon national and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 

24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 

under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   

FUNDING: 

Various Funding Sources 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

An extended school-sponsored 

trip requires the approval of the 

Board of Education.  A trip is 

considered to be an extended 

school - sponsored trip when it 

takes students beyond neighboring 

counties or is over night. 

1.7



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – January 24, 2017 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

March 3-5, 2017 

(Friday - Sunday) 

Saddleback High 

School 

Berkeley Model 

United Nations 

UC Berkeley 

Berkeley, CA 

$350.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

donations, 

fundraising, 

& Saddleback 

general 

funds) 

14 4 

June 16-18, 2017 

(Friday - Sunday) 

Saddleback High 

School 

HOBY Leadership 

Conference 

Chapman University 

Orange, CA 

$545.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

ASB funds) 

2 1 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Saddleback High School to 

have students participate in the Berkeley Model United Nations 

Conference at the University of California, Berkeley in Berkeley, 

California. The trip will be March 3-5, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Saddleback High School is requesting authorization for students 

to participate in the Berkeley Model United Nations Conference 

at the University of California, Berkeley. 

RATIONALE: As the oldest known Model United Nations (MUN) program on 

the West Coast, Berkeley MUN hosts nearly 2,000 middle and 

high school students from around the world.  The three-day 

conference requires rigorous preparation and skill development 

in the areas of research, public speaking, formal writing, 

diplomacy, international relations, and debate.  This is a unique 

and formidable opportunity for students to work with other 

school-age participants from all over the state, nation, and world.  

The experience also provides students a rare opportunity to 

interact with one of the world’s most highly renowned public 

universities and its students.  As we endeavor to infuse global 

minded awareness via the International Baccalaureate (IB) 

program, this field trip supports the tenets of IB. 

PARTICIPANTS: 14 students and 4 chaperone (4 certificated) 

COSTS: $350.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by donations, fundraising, and Saddleback general 

funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Saddleback 

High School to have students participate in the Berkeley Model 

United Nations Conference at the University of California, 

Berkeley in Berkeley, California on March 3-5, 2017. 

. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Saddleback High School to 

have students participate in the Hugh O’Brien Youth (HOBY) 

Leadership Conference at Chapman University in Orange, 

California. The trip will be June 16-18, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Saddleback High School is requesting authorization for students 

to participate in the HOBY Leadership Conference at Chapman 

University. 

RATIONALE: The HOBY Leadership Conference allows students to organize 

their leadership talents and apply them in becoming effective, 

ethical leaders in their home, school, and community.  Selected 

students participate in hands-on leadership activities, meet 

leaders in their state, and explore their own personal leadership 

skills while learning how to lead others and make a positive 

impact in their community. 

PARTICIPANTS: 2 students and 1 chaperone (Tisha More – HOBY representative). 

COSTS: $545.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by ASB funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Saddleback 

High School to have students participate in the Hugh O’Brien 

Youth (HOBY) Leadership Conference at Chapman University 

in Orange, California on June 16-18, 2017. 

. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with California Office to Reform Education 

Districts for January 25 through June 30, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:   Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the agreement with the California Office to Reform 

Education (CORE) Districts for January 25 through June 

30, 2017.  CORE Districts is a collaboration of school 

districts working together to improve student achievement 

through highly productive, meaningful partnership, and 

learning between member-school districts. 

RATIONALE: 

The CORE Districts will support District Improvement Teams and School Improvement Teams 

made up of district administrators, principals, instructional coaches, and teachers.  The CORE hub 

will assist with: 

 Providing infrastructure for collaboration, manage logistics, serve as a steward for

improvement community integrity and effectiveness.

 Facilitate connections and coordinate collaborations between districts, connect districts with

well-aligned resources, develop and deliver meaningful convenings, and coach districts to

ensure coherence with other efforts.

 Develop and manage tools and resources that districts can use to effectively employee

improvement science, serve as the analytical engine of the communities and provide analysis,

and collect and curate knowledge and best practices from districts across and outside the

improvement community.

LCAP goal 1.1: “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-based, instructional 

program that includes, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, instructional materials, 

academic supports, and technology-based resources.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Starts: January 25 through June

30, 2017

 CORE school districts are

collaborating to address a

specific problem of practice

based on District priorities

through cycles of improvement

rooted in improved science.

1.8



LCAP goal 1.3: “Maintain partnerships with institutions of higher education and community 

organizations that support desired student-learning outcomes.” 

LCAP goal 2.1: “Ensure access to the CORE instructional program by providing highly qualified 

teachers at each site and ongoing professional development for all staff.” 

FUNDING: 

Title I CORE Set Aside: $50,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with the California Office to Reform Education Districts for January 25 

through June 30, 2017. 

LP:sz 



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and CORE Districts, 1107 9th Street, Suite 500, 

Sacramento, CA 95814 hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR:

CORE Improvement Communities for Cross-District Teams 

The participating CORE school districts are collaborating to address a specific problem of 

practice based on district priorities through cycles of improvement rooted in improvement 

science.  The first problem of practice that is being addressed is to improve math proficiency of 

African-American and Hispanic/Latino students, especially in grades 4-8.   

The roles and commitments of both district teams and the hub organization include: 

District Improvement Team 

 Who: Cross-functional district improvement teams of approximately six to eight

individuals per district.  Depending on the district structure, problem of practice, and

needs, this team may include:

o Improvement lead: Project manage the improvement science work of the

district through facilitation and coaching at the district and school levels

o Cabinet officer: Senior team member who serves as executive sponsor and

guide the team 

o Principal supervisor: Brings school perspective and integrates with other

efforts underway, interfaces with principals

o Functional lead(s): Brings relevant content expertise based on the problem the

district has prioritized and helps integrate with other initiatives

o Data and accountability lead: Helps problem solve how to measure

improvement 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

o School site leader: Removes competing obligations from teachers weave in

improvement work with other initiatives at school level

 Key role: Guiding improvement work and building capacity at the district level.

 Commitment: The Improvement Lead’s commitment includes attending four in-

person convenings, bi-weekly check-ins with the CORE hub organization, and several

hours of work per week between convenings.  The commitment for the remaining

team members includes attending four in-person convenings and one to two hours of

work per week between convenings.

School Improvement Team (possible structure as work progresses to the school level in 

a subset of schools designated by the district) 

 Who: Cross-functional school improvement teams of approximately six to eight

individuals per school.  This team might include:

o School improvement lead: Facilitating weekly or bi-weekly meetings of the

school improvement team, and communicating issues and needs to the district

improvement leads

o Teachers: Tailoring interventions to their individual classroom contexts and

gathering data to measure improvement and accountability

o Instructional coaches: Problem solving with teachers to help ensure change

ideas are tested with fidelity

o Principals: Working with district leadership to ensure there is adequate

capacity for improvement work in their individual school

 Key role: Execute PDSA cycles to test and learn from change ideas at the school

level.

 Commitment: Team members’ commitment includes attending four in-person

convenings per year and approximately two hours of work per week between

convenings.

What the CORE hub will do to support your district 

 Build CORE Improvement Community structure: Provide infrastructure for

collaboration, manage logistics, serve as a steward for improvement community

integrity and effectiveness, and listen to feedback and adjust approach.

 Facilitation and coaching: Facilitate connections and coordinate collaborations

between districts, connect districts with well-aligned resources, develop and deliver

meaningful convenings, and coach districts to ensure coherence with other efforts.

 Knowledge management and analytics: Develop and manage tools and resources

that districts can use to effectively employ improvement science, serve as the

analytical engine of the communities and provide analysis, and collect and curate

knowledge and best practices from districts across and outside the improvement

community.

CORE Districts members will have full access to the active improvement communities, inclusive 

of costs for traveling to and attending CORE-wide meetings of the improvement 

communities.  The specific problems of practice and number of improvement communities may 

change over time to meet the needs of the collaborative, and decisions about the active 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

improvement communities, their meeting budgets, and their focal areas will continue to be made 

by CORE Board of Directors.   

Professional Learning Communities for District Leaders   

The participating CORE school districts also work and learn together through inter-connected 

professional learning communities (PLCs) for district leaders.  Teams of approximately two to 

five individuals per district participate in such PLCs, convening in person two to six times per 

year per PLC, as well as via regular virtual meetings.   

Currently, one such community is active: 

Data Leads 

 Who: District analytical and research experts

 What: District analytical leads work together and with data experts to further develop

and refine CORE’s multiple measures accountability system and learn from each

other.

 Example of past work and success: Developed a novel and multiple-measures-

based accountability calculation called the School Quality Improvement Index.  Index

reports were released to leaders and educators in Winter 2015 and were publicly

released in February 2016.  CORE’s Index represents the first accountability system

in the nation that is fully aligned to the new federal ESSA legislation.

CORE Districts members will continue to have full access to the active district-level PLCs, 

inclusive of costs for traveling to and attending CORE-wide meetings of the PLCs.  The specific 

type and work of the PLCs may change over time to meet the needs of the collaborative, and 

decisions about the active PLCs, their meeting budgets, and their focal areas will continue to be 

made by CORE Board of Directors.     

CORE Data Collaborative 

Over the past two years, with leadership from and stakeholder engagement in your district, 

CORE Districts has developed an innovative multiple measures accountability system, called the 

School Quality Improvement System, as well as an underlying data system.  This accountability 

system is fully compliant with the new federal ESSA legislation and is aligned to LCFF – in fact, 

the metrics utilized for the Index (the calculation at the heart of the accountability system) can be 

used for the LCAP. 

As a founding member of the CORE Data Collaborative, your district will receive: 

 Multi-metric school and district Data Dashboards with performance benchmarked against

peers across California;

o Included metrics: Academic Achievement, Academic Growth, High School

Readiness, Graduation, Chronic Absence, Suspension Rates, English Learner Re-

Designation Rates, Special Education Disproportionality, Social Emotional Skills,

and Student/Staff/Family Climate Surveys;

 Dynamic reporting and opportunities for deeper analysis using the EdVantage platform

(e.g., drilling down, filtering, and extracting data and graphs);

 Strategic analytics by CORE Districts’ partners at Education Analytics;

 Integration of measures and learnings into CORE District PLC sessions; and



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

 Additional professional/peer learning opportunities.

Beginning this year, additional LEAs who are not CORE Districts members have had the 

opportunity to join the CORE Data Collaborative for a fee.  Forming this expanded Data 

Collaborative gives CORE Districts members a better opportunity to influence the accountability 

system that California adopts, as well as a larger data set for analysis and benchmarking in 

support of continual improvement and raising student achievement. 

As a full CORE Districts member, your district enjoys several additional benefits that these new 

Data Collaborative members do not have, including: 

 Through participation in the Data Leads PLC, the opportunity to influence the refinement

of the Index and the inclusion of new metrics;

 By representation on the CORE Board of Directors, the ability to modify and update the

Index; and

 By representation on the CORE Board of Directors, the ability to change the fee structure

for participation in the Data Collaborative.

CORE-PACE Research Partnership 

Policy Analysis for California Education (PACE) is CORE Districts’ primary research partner.  

CORE Districts members have the opportunity to participate in multi‐LEA research studies in 

ways that are designed to impact both policy and practice.  The research activity that CORE and 

PACE are engaged in over the next year is focused on answering two major questions that are 

most important for both continuous improvement and developing smarter policy: 

1. What is the effect of including diverse measures in an accountability index?

2. Does peer-to-peer collaboration lead to changes in practice?

In future years, CORE District staff and superintendents will be able to prioritize additional 

research topics for exploration.  

State and National Voice: 

Together, the CORE Districts members serve more than 1 million students and their families, 

representing 18% of all California students.  Thus, by working together, the CORE Districts 

members serve a significant proportion of the state’s students and have the opportunity to have a 

much greater voice at both the state and national level. 

In addition to the CORE Improvement Community and PLCs described above, participating 

school district superintendents have the opportunity to participate in a PLC, collaborating and 

learning from each other around shared problems of practice.  These often have state and federal 

policy implications.  Through the power of the group, participating districts have an outsize 

policy impact.  Examples of policy impact thus far include: 

 LCAP – Released months before the State legislature developed our LCAP process,

the School Quality Improvement Index informed much of the policy conversation and

the LCAP data metrics have 85% crossover with the SQII Metrics.

 ESSA – The Every Student Succeeds Act perfectly aligns with CORE’s Index and

our multiple measures work helped influence the final bill.  In addition, CORE’s



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Index is being used as a model for California as the state works to comply with the 

new federal law. 

 NCLB Waiver – CORE Districts received the only district-level waiver from NCLB,

which allowed the districts to develop a novel and holistic accountability system and

receive increased flexibility for the use of their Title 1 funds.

 Accountability – a participating CORE superintendent, on behalf of CORE, sits on

Superintendent Torlakson’s statewide accountability taskforce.

 Great Teachers – Along with Linda Darling Hammond, a CORE superintendent, on

behalf of CORE and his district, co-chairs the Superintendent’s Greatness by Design

committee.

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

1/25/2017 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2017. 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Fifty Thousand Dollars 

($50,000). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and 

conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A. 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A. 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Invoices: CONTRACTOR will submit monthly invoices to the DISTRICT within 30 days of

the services being rendered. The DISTRICT will only reimburse CONTRACTOR for approved 

services as outlined in section 1, Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR at the cost outlined 

in section 3, Compensation. 

8. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

9. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

10. Conflict of Interest: CONTRACTOR represents and warrants the following:

(a) No Current or Prior Conflict of Interest. That CONTRACTOR has no business, 

professional, personal, or other interest, including, but not limited to, the representation of other 

clients, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of its obligations under 

this AGREEMENT. 

(b) Notice of Potential Conflict. If any such actual or potential conflict of interest arises under 

this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall immediately inform the DISTRICT in writing of 

such conflict. 

(c) Termination for Material Conflict. If, in the reasonable judgment of the DISTRICT, such 

conflict poses a material conflict to and with the performance of CONTRACTOR's obligations 

under this AGREEMENT, then the DISTRICT may terminate the AGREEMENT immediately 

upon written notice to CONTRACTOR; such termination of the AGREEMENT shall be 

effective upon the receipt of such notice by CONTRACTOR. 

11. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 



8 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

12. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 



9 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

13. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall provide 

DISTRICT with certificates of insurance evidencing all coverages and endorsements required 

hereunder including a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. 

CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, agents and 

employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

14. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

15. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

16. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

17. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 



10 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

18. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

19. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

20. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

21. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District CORE Districts 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 1107 9th Street, Suite 500 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Sacramento, CA 95814 

22. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of College and Career Readiness Plan 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:   Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the College and Career Readiness Plan 

presented at the Board meeting on December 13, 2016. 

This plan is required by the California Department of 

Education as a requirement of the College Readiness 

Block Grant (CRBG) per Education Code Section 

41580. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of the CRBG is to provide additional supports to students who enroll at an Institute 

of Higher Education and complete an undergraduate degree within four years.  Block grants funds 

shall be used for activities that directly support pupil access and successful matriculation to 

institutions of higher education.  The College and Career Readiness Plan will use these funds to 

increase and improve services for unduplicated pupils to ensure college readiness.  

LCAP goal 1: “Students will demonstrate the knowledge, skills, and values necessary to become 

productive citizens in the 21st century.” 

FUNDING: 

Entitlement for Fiscal Year 2016-17: $2,089,580 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the College and Career Readiness Plan. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 College Readiness Block Grant

funds in the amount of

$2,089,580.

 LEAs are required to develop a

College and Career Readiness 

Plan with identified metrics to 

measure success.  

1.9





SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
COLLEGE READINESS BLOCK GRANT PLAN 

January 2016 - June 2019

Board of Education Meeting
December 13, 2016

Lucinda N. Pueblos Assistant Superintendent K12 
School Performance and Culture



College Readiness Block Grant (CRBG)  Summary

◼ The purpose of the CRBG is to provide additional supports to students who enroll at Institute of 
Higher Education (IHE) and complete an undergraduate degree within four years.

◼ Timeline:
◼ Preliminary SAUSD Entitlement $2,089,580

◼ First Apportionment of CRBG Funds - Fall 2016

◼ Funds are available for expenditure/encumbrance through the 2018-19 FY.

◼ Develop a plan describing how the funds will increase or improve services for unduplicated pupils to 
ensure college readiness.

◼ Discuss plan at a regularly scheduled meeting by the governing board - December, 2016.

◼ Adopt the plan at a subsequent regularly scheduled meeting - January 2017.

◼ Submit brief online report due January 1, 2017 - Completed 



© 2012 THE EDUCATION TRUST— WEST

Educational Opportunity Study 

2014

Developed the 

Blueprint for Action 2015-16

LCAP 

2014-2018

Data Sources include:

• Transcript/Master schedule

analysis

• Focus groups/Community

input

• Surveys

Establish specific goals

and baselines

Incorporate into LCAP goals

(e.g., Increase % students 

graduating from HS with A-G 

requirements fulfilled)

Gather input from:

• Steering and Working

Committees

• District Staff

• Community Forums

Action Plan includes 

actions and expenditures 

deemed necessary to 

achieve goals

LCAP lists each action 

supporting the goal, 

including any associated 

expenditures/funding, metrics

and state priorities

College and Career Ready Students - Theory of Action



Blueprint for Action Recommendations

• Align graduation requirements to A-G approved courses
• Ensure CTE courses are A-G approved
• Expand online and blended learning course offerings
• Expand World Language classes

Curriculum and 
Instruction

• Expand summer bridge programs at all schools
• Provide before/after and during school interventions
• Provide concurrent support courses for struggling math students
• Engage peers in tutoring/support

Safety Nets/Student 
Support

• Design lessons using technology when appropriate to accelerate
learning

• Ensure Student with special needs receive supports
• Ensure courses at Educational Option Schools are A-G approved

Special Populations



Blueprint for Action Recommendations

• Improve quality and consistency of course syllabi districtwide
• Support teachers with English learner instructional practices
• Increase support for personalized learning

Professional 
Development

• Ensure all schools have highly qualified administrators,
teachers and counselors

• Provide coaches for teachers
Human 

Resources

• Align college and career expenditures with LCAP Goals
• Ensure access to college and career readiness materials and

resources
Budget



College and Career Readiness Goals

Improve A-G Completion and  Career Readiness 

◼ Monitor Implementation of the Equal Opportunity Action Plan
◼ Provide additional support for Algebra readiness and proficiency in all schools
◼ Support instructional strategies to increase EL redesignation in all schools 
◼ Ensure that all students receive equity of opportunities to enroll in appropriate college readiness coursework
◼ Provide opportunity for enrichment and credit recovery to improve grade point averages at all schools
◼ Reconfigure the traditional 4-year plan to include Open Campus, personalized learning, and post secondary plans.
◼ Develop and support Career Pathways with certifications and college access at all high schools 
◼ Provide professional development and collaboration on grading practices to reduce “D” and “F” grades
◼ Continue support for PSAT, SAT, ACT and IB  preparation and assessments for all students



College and Career Readiness Goals

Maintain Higher Education and Community Partnership and Transition 
Support with a focus on Equity and Access 

■ Initiate a SAUSD Postsecondary Transition Office to ensure program alignment, equity of access to opportunities
across the District

■ Collaborate on Parent/Student Outreach to provide timely information and opportunities for all students and families

■ Ensure Santa Ana Partnership - Adelante Promise is coordinated and maintained at all schools

■ Increase opportunities for Dual enrollment and Early College coursework for all eligible students

■ Increase articulated course agreements with college partners

■ Provide opportunities for students and families to visit local colleges

■ Support partnership work to increase summer enrichment opportunities..(ie coursework, internships)



College and Career Readiness Goals

◼ Continue to support Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) at all levels to inform families of 
college/university requirements

◼ Continue to support families with “late night” and weekend college informational events to support college 
application and FAFSA completion

◼ Provide Parent/Student Outreach in conjunction with Higher Education Centers

◼ Provide educational field trips to local partnership colleges and universities to support “College Knowledge” 
for students and parents

◼ Continue to support partnerships with Nicholas Academic Center, Simon Scholars, Tiger Wood Foundation 
and other community organizations to increase access to college and financial support opportunities

◼ Provide financial literacy programs to support family understanding of college costs 

School and Family Support



Metrics to measure success…..

1 - Increased high school graduation rate 

2 - Increased A-G completion rate 

3 - Increased AP access and pass rates 

4 - Increased dual enrollment and pass rates

5 - Increased college enrollment rates

6 - Increased college 2nd year persistence rates

7 - Increased CTE pathway enrollment and certification rates

8 - Increased Smarter Balance (CAASP) English and Mathematics (standards met/exceeded rates)



© 2012 THE EDUCATION TRUST— WEST

Thank you



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Data-Sharing Agreements with Harvard Graduate School 

of Education and its Center for Education Policy Research, 

Achieve3000, MIND Research Institute, and Newsela for January 25, 

2017 through June 30, 2018 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:   Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Tran D. Keys, Ph.D., Executive Director, Research and Evaluation 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the data-sharing agreements with Harvard Graduate 

School of Education and its Center for Education Policy 

Research (CEPR), Achieve3000, MIND Research 

Institute, and Newsela for January 25, 2017 through June 30, 2018.  CEPR, through a project 

entitled “The Proving Ground”, has created a collaborative research network of schools committed 

to developing a new approach to achieving better student outcomes at a lower cost through the use 

of collectively generated evidence. 

RATIONALE: 

These agreements will allow the District to authorize Achieve3000, MIND Research, and Newsela 

to provide District-data directly to CEPR. 

The data will be used by the research team at CEPR and its contractor, Applied Predictive 

Technologies (APT), to determine the impact of different blended learning software packages.  

This will assist the District in evaluating the strengths and weaknesses of its instructional program 

and in developing strategies for improvement.  The ultimate purpose of the project is to provide 

analytic findings about the relative effectiveness of different interventions, products, and 

implementation patterns in raising student achievement.  These findings will allow leaders to make 

future decisions that are likely to improve student achievement.  Because findings will be shared 

across the network, we expect learning to occur at a higher rate than typical. 

LCAP goal 1.2: “Implement progress monitoring assessments for all academic programs.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

New state and federal laws 

require data-sharing agreements 

between district and external 

service providers. 

1.10



FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the data-sharing agreements with Harvard Graduate School of Education and its Center 

for Education Policy Research, Achieve3000, MIND Research Institute, and Newsela for January 

25, 2017 through June 30, 2018. 

LP:TK:sz 



COLLABORATION and DATA USE AGREEMENT 

This Collaboration and Data Use Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and among Santa 
Ana Unified School District (“Collaborator”), Achieve3000 (“Provider”) and the President and 
Fellows of Harvard College, acting on behalf of The Harvard Graduate School of Education and 
The Center for Education Policy Research (“Harvard” or “CEPR”).  Each of Collaborator, 
Provider and Harvard may hereinafter be referred to individually as a “Party” or collectively as 
the “Parties”. 

WHEREAS, CEPR, through a research project entitled “The Proving Ground”, is creating a 
collaborative research network of schools committed to developing a new approach to achieving 
better student outcomes at lower cost through the use of collectively generated evidence (the 
“Project”); 

WHEREAS, CEPR is conducting the Project on behalf of Collaborator to improve instruction in 
accordance with 34 CFR § 99.31(a)(6)(i)(C);  

WHEREAS, CEPR requires access to certain Data, as defined below, of Collaborator for purposes 
of the Project; 

WHEREAS, Collaborator desires to provide Harvard and Harvard’s contractor with access to 
such Data through Provider, and Provider is willing to provide such Data to CEPR on behalf of 
Collaborator; and 

WHEREAS, the research work contemplated by this Agreement will further the instructional and 
research objectives of Harvard in a manner consistent with its status as a non-profit, tax-exempt, 
educational institution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

I.  STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 
As part of its ongoing efforts to improve the quality of instruction and raise student achievement, 
Collaborator is partnering with CEPR to participate in a research network that will perform rapid 
cycle evaluations on the usage and implementation of blended learning products and their impact 
on student achievement. 

In order to successfully accomplish the Project, Harvard will, as described in this Agreement, 
have temporary access to the Collaborator’s data identified in this Agreement and any addenda 
to it.  This Agreement sets forth the requirements for the sharing of data contemplated in the 
Project.   

II. OVERVIEW OF PROJECT GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
Collaborator’s data will be used by the research team at CEPR and its contractor, Applied 



2 of 8 

Predictive Technologies (APT), to determine the impact of different blended learning software 
packages. This will assist Collaborator in evaluating the strengths and weaknesses of its 
instructional program and in developing strategies for improvement.  The ultimate purpose of 
the Project is to provide the Collaborator with analytic findings about the relative effectiveness of 
different interventions, products, and implementation patterns in raising student achievement. 
These findings will allow leaders to make future decisions that are likely to improve student 
achievement. Because findings will be shared across the network, we expect learning to occur at 
a higher rate than typical. Finally, lessons learned through the process of carrying out the Project 
will also be valuable to other education agencies seeking to conduct similar analyses. 

In order to facilitate performance of the Project, Provider will provide CEPR with access to certain 
data of Collaborator (the “Data”) which it maintains on behalf of Collaborator pursuant to terms 
of service between Provider and Collaborator. Collaborator hereby authorizes Provider, acting 
on its behalf, to provide such Data to CEPR, and Provider (to the extent Provider retains any 
rights in such Data) and Collaborator each hereby grants to CEPR and APT the license to use such 
Data solely in connection with the Project.  For the avoidance of doubt, CEPR will generate 
masked research identifiers before any Data is transported to APT in accordance with Article VII. 

Provider shall coordinate with CEPR to provide access to those Data elements described in Article 
VII, Data Disclosure, to the extent available. 

III. PROJECT CONTACTS

CEPR Principal Investigator 
Dr. Thomas J. Kane 
Faculty Director 
Center for Education Policy Research 
Telephone:  617-496-2614 
Email: tom_kane@gse.harvard.edu  

CEPR Project Director 
Bi Vuong 
Center for Education Policy Research 
Email: bi_vuong@gse.harvard.edu 

Collaborator Project Director 
Tran Keys 
Executive Director, Research and Evaluation 
Telephone: 714-558-5850 
Email: tran.keys@sausd.us 

Provider Project Director 
Name: ________________ 
Title: ________________ 
Telephone: ___________ 
Email: _______________ 

mailto:tom_kane@gse.harvard.edu


3 of 8 

Throughout the term of this Agreement, the Parties shall consult through their above named 
contacts involved in the Project regarding the provision of Data hereunder.   

IV. TERM AND TERMINATION
This Agreement takes effect upon the date last signed below and shall remain in effect until June 
30, 2018 (”Completion Date”) of the project described herein, or until canceled by either party 
upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party, whichever occurs first. 

VI. RESPONSIBILITIES
Collaborator will: 

1. Secure and execute such permissions as is necessary to enable Provider to provide the
Data to CEPR.

2. Work with Provider and CEPR throughout the term of this Agreement as necessary to
ensure the appropriate Data is available and able to be transmitted to CEPR for
purposes of the Project.

Provider will: 
1. Respond in a timely manner to requests for Data from CEPR.
2. Securely transmit all available Data to CEPR, as authorized by Collaborator, in

accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

CEPR will: 
1. Ensure no specific Collaborator agency or agency school results are disclosed to other

members of the Proving Ground network or the larger public without the permission
of Collaborator.

2. Not disclose individual student-level information. All results will be reported at an
aggregated level.

3. Safeguard Data transmitted to CEPR hereunder in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement.

VII. DATA DISCLOSURE
Harvard is requesting that Provider deliver on behalf of Collaborator the following Data when 
available: 

1. Student-level enterprise data files.  These refer to student-level data files that are
generated on a semi-frequent basis (e.g., daily or weekly) that are generated for
teachers and schools about student usage of the educational software and any
assessments conducted or gathered by the software.

2. Teacher-level enterprise data files.  These refer to teacher-level data files that are
generated on a semi-frequent basis (e.g., daily or weekly) that are generated for
teachers and schools about teacher access and/ or interaction with the software.

3. Student-level research data files.  These files refer to the student-level data file that
provides the most granular data available associated with each individual student’s
interaction with the educational software, e.g., student log-in / log-out, progress on
each problem, etc.



4 of 8 

4. Teacher-level research data files.  These files refer to the teacher-level data file that
provides the most granular data available associated with each teacher’s interaction
with the educational software, e.g., teacher log-in/log-out, data reviewed, lesson
assigned to students, etc.  If professional development is provided by the vendor,
information about teacher professional development (e.g., how much, how long,
when, content, etc.).

When any Data are transported outside Provider’s systems, all such Data will be encrypted and 
moved via physical media or secure FTP. No Data will be transferred outside Collaborator’s or 
Provider’s systems via email. In order to minimize the amount of personally identifiable 
information (“PII”) transported outside of Collaborator’s and Provider’s systems, Harvard will 
generate masked research identifiers before the Data is transported to APT.  

VIII. CONFIDENTIALITY TERMS AND CONDITIONS
To effect the transfer of data and information that is subject to Federal confidentiality laws and to 
ensure that the required confidentiality of personally identifiable information shall always be 
maintained, Harvard agrees to:  

1. In all respects comply with the provisions of the Family Educational Right to Privacy Act
(FERPA). Nothing in this Agreement may be construed to allow either party to maintain,
use, disclose, or share student record information in a manner not allowed under Federal
or state law or regulation.

2. For purposes of this Project and for ensuring Harvard’s compliance with the terms of this
Agreement and all applicable state and federal laws, Harvard designates Tom Kane as the
temporary custodian of the Data that Provider shares with Harvard.  Provider will release
all Data for this Project to the named temporary custodian.  The temporary custodian shall
be responsible for transmitting all requests for Data and maintaining a log or other record
of all Data requested and received pursuant to the Agreement, including confirmation of
the completion of the Project and the return or destruction of the Data as described below.
Collaborator, Provider or their respective agents may upon request review the records
required to be kept by Harvard under this Agreement.

3. Use the Data shared under the Agreement for no purpose other than the Project, and as
authorized under 34 CFR §§ 99.31(a)(6). Nothing in the Agreement shall be construed to
authorize Harvard to have access to additional data from Collaborator that is not included
in the scope of the Agreement, or to govern access to the Data by entities other than the
parties.  Except as expressly permitted herein, Harvard further agrees not to share the
Data received from Provider under the Agreement with any other entity without prior
written approval from Collaborator. CEPR understands that the Agreement does not
convey ownership of the Data to CEPR.

4. Require all employees, contractors, and agents of any kind to comply with the Agreement
and all applicable provisions of FERPA and other laws with respect to the Data shared
under the Agreement.  Harvard agrees to require and maintain an appropriate
confidentiality agreement from each employee, contractor, or agency with access to the
Data pursuant to the Agreement.  Nothing in this section authorizes Harvard to share the



5 of 8 

Data provided under the Agreement with any other individual or entity for any purpose 
other than completing Harvard’s work as authorized by Collaborator consistent with this 
Agreement. 

5. Not disclose the Data produced to it under the Agreement in any manner that could
identify any individual student, except as authorized by FERPA, to any entity other than
Collaborator, Provider or authorized employees, contractors, and agents of Harvard
working the Project. Persons participating in the Project on behalf of Harvard shall neither
disclose nor otherwise release any Data relating to an individual student, nor disclose
information relating to a group or category of students without ensuring the
confidentiality of individual students in that group. Publications and reports of these Data
and information related to them, including preliminary project descriptions and draft
reports, shall involve only aggregate data and no personally identifiable information or
other information that could lead to the identification of any student.

6. Not provide any of the Data obtained under this Agreement to any entity or person
ineligible to receive data protected by FERPA, or prohibited from receiving data from any
entity by virtue of a finding under 34 CFR § 99.67 (c)-(e).

7. Upon termination of this Agreement or two years after the publication of reports
generated under the Agreements, whichever occurs later, Harvard will purge any copies
of the Data from its computer systems in compliance with 34 CFR §§ 99.31(a)(6)(ii)(b).
Harvard agrees to require all employees, contractors, or agents of any kind working on
the project to comply with this provision.  No other entity is authorized to continue
research using the Data obtained under the Agreement upon the termination of the
Agreement and the Project described herein.  Harvard will destroy all Data obtained
under the Agreement and addenda to it when no longer needed for the purpose for which
it was released by Collaborator.  Nothing in this Agreement authorizes Harvard to
maintain the Data beyond the time period needed to complete the Project.

8. Notwithstanding the above paragraph, upon conclusion of the Project, Collaborator
agrees that CEPR may retain a de-identified copy of the Data for research and academic
purposes, provided CEPR complies with the following:

a. CEPR shall strip all Data so retained of the following information:  local student
ID, local student name (first, last, and middle) and any other personal identifiers.

b. CEPR shall provide Collaborator a cross-walk of the local student ID, local student
name, and CEPR’s research ID.

For the avoidance of doubt, in no event shall CEPR be permitted to retain PII, or other 
Data subject to FERPA, obtained under this Agreement once such Data is no longer 
needed for the purpose for which it was released to CEPR. 

9. Provide Collaborator with one electronic and at least one paper copy of the final versions
of all reports and other documents associated with the Project.



6 of 8 

IX. PUBLICATIONS
Harvard has the right, consistent with scientific standards, to publish, present, or use the study 
results it has gained in the course of the research under this Agreement but only if the publication, 
presentation or use does not permit personal identification of parents and students by individuals 
other than representatives of Harvard. In order to protect the confidentiality of previously 
identified confidential information disclosed to Harvard, Harvard agrees to provide to 
Collaborator any proposed publications or presentations which are to make public any findings, 
data, or results of the research under this Agreement for Collaborator’s review and comment at 
least ten (10) days prior to submission of a manuscript or abstract for publication or the date of 
the presentation, provided that such review shall be limited to the identification of confidential 
information contained in the publication   At the end of the 10-day review period, Harvard shall 
have the right to publish.  For the avoidance of doubt, once a work has been reviewed, the content 
may be disclosed in substantially the same form on multiple occasions without additional review 
by Collaborator.   

X. USE OF NAME 
Except as expressly authorized in this Agreement, no party shall use (alone or as part of another 
name) any names, logos, seals, insignia or other words, symbols or devices that identify any other 
party or any unit, division or affiliate of the other party (“Protected Names”) for any purpose in 
connection with the Project or this Agreement except with the prior written approval of, and in 
accordance with restrictions required by, the party whose Protected Names are to be used, nor 
shall any party seek to register any Protected Names of any other party in any manner in any 
jurisdiction. Without limiting the foregoing, each party shall cease all use of Protected Names of 
each other party authorized under this Agreement on the termination or expiration of this 
Agreement, except as otherwise expressly provided herein.  These restrictions shall not apply to 
information required to be disclosed to a government entity. 

XI. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES
HARVARD AND THE HARVARD RESEARCHERS MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR 
WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND CONCERNING THE PROJECT AND PROJECT RESULTS AND 
DISCLAIM ALL REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL 
PROPERTY RIGHTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY, MEMBERS OF ITS GOVERNING 
BOARDS, OR ITS OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, FACULTY, FELLOWS, STUDENTS AND 
AFFILIATES, BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY 
KIND, INCLUDING ECONOMIC DAMAGES OR LOST PROFITS, REGARDLESS OF 
WHETHER THE PARTY WAS ADVISED, HAD OTHER REASON TO KNOW OR IN FACT 
KNEW OF THE POSSIBILITY OF THE FOREGOING.   

XII. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR
The parties are independent contractors and do not intend that any agency, partnership, joint 
venture, or exclusive relationship is created among the parties by this Agreement. Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be construed as obligating the parties to enter into any subsequent agreement 
or relationship. 

XIII. RELATED PARTIES
Harvard represents that it is able to abide by the terms of this Agreement, including 



7 of 8 

confidentiality, maintenance, publication, and destruction or return of data, and to require 
compliance by all related or associated institutions, individuals, employees or contractors who 
may have access to the Data or may own, lease, or control equipment or facilities of any kind 
where the Data is stored, maintained or use in any way.   

XIV. ARBITRATION
In the event of any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to any provision of this 
Agreement or the breach thereof, the parties shall try to settle such conflicts amicably between 
themselves.  Subject to the limitation stated herein, any such conflict which the parties are unable 
to resolve shall be settled through arbitration conducted as set forth in this paragraph and 
otherwise in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association.  The demand for 
arbitration shall be filed within a reasonable time after the controversy or claim has arisen, and 
in no event after the date upon which institution of legal proceedings based on such controversy 
or claim would be barred by applicable statute of limitations periods.   

XV. ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement expresses the entire agreement of the parties and shall not be modified or altered 
except in writing executed by authorized representatives of Collaborator and Harvard, and in a 
manner consistent with applicable state and federal laws. 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 



8 of 8 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Collaborator, Provider and Harvard have each executed this 
Agreement as of the date last signed below. 

Signed: _____________________________ Date:_______________ 
Tom Kane 
Temporary Custodian 
Center for Education Policy Research at Harvard University 

Signed: _____________________________ Date: _______________ 
Megan Moore 
Senior Grants and Contracts Officer 
President and Fellows of Harvard College 

Signed:______________________________ Date: _______________ 
Lucinda Pueblos  
Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance and Culture 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Signed:______________________________ Date: _______________ 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 
TITLE 
Achieve3000 



COLLABORATION and DATA USE AGREEMENT 

This Collaboration and Data Use Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and among Santa 
Ana Unified School District (“Collaborator”), MIND Research Institute (“Provider”) and the 
President and Fellows of Harvard College, acting on behalf of The Harvard Graduate School of 
Education and The Center for Education Policy Research (“Harvard” or “CEPR”).  Each of 
Collaborator, Provider and Harvard may hereinafter be referred to individually as a “Party” or 
collectively as the “Parties”. 

WHEREAS, CEPR, through a research project entitled “The Proving Ground”, is creating a 
collaborative research network of schools committed to developing a new approach to achieving 
better student outcomes at lower cost through the use of collectively generated evidence (the 
“Project”); 

WHEREAS, CEPR is conducting the Project on behalf of Collaborator to improve instruction in 
accordance with 34 CFR § 99.31(a)(6)(i)(C);  

WHEREAS, CEPR requires access to certain Data, as defined below, of Collaborator for purposes 
of the Project; 

WHEREAS, Collaborator desires to provide Harvard and Harvard’s contractor with access to 
such Data through Provider, and Provider is willing to provide such Data to CEPR on behalf of 
Collaborator; and 

WHEREAS, the research work contemplated by this Agreement will further the instructional and 
research objectives of Harvard in a manner consistent with its status as a non-profit, tax-exempt, 
educational institution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

I.  STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 
As part of its ongoing efforts to improve the quality of instruction and raise student achievement, 
Collaborator is partnering with CEPR to participate in a research network that will perform rapid 
cycle evaluations on the usage and implementation of blended learning products and their impact 
on student achievement. 

In order to successfully accomplish the Project, Harvard will, as described in this Agreement, 
have temporary access to the Collaborator’s data identified in this Agreement and any addenda 
to it.  This Agreement sets forth the requirements for the sharing of data contemplated in the 
Project.   

II. OVERVIEW OF PROJECT GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
Collaborator’s data will be used by the research team at CEPR and its contractor, Applied 



2 of 8 

Predictive Technologies (APT), to determine the impact of different blended learning software 
packages. This will assist Collaborator in evaluating the strengths and weaknesses of its 
instructional program and in developing strategies for improvement.  The ultimate purpose of 
the Project is to provide the Collaborator with analytic findings about the relative effectiveness of 
different interventions, products, and implementation patterns in raising student achievement. 
These findings will allow leaders to make future decisions that are likely to improve student 
achievement. Because findings will be shared across the network, we expect learning to occur at 
a higher rate than typical. Finally, lessons learned through the process of carrying out the Project 
will also be valuable to other education agencies seeking to conduct similar analyses. 

In order to facilitate performance of the Project, Provider will provide CEPR with access to certain 
data of Collaborator (the “Data”) which it maintains on behalf of Collaborator pursuant to terms 
of service between Provider and Collaborator. Collaborator hereby authorizes Provider, acting 
on its behalf, to provide such Data to CEPR, and Provider (to the extent Provider retains any 
rights in such Data) and Collaborator each hereby grants to CEPR and APT the license to use such 
Data solely in connection with the Project.  For the avoidance of doubt, CEPR will generate 
masked research identifiers before any Data is transported to APT in accordance with Article VII. 

Provider shall coordinate with CEPR to provide access to those Data elements described in Article 
VII, Data Disclosure, to the extent available. 

III. PROJECT CONTACTS

CEPR Principal Investigator 
Dr. Thomas J. Kane 
Faculty Director 
Center for Education Policy Research 
Telephone:  617-496-2614 
Email: tom_kane@gse.harvard.edu  

CEPR Project Director 
Bi Vuong 
Center for Education Policy Research 
Email: bi_vuong@gse.harvard.edu 

Collaborator Project Director 
Tran Keys 
Executive Director, Research and Evaluation 
Telephone: 714-558-5850 
Email: tran.keys@sausd.us 

Provider Project Director 
Provider Project Director 
Name: ________________ 
Title: ________________ 
Telephone: ___________ 
Email: _______________ 

mailto:tom_kane@gse.harvard.edu


3 of 8 

Throughout the term of this Agreement, the Parties shall consult through their above named 
contacts involved in the Project regarding the provision of Data hereunder.   

IV. TERM AND TERMINATION
This Agreement takes effect upon the date last signed below and shall remain in effect until June 
30, 2018 (”Completion Date”) of the project described herein, or until canceled by either party 
upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party, whichever occurs first. 

VI. RESPONSIBILITIES
Collaborator will: 

1. Secure and execute such permissions as is necessary to enable Provider to provide the
Data to CEPR.

2. Work with Provider and CEPR throughout the term of this Agreement as necessary to
ensure the appropriate Data is available and able to be transmitted to CEPR for
purposes of the Project.

Provider will: 
1. Respond in a timely manner to requests for Data from CEPR.
2. Securely transmit all available Data to CEPR, as authorized by Collaborator, in

accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

CEPR will: 
1. Ensure no specific Collaborator agency or agency school results are disclosed to other

members of the Proving Ground network or the larger public without the permission
of Collaborator.

2. Not disclose individual student-level information. All results will be reported at an
aggregated level.

3. Safeguard Data transmitted to CEPR hereunder in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement.

VII. DATA DISCLOSURE
Harvard is requesting that Provider deliver on behalf of Collaborator the following Data when 
available: 

1. Student-level enterprise data files.  These refer to student-level data files that are
generated on a semi-frequent basis (e.g., daily or weekly) that are generated for
teachers and schools about student usage of the educational software and any
assessments conducted or gathered by the software.

2. Teacher-level enterprise data files.  These refer to teacher-level data files that are
generated on a semi-frequent basis (e.g., daily or weekly) that are generated for
teachers and schools about teacher access and/ or interaction with the software.

3. Student-level research data files.  These files refer to the student-level data file that
provides the most granular data available associated with each individual student’s
interaction with the educational software, e.g., student log-in/log-out, progress on
each problem, etc.



4 of 8 

4. Teacher-level research data files.  These files refer to the teacher-level data file that
provides the most granular data available associated with each teacher’s interaction
with the educational software, e.g., teacher log-in/log-out, data reviewed, lesson
assigned to students, etc.  If professional development is provided by the vendor,
information about teacher professional development (e.g., how much, how long,
when, content, etc.).

When any Data are transported outside Provider’s systems, all such Data will be encrypted and 
moved via physical media or secure FTP. No Data will be transferred outside Collaborator’s or 
Provider’s systems via email. In order to minimize the amount of personally identifiable 
information (“PII”) transported outside of Collaborator’s and Provider’s systems, Harvard will 
generate masked research identifiers before the Data is transported to APT.  

VIII. CONFIDENTIALITY TERMS AND CONDITIONS
To effect the transfer of data and information that is subject to Federal confidentiality laws and to 
ensure that the required confidentiality of personally identifiable information shall always be 
maintained, Harvard agrees to:  

1. In all respects comply with the provisions of the Family Educational Right to Privacy Act
(FERPA). Nothing in this Agreement may be construed to allow either party to maintain,
use, disclose, or share student record information in a manner not allowed under Federal
or state law or regulation.

2. For purposes of this Project and for ensuring Harvard’s compliance with the terms of this
Agreement and all applicable state and federal laws, Harvard designates Tom Kane as the
temporary custodian of the Data that Provider shares with Harvard.  Provider will release
all Data for this Project to the named temporary custodian.  The temporary custodian shall
be responsible for transmitting all requests for Data and maintaining a log or other record
of all Data requested and received pursuant to the Agreement, including confirmation of
the completion of the Project and the return or destruction of the Data as described below.
Collaborator, Provider or their respective agents may upon request review the records
required to be kept by Harvard under this Agreement.

3. Use the Data shared under the Agreement for no purpose other than the Project, and as
authorized under 34 CFR §§ 99.31(a)(6). Nothing in the Agreement shall be construed to
authorize Harvard to have access to additional data from Collaborator that is not included
in the scope of the Agreement, or to govern access to the Data by entities other than the
parties.  Except as expressly permitted herein, Harvard further agrees not to share the
Data received from Provider under the Agreement with any other entity without prior
written approval from Collaborator. CEPR understands that the Agreement does not
convey ownership of the Data to CEPR.

4. Require all employees, contractors, and agents of any kind to comply with the Agreement
and all applicable provisions of FERPA and other laws with respect to the Data shared
under the Agreement.  Harvard agrees to require and maintain an appropriate
confidentiality agreement from each employee, contractor, or agency with access to the
Data pursuant to the Agreement.  Nothing in this section authorizes Harvard to share the



5 of 8 

Data provided under the Agreement with any other individual or entity for any purpose 
other than completing Harvard’s work as authorized by Collaborator consistent with this 
Agreement. 

5. Not disclose the Data produced to it under the Agreement in any manner that could
identify any individual student, except as authorized by FERPA, to any entity other than
Collaborator, Provider or authorized employees, contractors, and agents of Harvard
working the Project. Persons participating in the Project on behalf of Harvard shall neither
disclose nor otherwise release any Data relating to an individual student, nor disclose
information relating to a group or category of students without ensuring the
confidentiality of individual students in that group. Publications and reports of these Data
and information related to them, including preliminary project descriptions and draft
reports, shall involve only aggregate data and no personally identifiable information or
other information that could lead to the identification of any student.

6. Not provide any of the Data obtained under this Agreement to any entity or person
ineligible to receive data protected by FERPA, or prohibited from receiving data from any
entity by virtue of a finding under 34 CFR § 99.67 (c)-(e).

7. Upon termination of this Agreement or two years after the publication of reports
generated under the Agreements, whichever occurs later, Harvard will purge any copies
of the Data from its computer systems in compliance with 34 CFR §§ 99.31(a)(6)(ii)(b).
Harvard agrees to require all employees, contractors, or agents of any kind working on
the project to comply with this provision.  No other entity is authorized to continue
research using the Data obtained under the Agreement upon the termination of the
Agreement and the Project described herein.  Harvard will destroy all Data obtained
under the Agreement and addenda to it when no longer needed for the purpose for which
it was released by Collaborator.  Nothing in this Agreement authorizes Harvard to
maintain the Data beyond the time period needed to complete the Project.

8. Notwithstanding the above paragraph, upon conclusion of the Project, Collaborator
agrees that CEPR may retain a de-identified copy of the Data for research and academic
purposes, provided CEPR complies with the following:

a. CEPR shall strip all Data so retained of the following information:  local student
ID, local student name (first, last, and middle) and any other personal identifiers.

b. CEPR shall provide Collaborator a cross-walk of the local student ID, local student
name, and CEPR’s research ID.

For the avoidance of doubt, in no event shall CEPR be permitted to retain PII, or other 
Data subject to FERPA, obtained under this Agreement once such Data is no longer 
needed for the purpose for which it was released to CEPR. 

9. Provide Collaborator with one electronic and at least one paper copy of the final versions
of all reports and other documents associated with the Project.



6 of 8 

IX. PUBLICATIONS
Harvard has the right, consistent with scientific standards, to publish, present, or use the study 
results it has gained in the course of the research under this Agreement but only if the publication, 
presentation or use does not permit personal identification of parents and students by individuals 
other than representatives of Harvard. In order to protect the confidentiality of previously 
identified confidential information disclosed to Harvard, Harvard agrees to provide to 
Collaborator any proposed publications or presentations which are to make public any findings, 
data, or results of the research under this Agreement for Collaborator’s review and comment at 
least ten (10) days prior to submission of a manuscript or abstract for publication or the date of 
the presentation, provided that such review shall be limited to the identification of confidential 
information contained in the publication   At the end of the 10-day review period, Harvard shall 
have the right to publish.  For the avoidance of doubt, once a work has been reviewed, the content 
may be disclosed in substantially the same form on multiple occasions without additional review 
by Collaborator.   

X. USE OF NAME 
Except as expressly authorized in this Agreement, no party shall use (alone or as part of another 
name) any names, logos, seals, insignia or other words, symbols or devices that identify any other 
party or any unit, division or affiliate of the other party (“Protected Names”) for any purpose in 
connection with the Project or this Agreement except with the prior written approval of, and in 
accordance with restrictions required by, the party whose Protected Names are to be used, nor 
shall any party seek to register any Protected Names of any other party in any manner in any 
jurisdiction. Without limiting the foregoing, each party shall cease all use of Protected Names of 
each other party authorized under this Agreement on the termination or expiration of this 
Agreement, except as otherwise expressly provided herein.  These restrictions shall not apply to 
information required to be disclosed to a government entity. 

XI. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES
HARVARD AND THE HARVARD RESEARCHERS MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR 
WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND CONCERNING THE PROJECT AND PROJECT RESULTS AND 
DISCLAIM ALL REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL 
PROPERTY RIGHTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY, MEMBERS OF ITS GOVERNING 
BOARDS, OR ITS OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, FACULTY, FELLOWS, STUDENTS AND 
AFFILIATES, BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY 
KIND, INCLUDING ECONOMIC DAMAGES OR LOST PROFITS, REGARDLESS OF 
WHETHER THE PARTY WAS ADVISED, HAD OTHER REASON TO KNOW OR IN FACT 
KNEW OF THE POSSIBILITY OF THE FOREGOING.   

XII. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR
The parties are independent contractors and do not intend that any agency, partnership, joint 
venture, or exclusive relationship is created among the parties by this Agreement. Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be construed as obligating the parties to enter into any subsequent agreement 
or relationship. 

XIII. RELATED PARTIES
Harvard represents that it is able to abide by the terms of this Agreement, including 



7 of 8 

confidentiality, maintenance, publication, and destruction or return of data, and to require 
compliance by all related or associated institutions, individuals, employees or contractors who 
may have access to the Data or may own, lease, or control equipment or facilities of any kind 
where the Data is stored, maintained or use in any way.   

XIV. ARBITRATION
In the event of any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to any provision of this 
Agreement or the breach thereof, the parties shall try to settle such conflicts amicably between 
themselves.  Subject to the limitation stated herein, any such conflict which the parties are unable 
to resolve shall be settled through arbitration conducted as set forth in this paragraph and 
otherwise in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association.  The demand for 
arbitration shall be filed within a reasonable time after the controversy or claim has arisen, and 
in no event after the date upon which institution of legal proceedings based on such controversy 
or claim would be barred by applicable statute of limitations periods.   

XV. ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement expresses the entire agreement of the parties and shall not be modified or altered 
except in writing executed by authorized representatives of Collaborator and Harvard, and in a 
manner consistent with applicable state and federal laws. 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 



8 of 8 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Collaborator, Provider and Harvard have each executed this 
Agreement as of the date last signed below. 

Signed: _____________________________ Date:_______________ 
Tom Kane 
Temporary Custodian 
Center for Education Policy Research at Harvard University 

Signed: _____________________________ Date: _______________ 
Megan Moore 
Senior Grants and Contracts Officer 
President and Fellows of Harvard College 

Signed:______________________________ Date: _______________ 
Lucinda Pueblos  
Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance and Culture 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Signed:______________________________ Date: _______________ 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 
TITLE 
MIND Research Institute 



COLLABORATION and DATA USE AGREEMENT 

This Collaboration and Data Use Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and among Santa 
Ana Unified School District (“Collaborator”), Newsela (“Provider”) and the President and 
Fellows of Harvard College, acting on behalf of The Harvard Graduate School of Education and 
The Center for Education Policy Research (“Harvard” or “CEPR”).  Each of Collaborator, 
Provider and Harvard may hereinafter be referred to individually as a “Party” or collectively as 
the “Parties”. 

WHEREAS, CEPR, through a research project entitled “The Proving Ground”, is creating a 
collaborative research network of schools committed to developing a new approach to achieving 
better student outcomes at lower cost through the use of collectively generated evidence (the 
“Project”); 

WHEREAS, CEPR is conducting the Project on behalf of Collaborator to improve instruction in 
accordance with 34 CFR § 99.31(a)(6)(i)(C);  

WHEREAS, CEPR requires access to certain Data, as defined below, of Collaborator for purposes 
of the Project; 

WHEREAS, Collaborator desires to provide Harvard and Harvard’s contractor with access to 
such Data through Provider, and Provider is willing to provide such Data to CEPR on behalf of 
Collaborator; and 

WHEREAS, the research work contemplated by this Agreement will further the instructional and 
research objectives of Harvard in a manner consistent with its status as a non-profit, tax-exempt, 
educational institution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

I.  STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 
As part of its ongoing efforts to improve the quality of instruction and raise student achievement, 
Collaborator is partnering with CEPR to participate in a research network that will perform rapid 
cycle evaluations on the usage and implementation of blended learning products and their impact 
on student achievement. 

In order to successfully accomplish the Project, Harvard will, as described in this Agreement, 
have temporary access to the Collaborator’s data identified in this Agreement and any addenda 
to it.  This Agreement sets forth the requirements for the sharing of data contemplated in the 
Project.   

II. OVERVIEW OF PROJECT GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
Collaborator’s data will be used by the research team at CEPR and its contractor, Applied 



2 of 8 

Predictive Technologies (APT), to determine the impact of different blended learning software 
packages. This will assist Collaborator in evaluating the strengths and weaknesses of its 
instructional program and in developing strategies for improvement.  The ultimate purpose of 
the Project is to provide the Collaborator with analytic findings about the relative effectiveness of 
different interventions, products, and implementation patterns in raising student achievement. 
These findings will allow leaders to make future decisions that are likely to improve student 
achievement. Because findings will be shared across the network, we expect learning to occur at 
a higher rate than typical. Finally, lessons learned through the process of carrying out the Project 
will also be valuable to other education agencies seeking to conduct similar analyses. 

In order to facilitate performance of the Project, Provider will provide CEPR with access to certain 
data of Collaborator (the “Data”) which it maintains on behalf of Collaborator pursuant to terms 
of service between Provider and Collaborator. Collaborator hereby authorizes Provider, acting 
on its behalf, to provide such Data to CEPR, and Provider (to the extent Provider retains any 
rights in such Data) and Collaborator each hereby grants to CEPR and APT the license to use such 
Data solely in connection with the Project.  For the avoidance of doubt, CEPR will generate 
masked research identifiers before any Data is transported to APT in accordance with Article VII. 

Provider shall coordinate with CEPR to provide access to those Data elements described in Article 
VII, Data Disclosure, to the extent available. 

III. PROJECT CONTACTS

CEPR Principal Investigator 
Dr. Thomas J. Kane 
Faculty Director 
Center for Education Policy Research 
Telephone:  617-496-2614 
Email: tom_kane@gse.harvard.edu  

CEPR Project Director 
Bi Vuong 
Center for Education Policy Research 
Email: bi_vuong@gse.harvard.edu 

Collaborator Project Director 
Tran Keys 
Executive Director, Research and Evaluation 
Telephone: 714-558-5850 
Email: tran.keys@sausd.us 

Provider Project Director 
Name: ________________ 
Title: ________________ 
Telephone: ___________ 
Email: _______________ 

mailto:tom_kane@gse.harvard.edu


3 of 8 

Throughout the term of this Agreement, the Parties shall consult through their above named 
contacts involved in the Project regarding the provision of Data hereunder.   

IV. TERM AND TERMINATION
This Agreement takes effect upon the date last signed below and shall remain in effect until June 
30, 2018 (”Completion Date”) of the project described herein, or until canceled by either party 
upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party, whichever occurs first. 

VI. RESPONSIBILITIES
Collaborator will: 

1. Secure and execute such permissions as is necessary to enable Provider to provide the
Data to CEPR.

2. Work with Provider and CEPR throughout the term of this Agreement as necessary to
ensure the appropriate Data is available and able to be transmitted to CEPR for
purposes of the Project.

Provider will: 
1. Respond in a timely manner to requests for Data from CEPR.
2. Securely transmit all available Data to CEPR, as authorized by Collaborator, in

accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

CEPR will: 
1. Ensure no specific Collaborator agency or agency school results are disclosed to other

members of the Proving Ground network or the larger public without the permission
of Collaborator.

2. Not disclose individual student-level information. All results will be reported at an
aggregated level.

3. Safeguard Data transmitted to CEPR hereunder in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement.

VII. DATA DISCLOSURE
Harvard is requesting that Provider deliver on behalf of Collaborator the following Data when 
available: 

1. Student-level enterprise data files.  These refer to student-level data files that are
generated on a semi-frequent basis (e.g., daily or weekly) that are generated for
teachers and schools about student usage of the educational software and any
assessments conducted or gathered by the software.

2. Teacher-level enterprise data files.  These refer to teacher-level data files that are
generated on a semi-frequent basis (e.g., daily or weekly) that are generated for
teachers and schools about teacher access and/ or interaction with the software.

3. Student-level research data files.  These files refer to the student-level data file that
provides the most granular data available associated with each individual student’s
interaction with the educational software, e.g., student log-in / log-out, progress on
each problem, etc.



4 of 8 

4. Teacher-level research data files.  These files refer to the teacher-level data file that
provides the most granular data available associated with each teacher’s interaction
with the educational software, e.g., teacher log-in/log-out, data reviewed, lesson
assigned to students, etc.  If professional development is provided by the vendor,
information about teacher professional development (e.g., how much, how long,
when, content, etc.).

When any Data are transported outside Provider’s systems, all such Data will be encrypted and 
moved via physical media or secure FTP. No Data will be transferred outside Collaborator’s or 
Provider’s systems via email. In order to minimize the amount of personally identifiable 
information (“PII”) transported outside of Collaborator’s and Provider’s systems, Harvard will 
generate masked research identifiers before the Data is transported to APT.  

VIII. CONFIDENTIALITY TERMS AND CONDITIONS
To effect the transfer of data and information that is subject to Federal confidentiality laws and to 
ensure that the required confidentiality of personally identifiable information shall always be 
maintained, Harvard agrees to:  

1. In all respects comply with the provisions of the Family Educational Right to Privacy Act
(FERPA). Nothing in this Agreement may be construed to allow either party to maintain,
use, disclose, or share student record information in a manner not allowed under Federal
or state law or regulation.

2. For purposes of this Project and for ensuring Harvard’s compliance with the terms of this
Agreement and all applicable state and federal laws, Harvard designates Tom Kane as the
temporary custodian of the Data that Provider shares with Harvard.  Provider will release
all Data for this Project to the named temporary custodian.  The temporary custodian shall
be responsible for transmitting all requests for Data and maintaining a log or other record
of all Data requested and received pursuant to the Agreement, including confirmation of
the completion of the Project and the return or destruction of the Data as described below.
Collaborator, Provider or their respective agents may upon request review the records
required to be kept by Harvard under this Agreement.

3. Use the Data shared under the Agreement for no purpose other than the Project, and as
authorized under 34 CFR §§ 99.31(a)(6). Nothing in the Agreement shall be construed to
authorize Harvard to have access to additional data from Collaborator that is not included
in the scope of the Agreement, or to govern access to the Data by entities other than the
parties.  Except as expressly permitted herein, Harvard further agrees not to share the
Data received from Provider under the Agreement with any other entity without prior
written approval from Collaborator. CEPR understands that the Agreement does not
convey ownership of the Data to CEPR.

4. Require all employees, contractors, and agents of any kind to comply with the Agreement
and all applicable provisions of FERPA and other laws with respect to the Data shared
under the Agreement.  Harvard agrees to require and maintain an appropriate
confidentiality agreement from each employee, contractor, or agency with access to the
Data pursuant to the Agreement.  Nothing in this section authorizes Harvard to share the



5 of 8 

Data provided under the Agreement with any other individual or entity for any purpose 
other than completing Harvard’s work as authorized by Collaborator consistent with this 
Agreement. 

5. Not disclose the Data produced to it under the Agreement in any manner that could
identify any individual student, except as authorized by FERPA, to any entity other than
Collaborator, Provider or authorized employees, contractors, and agents of Harvard
working the Project. Persons participating in the Project on behalf of Harvard shall neither
disclose nor otherwise release any Data relating to an individual student, nor disclose
information relating to a group or category of students without ensuring the
confidentiality of individual students in that group. Publications and reports of these Data
and information related to them, including preliminary project descriptions and draft
reports, shall involve only aggregate data and no personally identifiable information or
other information that could lead to the identification of any student.

6. Not provide any of the Data obtained under this Agreement to any entity or person
ineligible to receive data protected by FERPA, or prohibited from receiving data from any
entity by virtue of a finding under 34 CFR § 99.67 (c)-(e).

7. Upon termination of this Agreement or two years after the publication of reports
generated under the Agreements, whichever occurs later, Harvard will purge any copies
of the Data from its computer systems in compliance with 34 CFR §§ 99.31(a)(6)(ii)(b).
Harvard agrees to require all employees, contractors, or agents of any kind working on
the project to comply with this provision.  No other entity is authorized to continue
research using the Data obtained under the Agreement upon the termination of the
Agreement and the Project described herein.  Harvard will destroy all Data obtained
under the Agreement and addenda to it when no longer needed for the purpose for which
it was released by Collaborator.  Nothing in this Agreement authorizes Harvard to
maintain the Data beyond the time period needed to complete the Project.

8. Notwithstanding the above paragraph, upon conclusion of the Project, Collaborator
agrees that CEPR may retain a de-identified copy of the Data for research and academic
purposes, provided CEPR complies with the following:

a. CEPR shall strip all Data so retained of the following information:  local student
ID, local student name (first, last, and middle) and any other personal identifiers.

b. CEPR shall provide Collaborator a cross-walk of the local student ID, local student
name, and CEPR’s research ID.

For the avoidance of doubt, in no event shall CEPR be permitted to retain PII, or other 
Data subject to FERPA, obtained under this Agreement once such Data is no longer 
needed for the purpose for which it was released to CEPR. 

9. Provide Collaborator with one electronic and at least one paper copy of the final versions
of all reports and other documents associated with the Project.



6 of 8 

IX. PUBLICATIONS
Harvard has the right, consistent with scientific standards, to publish, present, or use the study 
results it has gained in the course of the research under this Agreement but only if the publication, 
presentation or use does not permit personal identification of parents and students by individuals 
other than representatives of Harvard. In order to protect the confidentiality of previously 
identified confidential information disclosed to Harvard, Harvard agrees to provide to 
Collaborator any proposed publications or presentations which are to make public any findings, 
data, or results of the research under this Agreement for Collaborator’s review and comment at 
least ten (10) days prior to submission of a manuscript or abstract for publication or the date of 
the presentation, provided that such review shall be limited to the identification of confidential 
information contained in the publication   At the end of the 10-day review period, Harvard shall 
have the right to publish.  For the avoidance of doubt, once a work has been reviewed, the content 
may be disclosed in substantially the same form on multiple occasions without additional review 
by Collaborator.   

X. USE OF NAME 
Except as expressly authorized in this Agreement, no party shall use (alone or as part of another 
name) any names, logos, seals, insignia or other words, symbols or devices that identify any other 
party or any unit, division or affiliate of the other party (“Protected Names”) for any purpose in 
connection with the Project or this Agreement except with the prior written approval of, and in 
accordance with restrictions required by, the party whose Protected Names are to be used, nor 
shall any party seek to register any Protected Names of any other party in any manner in any 
jurisdiction. Without limiting the foregoing, each party shall cease all use of Protected Names of 
each other party authorized under this Agreement on the termination or expiration of this 
Agreement, except as otherwise expressly provided herein.  These restrictions shall not apply to 
information required to be disclosed to a government entity. 

XI. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES
HARVARD AND THE HARVARD RESEARCHERS MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR 
WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND CONCERNING THE PROJECT AND PROJECT RESULTS AND 
DISCLAIM ALL REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL 
PROPERTY RIGHTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY, MEMBERS OF ITS GOVERNING 
BOARDS, OR ITS OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, FACULTY, FELLOWS, STUDENTS AND 
AFFILIATES, BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY 
KIND, INCLUDING ECONOMIC DAMAGES OR LOST PROFITS, REGARDLESS OF 
WHETHER THE PARTY WAS ADVISED, HAD OTHER REASON TO KNOW OR IN FACT 
KNEW OF THE POSSIBILITY OF THE FOREGOING.   

XII. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR
The parties are independent contractors and do not intend that any agency, partnership, joint 
venture, or exclusive relationship is created among the parties by this Agreement. Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be construed as obligating the parties to enter into any subsequent agreement 
or relationship. 

XIII. RELATED PARTIES
Harvard represents that it is able to abide by the terms of this Agreement, including 



7 of 8 

confidentiality, maintenance, publication, and destruction or return of data, and to require 
compliance by all related or associated institutions, individuals, employees or contractors who 
may have access to the Data or may own, lease, or control equipment or facilities of any kind 
where the Data is stored, maintained or use in any way.   

XIV. ARBITRATION
In the event of any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to any provision of this 
Agreement or the breach thereof, the parties shall try to settle such conflicts amicably between 
themselves.  Subject to the limitation stated herein, any such conflict which the parties are unable 
to resolve shall be settled through arbitration conducted as set forth in this paragraph and 
otherwise in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association.  The demand for 
arbitration shall be filed within a reasonable time after the controversy or claim has arisen, and 
in no event after the date upon which institution of legal proceedings based on such controversy 
or claim would be barred by applicable statute of limitations periods.   

XV. ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement expresses the entire agreement of the parties and shall not be modified or altered 
except in writing executed by authorized representatives of Collaborator and Harvard, and in a 
manner consistent with applicable state and federal laws. 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 



8 of 8 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Collaborator, Provider and Harvard have each executed this 
Agreement as of the date last signed below. 

Signed: _____________________________ Date:_______________ 
Tom Kane 
Temporary Custodian 
Center for Education Policy Research at Harvard University 

Signed: _____________________________ Date: _______________ 
Megan Moore 
Senior Grants and Contracts Officer 
President and Fellows of Harvard College 

Signed:______________________________ Date: _______________ 
Lucinda Pueblos  
Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance and Culture 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Signed:______________________________ Date: _______________ 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 
TITLE 
Newsela 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Orange County Arts Education Collaborative Fund 

Grant for 2016-17 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:   Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Roxanna S. Owings, Coordinator, Special Projects 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

acceptance of the Orange County Arts Education 

Collaborative Fund grant for the 2016-17 school year. 

This funding is to support Professional Learning 

Community work with all K-12 Visual and Performing 

Arts (VAPA) teachers. 

RATIONALE: 

The Orange County Arts Education Collaborative Fund grant will support teacher-release time 

which will help continue the work that the VAPA teachers and the Special Projects Department 

began four years ago in partnership with the Orange County Department of Education and The 

California Arts Project (TCAP) to: 

 Promote and foster teacher collaboration by supporting a Professional Learning community

within the various arts disciplines.

 Work with teachers on the District-wide focus of English Language Development and its

essential features of designated instruction.

 Provide additional opportunities for professional development for all general education

teachers at two sites (Sierra Preparatory and Willard intermediates) by providing each school

a “Master Teacher” in two disciplines per site.  Both intermediate schools are Turn Around

Arts schools and will benefit from the additional professional development given by Master

Teachers.

LCAP goal 2.5: “Ensure equitable access to the core instructional program, including VAPA and 

physical education courses.” 

LCAP goal 2.6: “Ensuring access for low-income pupils to the core instructional program, 

including but not limited to, implementing project-based learning, increasing VAPA and other 

elective classes.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Grant acceptance amount: 

$12,000

 Grant to support all K-12 VAPA

teachers with Professional

Learning Community work.

 Grant period: November 1, 2016

through September 30, 2017

1.11



FUNDING: 

Orange County Community Foundation: $12,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the Orange County Arts Education Collaborative Fund grant for the 2016-17 school year. 

LP:RO:sz 











AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Adoption of High School Advanced Placement Physics 1 

and 2 Textbook 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed. D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning  

PREPARED BY: Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Educational Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption 

of the High School Advanced Placement (AP) Physics 1 and 

2 textbook.  The adoption process began April 2016.  The 

AP Physics teachers from all of the comprehensive high 

schools that currently offer the courses participated in the 

process.  The AP Physics 1 and 2 textbook has gone through 

the selection, adoption, and 28-day review process. 

RATIONALE: 

College Board revised the AP Physics framework in the 2013-14 school year.  The current 

textbooks used in the Santa Ana Unified School District were copyrighted in 2005 and is not 

aligned with the new version of AP Physics 1 and 2.  AP Physics 1 is an algebra-based, introductory 

college-level physics course covering Newtonian mechanics (including rotational motion); work, 

energy, and power; mechanical waves and sound; and introductory, simple circuits.  AP Physics 2 

covers fluid mechanics; thermodynamics; electricity and magnetism; optics; and quantum, atomic, 

and nuclear physics.  The recommended textbook, College Physics, with MasteringPhysics with 

Pearson eText by Etkina, Gentile & Van Heuvelen, is designed to cover the entire physics series.  

Each AP class is usually equivalent to a one-semester college course. 

LCAP Goal 1.6:  Provide equity of access to AP courses and implement the IB program. 

FUNDING: 

General Funds:  $25,996.14 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the adoption of the high school Advanced Placement Physics 1 and 2 textbook. 

AJ:EW:mo

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Board adoption of the high

school AP Physics 1 and 2

textbook

 Adoption of the AP Physics 1

and 2 textbook for all high

schools offering the course

 150 textbooks to be purchased

for the high schools offering the

AP Physics course

1.12



AP Physics 1 & 2: Request & Rationale for NEW Textbook 
 Current textbook (copyright 2005) does NOT address new AP curriculum or test (Revised in 2014)
 Technology links outdated  Electronic Student  & Teacher materials can NOT be used to support

learning

Textbook Comparisons: (Reviewed by Linda Morris, Physics Teacher @ Godinez High School) 

Criteria Current 

Textbook: 

Reviewed Reviewed Reviewed 

Title 6th Edition Physics: 
Principles & 
Applications 

7th Edition Physics: 
Principles & 
Applications 
(AP edition) 

3rd edition 
College Physics : A 
strategic approach 
(AP edition) 

College Physics 
(AP edition) 

Author Giancoli Gioncoli Knight, Jones & 
Field 

Etkina, Gentile & 
Van Heuvelen 

Copyright 2005 2014 2015 2014 

ISBN 0-13-184661-2 0-13-344768-5 0-13-353967-7 0-13-344767-7 

Publisher Pearson Pearson Pearson Pearson 

AP 1 & 2 

Curriculum 

framework aligned 

to textbook 

NO YES YES YES 

Reflects new 

curriculum tasks NO NO YES YES 

Includes variety of 

problems & 

experimental 

concepts 

NO NO YES YES 

Chapter summary 

includes narrative, 

graphical & 

mathematical 

descriptions 

NO NO YES YES 

QR codes – video 

support NO NO YES YES 

Supports different 

level students NO NO YES YES 

Supports Blended 

learning/ student 

access 

NO NO YES YES 

CHAPTER/TOPIC : Provided for comparison  Newton’s Laws of Motion 

See Attachments 

My preference is either  Etkina, Gentile & Van Heuvelen (College Physics) #1

OR  Knight, Jones & Field (College Physics) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

Textbook 28-Day Review 

Textbook Name: College Physics Publisher: Pearson

This textbook is being recommended for use in the Advanced Placement Physics 1 and 2 courses.  Each AP Physics class is equivalent to a one-

semester college course.  College Physics is a college level textbook designed to present a rigorous, yet engaging coverage of the topics students will 

need to know about in order to prepare for and pass the AP Physics exams at the end of the courses. Please feel free to review the textbook and offer 

and comments or feedback. 

Notes/Comments/Feedback: 

Recommend Adopt _____ Recommend Do Not Adopt _____     

If you have not already done so above, please offer any rationale for your recommendation. 

Contact Information (Optional): 

Name ___Terry Hsia____________________________________________________ 

Email ____terry.hsia@sausd.us________________________ 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 

Orders, for the Period of November 23, 2016 through January 10, 

2017 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 

authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on 

behalf of the District to the District Superintendent. Such 

delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the 

implementation of financial transactions or any other 

contract. 

RATIONALE: 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of November 23, 

2016 through January 10, 2017. A detailed listing is also included. Purchase orders for contracts 

over $25,000 have been previously approved by the Board through individual agenda items. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders for the period of November 

23, 2016 through January 10, 2017. 

TD:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of purchase orders

issued between November

23, 2016 through January 10,

2017 

 Board Policy 3300

 Education Code 17604

1.13



To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $  85,245.81 

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $  46,408.91 

Fund 01 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-Interm Schools  $  5,800.00 

Fund 01 California Career Pathways Trust  $  92,678.89 

Fund 01 Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education Act of 1998  $  24,909.09 

Fund 01 Communication Studies (Speech and Debate)  $  16,213.99 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $  38,974.99 

Fund 01 E-Business Academy [0473] CHS  $  7,300.61 

Fund 01 Ed Technology K-12 Voucher - Microsoft  $  2,598.22 

Fund 01 Education Academy [0434] CHS  $  3,074.44 

Fund 01 Emergency Preparedness and Operations  $  16,000.00 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $  103,584.04 

Fund 01 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits)  $  11,728.21 

Fund 01 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS  $  678.29 

Fund 01 Head Start  $  19,823.62 

Fund 01 Heritage Museum (OC Water District)  $  9,520.00 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $  521,502.80 

Fund 01 Kinder Readiness Program II  $  454.76 

Fund 01 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $  476,342.86 

Fund 01 Lottery: Instructional Materials  $  90,209.78 

Fund 01 Medi-Cal Billing Option  $  3,383.49 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title II, Part B, CA Mathematics and Science Partnerships (CaMSP)  $  2,941.99 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $  63,210.51 

Fund 01 NJROTC  $  399.90 

Fund 01 One-Time Carryover Funds  $  39,313.62 

Fund 01 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $  499,535.73 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $  284,861.75 

Fund 01 Risk Management - Undesignated  $  2,000.00 

Fund 01 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation  $  180,545.03 

Fund 01 Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)  $  24,746.95 

Fund 01 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Grants  $  1,237.41 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Workability I LEA  $  2,655.46 

Fund 01 Special Education  $  131,265.02 

Fund 01 Title I, Core Set Aside  $  5,484.91 

Cecilia "Ceci" Iglesias, Clerk • Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Member • Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Member

BOARD OF EDUCATION

John Palacio, President • Valerie Amezcua, Vice President

Santa Ana Unified School District
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

Date: January 11, 2017

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 23-NOV-2016 through 10-JAN-2017



Fund 01 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $  325,382.00 

Fund 01 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue  $  0.02 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092)  $  361.58 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)  $  3,531.18 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $  1,382,087.64 

Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $  25,773.09 

Fund 01 WASC (was FdRes 010031)  $  3,679.20 

 $  4,555,445.79 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program  $  8,486.77 

 $  8,486.77 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $  553,019.77 

 $  553,019.77 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $  364,244.78 

 $  364,244.78 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Walker/Roosevelt Jt Use  $  217.50 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund  $  100,000.00 

Fund 25 Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment  $  2,440,668.54 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Funds  $  104,035.00 

 $  2,644,921.04 

Fund 29 Fund 29 Measure G Series E  $  59,805.33 

 $  59,805.33 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case  $  20,559,576.70 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Kitchen Remodeling  $  5,928.04 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund  $  11,937.39 

 $  20,577,442.13 

Fund 68 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation  $  66,457.02 

 $  66,457.02 

Fund 69 Fund 69 Health & Welfare  $  55,000.00 

 $  55,000.00 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $  23,447.70 

 $  23,447.70 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



Fu
n

d
 0

1
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

5
7

7
2

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

n
eO

C
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
7

7
3

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

n
eO

C
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
7

7
4

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

n
eO

C
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
7

7
5

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

n
eO

C
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1

,8
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
7

7
6

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

n
eO

C
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
7

7
8

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

 A
N

D
 H

 P
H

O
TO

 V
ID

EO
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
6

.4
6

 

3
5

5
7

7
9

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FL

IN
N

 S
C

IE
N

TI
FI

C
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

1
.7

2
 

3
5

5
7

8
0

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
C

O
LL

A
B

O
R

A
TI

V
E 

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,7

1
5

.3
6

 

3
5

5
7

8
1

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

LA
N

 P
O

LL
A

C
K

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

5
8

.4
0

 

3
5

5
7

8
2

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SH

M
O

O
P

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
9

.5
0

 

3
5

5
7

8
2

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SH

M
O

O
P

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

9
0

.5
0

 

3
5

5
7

8
3

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

B
N

ER
 O

R
TI

Z 
d

b
a 

IM
A

G
E 

G
R

A
FI

C
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,2

7
3

.7
5

 

3
5

5
7

8
4

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

SN
 S

P
O

R
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  3
4

5
.6

0
 

3
5

5
7

8
5

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
V

EX
 R

O
B

O
TI

C
S,

 IN
C

.
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,9

8
7

.2
1

 

3
5

5
7

8
6

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
ST

R
IN

G
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,5
3

3
.5

0
 

3
5

5
7

8
7

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
P

H
ER

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
0

1
.5

5
 

3
5

5
7

8
8

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

IF
TO

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
4

1
.2

0
 

3
5

5
7

8
9

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

EM
C

O
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

1
2

.7
9

 

3
5

5
7

9
0

2
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
6

2
.5

2
 

3
5

5
7

9
1

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
1

.0
2

 

3
5

5
7

9
2

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

 B
IO

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SU

P
P

LY
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,8

7
8

.6
8

 

3
5

5
7

9
3

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
TW

O
 L

IT
TL

E 
H

A
N

D
S 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
S,

 L
LC

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  3

2
3

.9
9

 

3
5

5
7

9
4

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

S 
SU

R
V

IV
A

L 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
4

.1
3

 

3
5

5
7

9
5

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5

.0
5

 

3
5

5
7

9
6

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 
(R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

  1
9

7
.3

9
 

3
5

5
7

9
7

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

8
2

.4
6

 

3
5

5
7

9
8

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
P

ST
O

N
E 

P
R

ES
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
7

9
9

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
0

0
.9

5
 

3
5

5
7

9
9

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
6

.6
3

 

3
5

5
8

0
0

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
7

3
.8

0
 

3
5

5
8

0
2

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
A

YR
O

LL
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  1
4

1
.4

8
 

3
5

5
8

0
4

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
IE

N
TA

L 
TR

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

4
7

.1
9

 

3
5

5
8

0
5

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
IE

N
TA

L 
TR

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

4
.7

5
 

3
5

5
8

0
6

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FR

EM
O

N
T 

M
IL

LW
O

R
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
8

0
7

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

U
C

K
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 F
O

R
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
S.

D
. B

ec
h

te
l, 

Jr
. F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

7
,8

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
8

0
7

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

U
C

K
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 F
O

R
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
7

,8
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
8

1
0

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
1

8
.1

4
 

3
5

5
8

1
1

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
5

6
.0

6
 

3
5

5
8

1
2

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
9

.5
9

 

3
5

5
8

1
3

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
A

ST
 2

 C
O

A
ST

 C
O

A
C

H
IN

G
, L

LC
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1

,5
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
8

1
4

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
K

YO
C

ER
A

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
0

1
.0

0
 

1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

8
1

5
2

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
1

.3
0

 

3
5

5
8

1
5

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
3

.1
7

 

3
5

5
8

1
6

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
K

YO
C

ER
A

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

2
5

.8
0

 

3
5

5
8

1
7

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

U
LV

ER
 N

EW
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
1

9
.7

6
 

3
5

5
8

1
7

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

U
LV

ER
 N

EW
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,0
3

1
.3

7
 

3
5

5
8

1
9

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JA

M
F 

H
O

LD
IN

G
S,

 IN
C

. &
 S

U
B

SI
D

IA
R

IE
S 

d
b

a 
JA

M
F 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E,

 L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7
,7

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
8

2
0

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SI

ER
R

A
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,1

1
1

.8
0

 

3
5

5
8

2
1

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
V

IR
C

O
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,1

9
5

.0
7

 

3
5

5
8

2
2

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

IG
IT

A
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

2
.3

0
 

3
5

5
8

2
3

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,0

4
0

.0
3

 

3
5

5
8

2
4

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1
,8

5
2

.5
6

 

3
5

5
8

2
5

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
9

4
.7

3
 

3
5

5
8

2
6

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

U
D

IT
O

R
Y 

P
R

O
C

ES
SI

N
G

 C
EN

TE
R

 O
F 

P
A

SA
D

EN
A

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
8

2
7

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5
,1

5
1

.2
2

 

3
5

5
8

2
8

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
0

0
.0

7
 

3
5

5
8

2
9

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

M
A

ZO
N

.C
O

M
Ed

 T
ec

h
n

o
lo

gy
 K

-1
2

 V
o

u
ch

er
 -

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
1

8
.2

2
 

3
5

5
8

3
0

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

A
LT

ER
S 

W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  1

4
9

.5
4

 

3
5

5
8

3
1

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
6

.5
0

 

3
5

5
8

3
2

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

U
LV

ER
 N

EW
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
1

,8
0

0
.5

5
 

3
5

5
8

3
3

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SI

ER
R

A
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

6
9

.2
0

 

3
5

5
8

3
4

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
B

EN
EF

IT
S 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  4
1

6
.5

6
 

3
5

5
8

3
5

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

U
LV

ER
 N

EW
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
A

YR
O

LL
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,3

1
5

.8
1

 

3
5

5
8

3
6

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

1
0

.5
8

 

3
5

5
8

3
7

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
8

7
.0

6
 

3
5

5
8

3
8

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

9
.1

6
 

3
5

5
8

3
9

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

2
9

.8
2

 

3
5

5
8

4
2

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

C
E 

JA
N

IT
O

R
IA

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,4
4

5
.0

5
 

3
5

5
8

4
3

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

6
.7

4
 

3
5

5
8

4
4

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
4

.6
2

 

3
5

5
8

4
5

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
R

M
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  3

9
3

.6
4

 

3
5

5
8

4
6

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

2
,6

0
4

.8
0

 

3
5

5
8

4
7

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  8

2
5

.1
2

 

3
5

5
8

4
8

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

7
9

.2
1

 

3
5

5
8

4
9

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

U
LV

ER
 N

EW
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,1

3
1

.9
2

 

3
5

5
8

5
0

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 P

LU
S 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,7
4

5
.5

0
 

3
5

5
8

5
1

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

B
Q

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
8

5
2

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
K

R
IS

TI
N

 M
A

K
EN

A
 d

b
a 

M
A

K
EN

A
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
8

5
5

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
K

YA
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, L
LC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

7
0

.4
0

 

3
5

5
8

6
0

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
IN

TE
R

C
O

M
 C

LO
C

K
S 

&
 S

IG
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2

,5
9

1
.7

2
 

3
5

5
8

6
2

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

A
IL

Y 
JO

U
R

N
A

L 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EP
O

R
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
8

6
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

A
IL

Y 
JO

U
R

N
A

L 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EP
O

R
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

2
.2

0
 

3
5

5
8

6
4

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

M
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SU

P
P

LY
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
1

1
.5

6
 

2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

8
6

5
2

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T.
C

O
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

4
.0

9
 

3
5

5
8

6
6

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

ID
D

EL
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,2
5

0
.6

2
 

3
5

5
8

6
7

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

C
 R

EG
EN

TS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
4

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
8

6
8

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

IS
C

O
U

N
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SU

P
P

LY
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 C

al
Sa

fe
 (

6
0

9
1

/6
0

9
2

)
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  1
9

9
.2

2
 

3
5

5
8

6
9

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

C
C

U
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

8
6

.0
0

 

3
5

5
8

7
0

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

A
SC

O
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,8
3

5
.3

2
 

3
5

5
8

7
1

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ID

SC
 H

O
LD

N
G

S,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

SN
A

P
-O

N
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,9
7

2
.2

4
 

3
5

5
8

7
2

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

R
O

-E
D

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
  3

8
7

.5
5

 

3
5

5
8

7
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
N

C
LB

: T
it

le
 II

, P
ar

t 
B

, C
A

 M
at

h
em

at
ic

s 
an

d
 S

ci
en

ce
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

(C
aM

SP
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

5
.7

5
 

3
5

5
8

7
4

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

R
O

C
U

R
E 

A
M

ER
IC

A
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,9

6
6

.0
5

 

3
5

5
8

7
5

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
K

N
O

TT
S 

B
ER

R
Y 

FA
R

M
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

5
6

.0
0

 

3
5

5
8

7
6

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

2
.2

3
 

3
5

5
8

7
9

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
9

.2
1

 

3
5

5
8

8
0

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
9

0
.7

1
 

3
5

5
8

8
1

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
6

.5
1

 

3
5

5
8

8
2

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
H

EN
R

Y 
SC

H
EI

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
3

3
.6

6
 

3
5

5
8

8
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
1

.6
0

 

3
5

5
8

8
4

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
TE

A
C

H
ER

'S
 D

IS
C

O
V

ER
Y

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

8
5

.6
0

 

3
5

5
8

8
5

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

5
.3

2
 

3
5

5
8

8
6

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

SB
O

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,7
9

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
8

8
7

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

H
IL

H
A

R
M

O
N

IC
 S

O
C

IE
TY

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
8

8
8

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

  8
3

6
.8

0
 

3
5

5
8

8
9

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
SE

 &
 S

O
N

S 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
4

,3
6

3
.0

0
 

3
5

5
8

9
0

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

&
D

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 F

IN
IS

H
IN

G
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
8

9
1

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

EP
H

EN
 P

. S
K

ID
M

O
R

E 
d

b
a 

JR
O

TC
 E

X
C

H
A

N
G

E
N

JR
O

TC
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
9

9
.9

0
 

3
5

5
8

9
2

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

8
1

.9
3

 

3
5

5
8

9
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

6
.3

9
 

3
5

5
8

9
4

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

1
5

.9
9

 

3
5

5
8

9
5

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
V

O
YA

G
ER

 S
O

P
R

IS
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
3

2
.3

2
 

3
5

5
8

9
6

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
ST

R
IN

G
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  8

2
1

.9
9

 

3
5

5
8

9
7

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LI

SA
 F

A
W

N
 B

A
R

SA
M

IA
N

 d
b

a 
O

FF
IC

E 
SE

A
TI

N
G

 O
U

TL
ET

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

P
SY

C
H

O
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
/A

P
E

 $
   

   
   

  1
4

9
.0

4
 

3
5

5
8

9
9

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
9

9
.0

0
 

3
5

5
9

0
0

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
H

EI
N

EM
A

N
N

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 II
, P

ar
t 

B
, C

A
 M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

an
d

 S
ci

en
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
(C

aM
SP

)
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
1

4
.4

4
 

3
5

5
9

0
1

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,2
0

4
.0

0
 

3
5

5
9

0
2

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

EA
TH

ER
IT

E 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  4

4
6

.2
6

 

3
5

5
9

0
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
8

1
.6

0
 

3
5

5
9

0
5

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
6

6
.7

7
 

3
5

5
9

0
6

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

R
IA

N
 M

EN
D

LE
R

 d
b

a 
D

IS
C

IP
LI

N
E 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

TE
A

C
H

ER
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 

C
EN

TE
R

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
  2

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
9

0
7

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LI
ED

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
TE

C
H

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

3
.5

0
 

3
5

5
9

0
8

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 T
EC

H
N

IC
A

L 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 O
N

 P
O

SI
TI

V
E 

B
EH

A
V

IO
R

A
L 

IN
TE

R
V

EN
TI

O
N

S 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

TS
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
C

al
TA

C
-P

B
IS

, I
n

c.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
9

0
9

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

R
O

-E
D

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
9

.8
5

 

3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

9
1

0
2

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

7
0

.9
6

 

3
5

5
9

1
1

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JE

SU
SM

YR
O

C
K

.C
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  7
1

3
.3

2
 

3
5

5
9

1
2

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JE

SU
SM

YR
O

C
K

.C
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
8

6
.8

8
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
1

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

1
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 S

tu
d

ie
s 

(S
p

ee
ch

 a
n

d
 D

eb
at

e)
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
1

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

1
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.0
8

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

1
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

1
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

1
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.0
8

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
K

in
d

er
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 II

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
1

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
5

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
N

C
LB

: T
it

le
 I,

 S
ch

o
o

l I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

G
ra

n
t 

Q
EI

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

2
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
1

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
S.

D
. B

ec
h

te
l, 

Jr
. F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

3
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: W
o

rk
ab

ili
ty

 I 
LE

A
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

2
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

1
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
2

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 
(R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

8
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 
(R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

1
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

3
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

1
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

D
G

ET
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
1

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

2
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
3

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
1

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
7

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
1

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
.0

0
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

3
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
7

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
8

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
9

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
1

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
1

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.2

4
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SP
EC

IA
L 

P
R

O
JE

C
TS

/W
EL

LN
ES

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
1

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
1

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
3

 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
3

 

4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

9
1

4
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

7
0

.4
8

 

3
5

5
9

1
5

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

A
R

N
ES

 &
 N

O
B

LE
 B

O
O

K
SE

LL
ER

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

  3
8

8
.2

6
 

3
5

5
9

1
6

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

LA
ST

IC
 R

EA
D

IN
G

 C
LU

B
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

8
3

.8
4

 

3
5

5
9

1
7

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

IN
D

 R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 IN
ST

IT
U

TE
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
1

9
.9

4
 

3
5

5
9

1
8

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

IC
H

A
EL

 B
U

N
K

ER
 d

b
a 

FA
N

C
Y 

ST
IT

C
H

IN
'

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
6

1
.0

0
 

3
5

5
9

2
1

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 V

A
LL

EY
 U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
d

b
a 

TR
A

B
U

C
O

 H
IL

LS
 H

IG
H

 

SC
H

O
O

L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
9

2
2

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 d
b

a 
LI

B
ER

TY
 P

A
P

ER
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1

,2
4

6
.6

2
 

3
5

5
9

2
3

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

LP
IN

E 
C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

3
4

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

8
.0

0
 

3
5

5
9

2
4

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

EA
R

SO
N

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
9

.9
8

 

3
5

5
9

2
5

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SU

P
ER

 D
U

P
ER

 P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
  2

5
1

.5
9

 

3
5

5
9

2
6

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

U
SI

C
 A

N
D

 A
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
3

7
.3

2
 

3
5

5
9

2
7

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

LP
IN

E 
C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
E-

B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
7

3
] 

C
H

S
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

3
2

.0
0

 

3
5

5
9

2
8

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SU

P
ER

 D
U

P
ER

 P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
6

.5
7

 

3
5

5
9

3
0

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
J.

W
. P

EP
P

ER
 &

 S
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

1
9

.0
8

 

3
5

5
9

3
1

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

C
C

U
R

A
TE

 L
A

B
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

1
1

.9
5

 

3
5

5
9

3
2

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FU

LL
 S

ER
V

IC
E 

FU
N

D
R

A
IS

IN
G

, I
N

C
.d

b
a 

A
IM

 F
U

N
D

R
A

IS
IN

G
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

3
4

.0
8

 

3
5

5
9

3
3

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

LA
YE

R
S 

C
H

O
IC

E
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 S

tu
d

ie
s 

(S
p

ee
ch

 a
n

d
 D

eb
at

e)
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
1

2
.4

4
 

3
5

5
9

3
4

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

IR
-T

R
A

K
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  8

4
7

.8
0

 

3
5

5
9

3
5

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
C

O
LL

A
B

O
R

A
TI

V
E 

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
4

1
.5

2
 

3
5

5
9

3
6

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

B
Q

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

1
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
9

3
7

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
E-

Z 
U

P
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,1
5

7
.2

2
 

3
5

5
9

3
8

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
V

EX
 R

O
B

O
TI

C
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,3

3
0

.5
3

 

3
5

5
9

3
9

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FR

A
N

K
 T

O
R

R
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
9

4
0

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

6
.2

7
 

3
5

5
9

4
1

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

ER
TI

FI
ED

 A
R

T 
SU

P
P

LY
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
8

.9
1

 

3
5

5
9

4
2

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
2

.5
3

 

3
5

5
9

4
3

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
3

0
.1

5
 

3
5

5
9

4
4

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
4

7
.6

5
 

3
5

5
9

4
5

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
7

1
.1

1
 

3
5

5
9

4
6

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
7

0
.1

7
 

3
5

5
9

4
7

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

R
IT

TA
N

Y 
LI

V
EZ

EY
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

9
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
9

4
8

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
6

9
.8

9
 

3
5

5
9

4
9

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
A

YR
O

LL
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

5
.7

7
 

3
5

5
9

5
0

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JK

 IN
TE

G
R

A
TE

D
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
G

O
LD

EN
 S

TA
TE

 A
U

D
IO

 V
ID

EO
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
8

0
.8

1
 

3
5

5
9

5
1

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
3

3
.7

8
 

3
5

5
9

5
2

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 S
U

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T 

O
F 

SC
H

O
O

LS
 d

b
a 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

  5
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
9

5
3

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

3
.8

5
 

3
5

5
9

5
4

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

A
R

TH
A

 M
. E

LC
A

N
 d

b
a 

SH
U

T 
U

P
 A

N
D

 S
IG

N
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

6
.0

8
 

3
5

5
9

5
5

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
K

EL
LY

 P
A

P
ER

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

9
.6

3
 

3
5

5
9

5
6

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

4
.2

2
 

3
5

5
9

5
7

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
6

.1
1

 

3
5

5
9

5
8

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  7
7

5
.2

0
 

5



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

9
6

0
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
0

3
.6

0
 

3
5

5
9

6
1

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

ES
TM

IN
IS

TE
R

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
9

6
2

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
LL

EG
E 

B
O

A
R

D
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
9

6
3

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

C
 R

EG
EN

TS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
9

6
5

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
IE

N
TA

L 
TR

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

6
3

.7
6

 

3
5

5
9

6
6

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 
O

F 
A

C
TI

V
IT

IE
S 

d
b

a 
C

A
D

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  9

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
9

6
7

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

U
R

EA
U

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 &

 R
ES

EA
R

C
H

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
  2

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
9

6
9

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,7

6
9

.5
2

 

3
5

5
9

7
0

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

H
O

B
Y 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
9

7
1

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 C
O

LL
EG

E
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

3
4

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
9

7
2

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
SC

IE
N

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
9

7
3

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 A

SS
O

C
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

O
FF

IC
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  8
0

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
9

7
4

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LO
SO

 C
R

EA
TI

O
N

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
LO

SO
 C

R
EA

TI
O

N
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
9

7
5

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
C

TA
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
9

7
6

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SE
LO

G
IE

 A
N

D
 B

R
ET

T,
 L

LP
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
9

7
7

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  1

7
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
9

7
8

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LI

ED
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

TE
C

H
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
5

4
.1

7
 

3
5

5
9

7
9

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
8

.0
9

 

3
5

5
9

8
0

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

N
A

TI
S 

H
O

U
SE

 d
b

a 
N

U
ET

R
A

L 
G

R
O

U
N

D
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
8

,6
6

7
.0

0
 

3
5

5
9

8
1

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
N

O
TT

S 
B

ER
R

Y 
FA

R
M

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
6

9
.0

0
 

3
5

5
9

8
2

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
.P

.P
. G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

SU
B

W
A

Y 
3

6
1

2
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
9

8
3

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
LC

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
TH

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 T

O
G

ET
H

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
9

2
.5

0
 

3
5

5
9

8
4

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,7

9
3

.6
6

 

3
5

5
9

8
6

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

6
9

.4
2

 

3
5

5
9

8
7

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

6
9

.6
0

 

3
5

5
9

8
8

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

6
6

.9
0

 

3
5

5
9

8
9

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
O

A
ST

A
L 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
4

8
.4

8
 

3
5

5
9

9
0

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,2
1

1
.0

0
 

3
5

5
9

9
1

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

P
SY

C
H

O
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
/A

P
E

 $
   

   
   

  2
4

0
.9

6
 

3
5

5
9

9
2

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
7

.2
6

 

3
5

5
9

9
3

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
IL

LY
'S

 U
P

H
O

LS
TE

R
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,5

1
7

.8
6

 

3
5

5
9

9
4

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
A

LO
S 

SP
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

P
SY

C
H

O
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
/A

P
E

 $
   

   
   

  1
7

1
.2

6
 

3
5

5
9

9
5

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
A

N
N

O
N

 S
P

O
R

TS
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
1

8
.3

4
 

3
5

5
9

9
6

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FU
N

 A
N

D
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

, L
LC

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  3

1
2

.3
7

 

3
5

5
9

9
7

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
5

9
.5

8
 

3
5

5
9

9
8

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  7
2

8
.4

6
 

3
5

5
9

9
9

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

  1
6

7
,1

6
0

.8
7

 

3
5

6
0

0
0

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  2

7
6

.4
7

 

3
5

6
0

0
1

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LE
X

IA
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 S

YS
TE

M
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,4
7

0
.8

1
 

3
5

6
0

0
3

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,2

4
8

.5
7

 

3
5

6
0

0
4

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  7
3

4
.0

2
 

3
5

6
0

0
5

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

8
7

.6
4

 

6



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

0
0

6
0

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

9
.8

8
 

3
5

6
0

0
7

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
3

4
.1

3
 

3
5

6
0

0
8

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

7
4

.3
0

 

3
5

6
0

0
8

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

7
9

.0
2

 

3
5

6
0

0
9

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

0
1

.5
5

 

3
5

6
0

1
1

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

2
.6

4
 

3
5

6
0

1
2

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  6
3

3
.9

1
 

3
5

6
0

1
3

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
9

.7
4

 

3
5

6
0

1
4

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
0

1
5

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

JI
M

 M
EL

H
A

R
T 

P
IA

N
O

 &
 O

R
G

A
N

 C
O

. d
b

a 
M

EL
H

A
R

T 
M

U
SI

C
 C

EN
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,2

5
1

.8
0

 

3
5

6
0

1
6

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 P
A

YR
O

LL
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 P
A

YR
O

LL
L 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

A
YR

O
LL

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  2

1
9

.0
0

 

3
5

6
0

1
7

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
H

O
D

E 
IS

LA
N

D
 N

O
V

EL
TY

, I
N

C
.

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
5

2
.5

2
 

3
5

6
0

1
8

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  5

1
6

.6
8

 

3
5

6
0

1
9

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
C

 IN
K

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
0

2
1

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
8

.2
8

 

3
5

6
0

2
3

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

1
6

.4
9

 

3
5

6
0

2
4

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
3

,8
1

4
.2

4
 

3
5

6
0

2
5

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
A

R
R

O
T-

TO
P

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
7

.8
8

 

3
5

6
0

2
6

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

M
IC

H
A

EL
 D

. D
A

V
IS

 d
b

a 
P

H
O

TO
 B

O
O

TH
 S

A
LE

S,
 L

LC
N

C
LB

: T
it

le
 I,

 S
ch

o
o

l I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

G
ra

n
t 

Q
EI

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,7

4
9

.0
0

 

3
5

6
0

2
7

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
N

O
R

R
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,8
7

6
.3

1
 

3
5

6
0

2
8

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

7
7

.0
8

 

3
5

6
0

2
9

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
IB

EA
U

T,
 M

A
H

A
N

 &
 B

R
IS

C
O

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,3

6
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
0

3
1

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
IN

D
Y 

A
. B

EC
K

ET
T 

d
b

a 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
8

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
0

3
2

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  4
6

5
.3

6
 

3
5

6
0

3
3

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
A

R
R

IE
 A

. K
O

U
R

I d
b

a 
eS

P
EC

IA
L 

N
EE

D
S,

 L
LC

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
5

5
.0

6
 

3
5

6
0

3
4

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  4
3

2
.6

6
 

3
5

6
0

3
5

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,4
8

7
.5

0
 

3
5

6
0

3
7

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
  2

1
8

.2
2

 

3
5

6
0

3
9

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

6
.3

5
 

3
5

6
0

4
0

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
4

.8
8

 

3
5

6
0

4
1

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

  2
1

0
.0

9
 

3
5

6
0

4
2

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

  2
2

0
.3

0
 

3
5

6
0

4
3

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
2

7
.2

8
 

3
5

6
0

4
4

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
6

,0
3

1
.0

4
 

3
5

6
0

4
5

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

8
4

.6
7

 

3
5

6
0

4
6

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

N
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
A

TI
O

N
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

Fu
n

d
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
4

,1
3

8
.6

2
 

3
5

6
0

4
7

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
7

9
.0

1
 

3
5

6
0

4
8

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

8
8

.9
1

 

3
5

6
0

4
9

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

7
.6

7
 

3
5

6
0

5
0

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

N
A

TA
SH

A
 IR

EN
E 

A
D

A
M

O
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
0

5
1

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  2
0

4
.4

7
 

3
5

6
0

5
2

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
1

2
.5

0
 

7



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

0
5

3
0

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
6

4
.7

5
 

3
5

6
0

5
4

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  8
7

1
.4

6
 

3
5

6
0

5
5

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
al

Sa
fe

 (
6

0
9

1
/6

0
9

2
)

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  1

1
3

.3
2

 

3
5

6
0

5
6

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

IL
D

C
A

R
E 

C
A

R
EE

R
S,

 L
LC

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
0

5
7

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
N

TO
N

IO
 O

R
O

ZC
O

 d
b

a 
D

IS
C

IP
LI

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

V
A

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
0

5
8

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
N

TO
N

IO
 O

R
O

ZC
O

 d
b

a 
D

IS
C

IP
LI

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

V
A

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
0

5
9

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
N

TO
N

IO
 O

R
O

ZC
O

 d
b

a 
D

IS
C

IP
LI

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

V
A

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
0

6
0

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
A

U
L 

A
LA

N
 D

O
R

ES
, P

H
.D

., 
B

EH
A

V
IO

R
A

L 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
0

6
1

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
O

SI
TI

V
E 

P
R

O
M

O
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
8

.9
3

 

3
5

6
0

6
2

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
2

9
.8

3
 

3
5

6
0

6
3

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

7
.0

9
 

3
5

6
0

6
4

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

6
.1

4
 

3
5

6
0

6
5

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2

,2
0

7
.6

0
 

3
5

6
0

6
6

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
9

2
.9

2
 

3
5

6
0

6
7

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
6

0
.4

0
 

3
5

6
0

6
8

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
8

9
.1

2
 

3
5

6
0

6
9

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0

.3
1

 

3
5

6
0

7
0

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  8
3

5
.0

6
 

3
5

6
0

7
3

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

6
7

.0
1

 

3
5

6
0

7
4

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,4
9

0
.8

0
 

3
5

6
0

7
5

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
5

3
.2

4
 

3
5

6
0

7
6

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

9
3

.8
0

 

3
5

6
0

7
7

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
O

U
G

H
LA

N
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
0

7
8

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,8
1

5
.1

4
 

3
5

6
0

7
9

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
A

IN
B

O
W

 B
O

O
K

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

IN
B

O
W

 B
O

O
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,9

8
5

.6
0

 

3
5

6
0

8
1

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

M
A

X
IM

 H
EA

LT
H

C
A

R
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

5
,5

0
3

.0
0

 

3
5

6
0

8
2

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
U

B
LI

C
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
0

8
3

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

H
EL

EN
 B

. T
R

O
SS

 d
b

a 
TR

O
SS

TE
A

C
H

, L
LC

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5
,9

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
0

8
6

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
.

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
6

4
.5

5
 

3
5

6
0

8
7

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
A

R
B

A
R

A
 P

EN
W

A
R

D
EN

 d
b

a 
B

R
A

IL
LE

 T
O

 G
O

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
0

8
8

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
IL

LA
G

E 
N

U
R

SE
R

IE
S,

 L
.P

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
0

6
.3

6
 

3
5

6
0

8
9

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
A

R
ID

ES
K

, L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  4

2
6

.6
0

 

3
5

6
0

9
0

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

1
.5

6
 

3
5

6
0

9
1

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
ID

D
EL

L
E-

B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
7

3
] 

C
H

S
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
9

1
.8

7
 

3
5

6
0

9
2

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,4

7
8

.8
0

 

3
5

6
0

9
3

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

IP
M

ED
IA

 H
O

IL
D

IN
G

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
U

SB
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  7
1

8
.8

0
 

3
5

6
0

9
4

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

5
9

.1
8

 

3
5

6
0

9
5

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
4

.1
2

 

3
5

6
0

9
6

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
C

U
B

E 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
0

9
9

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
9

.5
7

 

3
5

6
1

0
0

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E 

TE
A

C
H

ER
S 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,4

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
1

0
1

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

0
.9

2
 

8



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

1
0

2
0

5
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
6

.9
3

 

3
5

6
1

0
3

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

8
4

.2
1

 

3
5

6
1

0
4

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

1
3

.2
4

 

3
5

6
1

0
5

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
0

.8
5

 

3
5

6
1

0
6

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
D

A
TA

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,7

8
9

.5
0

 

3
5

6
1

0
7

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

V
E 

P
LA

YT
H

IN
G

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: I
D

EA
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l G

ra
n

ts
,

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

  2
9

0
.0

1
 

3
5

6
1

0
8

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
EM

C
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
3

4
.5

7
 

3
5

6
1

0
9

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,8
2

6
.8

8
 

3
5

6
1

1
0

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

3
4

.4
0

 

3
5

6
1

1
1

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,3

0
6

.1
6

 

3
5

6
1

1
2

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
R

EC
IS

IO
N

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

U
TT

IN
G

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

2
2

.0
0

 

3
5

6
1

1
3

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,3

6
4

.8
0

 

3
5

6
1

1
3

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

0
.1

2
 

3
5

6
1

1
4

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,2

2
0

.0
3

 

3
5

6
1

1
4

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
3

9
.5

7
 

3
5

6
1

1
5

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
M

A
ZO

N
.C

O
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
  2

2
9

.5
1

 

3
5

6
1

1
6

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
1

1
7

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
 Y

O
U

E-
B

u
si

n
es

s 
A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

7
3

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
1

1
8

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  8

7
6

.0
6

 

3
5

6
1

1
9

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
9

9
.8

5
 

3
5

6
1

2
0

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
B

 A
ID

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,2

3
7

.0
0

 

3
5

6
1

2
2

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,3

4
2

.0
4

 

3
5

6
1

2
4

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

7
0

.9
9

 

3
5

6
1

2
7

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SH
A

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

8
7

.2
4

 

3
5

6
1

3
4

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SH
A

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

1
4

.0
5

 

3
5

6
1

3
5

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  1
9

0
.0

8
 

3
5

6
1

3
6

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

U
N

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

A
C

A
D

EM
IC

 D
EC

A
TH

LO
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  8
1

3
.7

8
 

3
5

6
1

3
7

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
8

7
.8

8
 

3
5

6
1

3
8

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
7

4
.5

3
 

3
5

6
1

3
9

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

JU
N

IO
R

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y 

G
U

IL
D

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

5
7

.4
7

 

3
5

6
1

4
0

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,7
0

1
.3

0
 

3
5

6
1

4
1

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 A

R
B

O
R

IS
TS

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

3
,7

9
6

.0
0

 

3
5

6
1

4
2

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
IT

C
H

 W
IT

C
H

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

3
,0

8
1

.0
6

 

3
5

6
1

4
3

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

2
8

.4
2

 

3
5

6
1

4
4

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
IT

EW
A

Y 
A

U
TO

 P
A

IN
T 

&
 B

O
D

YW
O

R
K

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
4

3
.3

1
 

3
5

6
1

4
6

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
ES

T 
O

P
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
1

4
7

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
C

D
E/

A
P

 IN
 T

H
E 

O
C

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
1

4
8

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
R

IA
N

 P
ET

ER
SO

N
 d

b
a 

FA
C

ES
 O

F 
M

A
N

K
IN

D
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
1

4
9

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  8
6

0
.7

6
 

3
5

6
1

5
0

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
C

TA
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
1

5
1

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
ES

ER
T 

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

N
G

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
A

U
TI

SM
-P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

.C
O

M
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  2
9

3
.7

1
 

3
5

6
1

5
2

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
O

A
ST

A
L 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

9
.3

0
 

9



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

1
5

4
0

6
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
FO

O
TH

IL
L 

FE
ED

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
1

5
5

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5
.3

4
 

3
5

6
1

5
6

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
EL

LY
 L

O
O

C
K

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,1
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
1

5
7

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
LL

YS
O

N
 K

IR
K

LA
N

D
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,1

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
1

5
8

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SO
C

IA
L 

TH
IN

K
IN

G
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  3
4

7
.2

0
 

3
5

6
1

5
9

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
O

O
D

W
IN

D
 A

N
D

 B
R

A
SS

W
IN

D
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

,7
6

9
.6

0
 

3
5

6
1

6
0

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 C

al
Sa

fe
 (

6
0

9
1

/6
0

9
2

)
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

9
.0

4
 

3
5

6
1

6
1

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

M
A

R
K

ER
B

O
A

R
D

 P
EO

P
LE

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

7
9

.1
6

 

3
5

6
1

6
2

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
EM

 V
EN

TU
R

ES
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

4
7

.5
2

 

3
5

6
1

6
3

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
6

7
.6

7
 

3
5

6
1

6
4

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

4
8

.3
4

 

3
5

6
1

6
5

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
9

.9
8

 

3
5

6
1

6
5

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

2
1

.6
8

 

3
5

6
1

6
6

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

H
A

N
D

W
R

IT
IN

G
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TE

A
R

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

1
8

.4
5

 

3
5

6
1

6
7

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

8
.6

3
 

3
5

6
1

6
8

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
C

T 
A

SP
IR

E,
 L

LC
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
7

,5
0

8
.0

0
 

3
5

6
1

6
9

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6
,3

7
5

.4
3

 

3
5

6
1

6
9

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

1
3

.2
6

 

3
5

6
1

6
9

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

2
.9

2
 

3
5

6
1

7
0

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

H
A

D
A

SA
'S

 D
 S

IG
N

S 
&

 T
-S

H
IR

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
3

.1
2

 

3
5

6
1

7
1

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
1

7
2

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,8
4

9
.9

4
 

3
5

6
1

7
2

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

1
3

.1
0

 

3
5

6
1

7
3

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

9
.2

0
 

3
5

6
1

7
4

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
1

.1
8

 

3
5

6
1

7
5

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LO
SO

 C
R

EA
TI

O
N

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
LO

SO
 C

R
EA

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

9
1

.0
0

 

3
5

6
1

7
7

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
4

6
.1

3
 

3
5

6
1

7
8

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 M

O
N

ST
ER

C
A

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  8
1

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
1

7
9

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,6

6
2

.2
0

 

3
5

6
1

8
0

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

4
9

.0
4

 

3
5

6
1

8
1

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,1

1
5

.0
7

 

3
5

6
1

8
2

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
C

M
E 

D
IS

P
LA

Y 
FI

X
TU

R
E 

C
O

.
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

5
.5

7
 

3
5

6
1

8
3

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

9
.8

2
 

3
5

6
1

8
7

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
C

A
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

4
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
1

8
8

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
5

.9
7

 

3
5

6
1

8
9

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SH
A

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
1

4
.0

7
 

3
5

6
1

9
0

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SI
G

N
A

TU
R

E 
FU

N
D

R
A

IS
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

ra
is

er
 (

N
o

n
 A

SB
-P

TA
 D

ep
o

si
ts

)
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,4

9
3

.9
5

 

3
5

6
1

9
1

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FR
A

N
K

 T
O

R
R

ES
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

2
8

.6
0

 

3
5

6
1

9
2

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,5
1

1
.6

6
 

3
5

6
1

9
2

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
,4

6
5

.1
1

 

3
5

6
1

9
2

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,4

6
3

.9
6

 

3
5

6
1

9
3

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
R

 R
O

B
IN

 M
O

R
R

IS
 d

b
a 

R
B

Y5
 P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
0



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

1
9

4
0

6
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
H

IB
A

 S
H

U
B

LA
K

 d
b

a 
A

C
TI

V
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
1

9
5

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
N

TO
N

IO
 O

R
O

ZC
O

 d
b

a 
D

IS
C

IP
LI

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

V
A

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
1

9
6

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

LE
A

N
 S

LA
TE

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  8
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
1

9
8

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ID
SC

 H
O

LD
N

G
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
SN

A
P

-O
N

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
1

5
.9

1
 

3
5

6
2

0
0

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

,9
8

4
.4

8
 

3
5

6
2

0
0

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

2
.8

2
 

3
5

6
2

0
0

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  4
1

9
.6

4
 

3
5

6
2

0
0

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,1
5

0
.3

0
 

3
5

6
2

0
0

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  2

7
6

.1
0

 

3
5

6
2

0
0

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
6

9
.4

8
 

3
5

6
2

0
1

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SU
P

P
LY

 A
N

D
 B

EY
O

N
D

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
K

ID
Z 

G
EA

R
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,0

0
4

.2
4

 

3
5

6
2

0
2

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
7

.8
8

 

3
5

6
2

0
4

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  1

8
9

.3
6

 

3
5

6
2

0
5

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

7
8

.1
5

 

3
5

6
2

0
6

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
7

9
.8

0
 

3
5

6
2

0
7

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
3

3
.8

3
 

3
5

6
2

0
8

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

N
EW

SE
LA

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
2

0
9

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

.1
2

 

3
5

6
2

1
0

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

4
2

.6
9

 

3
5

6
2

1
1

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,8
8

7
.0

4
 

3
5

6
2

1
2

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
B

LE
N

ET
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

1
0

.7
2

 

3
5

6
2

1
3

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,2

6
7

.1
2

 

3
5

6
2

1
4

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

LS
IN

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,9
5

5
.2

6
 

3
5

6
2

1
5

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

LS
IN

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

3
2

.3
3

 

3
5

6
2

1
6

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
C

E 
JA

N
IT

O
R

IA
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,1

3
0

.8
7

 

3
5

6
2

1
7

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,7
6

1
.5

2
 

3
5

6
2

1
8

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

ST
R

IN
G

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SP
EC

IA
L 

P
R

O
JE

C
TS

/W
EL

LN
ES

S
 $

   
   

   
  2

4
7

.9
2

 

3
5

6
2

1
9

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,1

7
7

.2
8

 

3
5

6
2

2
0

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
A

C
IF

IC
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

C
O

LL
EG

IA
TE

 F
O

R
EN

SI
C

S 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 S

tu
d

ie
s 

(S
p

ee
ch

 a
n

d
 D

eb
at

e)
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
2

2
1

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  1
8

8
.5

4
 

3
5

6
2

2
2

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

1
1

.8
1

 

3
5

6
2

2
3

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
9

7
.4

5
 

3
5

6
2

2
4

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

5
.1

6
 

3
5

6
2

2
5

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
8

6
.1

1
 

3
5

6
2

2
7

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
SH

H
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

B
R

E 
SS

P
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 O

W
N

ER
, L

LC
W

A
SC

 (
w

as
 F

d
R

es
 0

1
0

0
3

1
)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,6
7

9
.2

0
 

3
5

6
2

2
8

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

1
8

.0
0

 

3
5

6
2

2
9

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

3
5

.4
0

 

3
5

6
2

3
0

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

3
5

.4
0

 

3
5

6
2

3
1

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  8
4

4
.5

4
 

3
5

6
2

3
2

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
IR

C
O

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,9
6

2
.7

1
 

3
5

6
2

3
3

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

R
IS

TI
N

E 
B

A
LT

ES
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,2

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
2

3
4

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

1
,3

2
1

.8
1

 

1
1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

2
3

5
0

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
W

A
LT

ER
S 

W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  8

8
3

.0
7

 

3
5

6
2

3
6

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,4
3

2
.3

2
 

3
5

6
2

3
7

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
9

7
.8

5
 

3
5

6
2

3
8

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,5

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
2

3
9

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

TH
E 

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 M
EL

LO
N

 T
R

U
ST

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 N

.A
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
  3

9
5

,1
8

3
.0

5
 

3
5

6
2

4
1

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

U
S 

TO
Y 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
V

E 
P

LA
YT

H
IN

G
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
3

9
.4

9
 

3
5

6
2

4
3

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
3

9
.5

0
 

3
5

6
2

4
4

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

6
.5

0
 

3
5

6
2

4
5

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,6

2
1

.7
8

 

3
5

6
2

4
6

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
SC

C
D

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: W

o
rk

ab
ili

ty
 I 

LE
A

TR
A

N
SI

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
  2

4
2

.0
0

 

3
5

6
2

4
7

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
EA

LL
Y 

G
O

O
D

 S
TU

FF
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
8

.6
0

 

3
5

6
2

4
8

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
EA

LL
Y 

G
O

O
D

 S
TU

FF
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

5
2

.8
3

 

3
5

6
2

4
9

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
A

B
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,4
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
2

5
0

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,3

7
4

.8
1

 

3
5

6
2

5
1

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
1

5
.8

0
 

3
5

6
2

5
2

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  3
3

9
.9

4
 

3
5

6
2

5
3

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 A

C
A

D
EM

IC
 D

EC
A

TH
LO

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  9
3

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
2

5
4

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  1

0
1

.1
7

 

3
5

6
2

5
4

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  1

4
7

.3
6

 

3
5

6
2

5
6

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
2

5
7

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 V
O

C
A

L 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
2

5
8

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SH
ER

ID
A

N
 S

H
EN

E 
d

b
a 

SH
ER

ID
A

N
 S

EC
H

TE
R

 &
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,9

6
8

.0
0

 

3
5

6
2

5
9

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 O

U
TL

ET
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

9
9

.8
0

 

3
5

6
2

6
0

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  5
8

4
.9

4
 

3
5

6
2

6
1

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
FS

 IN
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TE
D

 d
b

a 
SH

A
FF

ER
 &

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
6

.0
0

 

3
5

6
2

6
2

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
LL

ST
A

R
 P

A
V

IN
G

 C
O

., 
IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,8

9
1

.0
0

 

3
5

6
2

6
3

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

  4
9

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
2

6
4

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
  7

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
2

6
5

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
LL

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 N

EE
D

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  5
6

7
.0

0
 

3
5

6
2

6
6

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
SA

T 
N

M
SQ

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
2

6
6

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
SA

T 
N

M
SQ

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
4

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
2

6
8

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

 $
   

   
   

  2
7

4
.3

8
 

3
5

6
2

6
9

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FO
R

M
A

L 
FA

SH
IO

N
S,

 IN
C

.
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
8

4
.9

1
 

3
5

6
2

7
0

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

V
E 

P
LA

YT
H

IN
G

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
5

8
.9

2
 

3
5

6
2

7
1

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,2

8
3

.2
8

 

3
5

6
2

7
2

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FU
N

 A
N

D
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

, L
LC

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  2

8
6

.7
3

 

3
5

6
2

7
3

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EL
LI

SO
N

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

5
.0

8
 

3
5

6
2

7
4

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7
,5

4
3

.4
8

 

3
5

6
2

7
5

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
SU

 F
U

LL
ER

TO
N

 A
U

X
IL

IA
R

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
2

7
8

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
A

N
A

 K
IT

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
8

7
.5

8
 

3
5

6
2

8
0

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ID
SC

 H
O

LD
N

G
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
SN

A
P

-O
N

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L
C

ar
l D

 P
er

ki
n

s 
Se

ct
io

n
 1

3
1

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d

 T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

ct
 o

f 
1

9
9

8
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
2

,6
7

7
.3

8
 

3
5

6
2

8
1

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

4
1

.2
0

 

1
2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

2
8

2
0

9
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
A

D
D

R
ES

SE
R

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  6
7

4
.8

0
 

3
5

6
2

8
3

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
8

,4
5

7
.7

6
 

3
5

6
2

8
4

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  8

9
1

.0
0

 

3
5

6
2

8
5

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
M

ST
ER

D
A

M
 P

R
IN

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 L
IT

H
O

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
E-

B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
7

3
] 

C
H

S
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

5
1

.7
4

 

3
5

6
2

8
6

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
B

B
Y 

R
O

ZE
N

B
ER

G
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
2

8
7

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

N
EW

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
7

1
.2

2
 

3
5

6
2

8
8

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

P
SY

C
H

O
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
/A

P
E

 $
   

   
   

  1
9

7
.4

8
 

3
5

6
2

8
9

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

M
C

C
O

R
M

IC
K

'S
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

1
9

.1
8

 

3
5

6
2

9
0

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
EX

 R
O

B
O

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,9
7

4
.0

7
 

3
5

6
2

9
1

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SU
N

B
U

R
ST

 D
IG

IT
A

L,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

4
9

.9
5

 

3
5

6
2

9
2

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
O

SE
TT

A
 S

TO
N

E,
 L

TD
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
5

2
.5

0
 

3
5

6
2

9
5

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

1
1

.9
1

 

3
5

6
2

9
6

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
2

3
.0

0
 

3
5

6
2

9
7

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
6

7
.0

0
 

3
5

6
2

9
8

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

JK
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TE
D

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

G
O

LD
EN

 S
TA

TE
 A

U
D

IO
 V

ID
EO

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,0

9
3

.3
1

 

3
5

6
2

9
9

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
A

TH
A

R
IN

 E
LA

IN
E 

R
U

N
D

U
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
  8

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
3

0
0

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 P
LU

S 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
,3

5
7

.6
4

 

3
5

6
3

0
1

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  9
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

0
2

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

TU
R

F 
ST

A
R

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

7
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

0
3

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EB
SC

O
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,4

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
3

0
4

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

H
er

it
ag

e 
M

u
se

u
m

 (
O

C
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t)
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
9

6
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

0
4

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

H
er

it
ag

e 
M

u
se

u
m

 (
O

C
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t)
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

1
6

.0
0

 

3
5

6
3

0
4

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

H
er

it
ag

e 
M

u
se

u
m

 (
O

C
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t)
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
3

0
4

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

H
er

it
ag

e 
M

u
se

u
m

 (
O

C
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t)
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
9

6
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

0
4

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

H
er

it
ag

e 
M

u
se

u
m

 (
O

C
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t)
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
2

8
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

0
4

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

H
er

it
ag

e 
M

u
se

u
m

 (
O

C
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t)
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,1
0

4
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

0
5

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,4

5
8

.5
1

 

3
5

6
3

0
6

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

TE
A

C
H

ER
 C

R
EA

TE
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
7

9
.7

2
 

3
5

6
3

0
7

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

TH
ER

A
P

R
O

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

2
.3

3
 

3
5

6
3

0
8

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

- 
U

n
d

es
ig

n
at

ed
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
3

0
9

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

JE
FF

R
EY

 B
. H

IN
K

LE
 d

b
a 

JO
Y 

O
F 

TO
U

R
N

A
M

EN
TS

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
ie

s 
(S

p
ee

ch
 a

n
d

 D
eb

at
e)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

  2
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

1
0

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SK
IL

LP
A

TH
 S

EM
IN

A
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

A
YR

O
LL

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  3

4
9

.0
0

 

3
5

6
3

1
2

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
3

8
.8

4
 

3
5

6
3

1
3

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0

.1
7

 

3
5

6
3

1
4

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FU
N

 A
N

D
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

, L
LC

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

2
.0

6
 

3
5

6
3

1
5

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 F
A

IR
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,5
6

4
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

1
6

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
7

0
.2

1
 

3
5

6
3

1
7

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,6

4
0

.2
8

 

3
5

6
3

1
8

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
A

TH
R

YN
 J

A
YN

E 
FO

R
R

ES
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
3

1
9

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
5

6
.5

3
 

3
5

6
3

2
0

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,7
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

2
1

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
LC

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
TH

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 T

O
G

ET
H

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,4

7
8

.5
0

 

1
3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

3
2

2
1

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
C

O
M

P
LE

TE
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SY

ST
EM

S
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
3

2
3

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
A

N
O

N
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S 

A
M

ER
IC

A
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 
(R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
3

2
4

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

2
5

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
9

2
.5

0
 

3
5

6
3

2
6

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
7

2
.8

5
 

3
5

6
3

2
7

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  1

3
1

.6
4

 

3
5

6
3

2
8

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  6

4
1

.8
8

 

3
5

6
3

2
9

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.1

6
 

3
5

6
3

3
0

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
3

3
0

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

3
1

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

M
IS

SI
O

N
 S

A
N

 J
U

A
N

 C
A

P
IS

TR
A

N
O

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  9
2

7
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

3
2

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
U

R
A

 H
A

R
R

IS
O

N
 d

b
a 

5
9

 S
TE

P
S 

M
U

SI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
3

3
3

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  8
0

3
.5

1
 

3
5

6
3

3
4

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

M
IS

SI
O

N
 S

A
N

 J
U

A
N

 C
A

P
IS

TR
A

N
O

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
1

2
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

3
5

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  8
0

3
.5

1
 

3
5

6
3

3
6

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

9
.8

0
 

3
5

6
3

3
7

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,4
0

4
.6

3
 

3
5

6
3

3
8

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,3
8

9
.1

2
 

3
5

6
3

4
0

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

1
3

.3
3

 

3
5

6
3

4
1

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,1
3

1
.5

2
 

3
5

6
3

4
2

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
1

.7
0

 

3
5

6
3

4
4

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
IG

IT
A

L 
M

A
G

IC
 S

IG
N

S,
 IN

C
.

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,7
0

2
.4

0
 

3
5

6
3

4
5

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
IG

IT
A

L 
M

A
G

IC
 S

IG
N

S,
 IN

C
.

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
1

.8
0

 

3
5

6
3

4
6

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

9
4

.0
5

 

3
5

6
3

4
7

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,3

2
3

.0
0

 

3
5

6
3

4
8

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
ER

TR
A

N
D

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

6
,9

6
7

.4
0

 

3
5

6
3

4
9

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
IR

C
O

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  8
8

0
.7

3
 

3
5

6
3

5
0

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  8
8

8
.8

0
 

3
5

6
3

5
1

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
Fu

n
d

ra
is

er
 (

N
o

n
 A

SB
-P

TA
 D

ep
o

si
ts

)
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
5

.8
2

 

3
5

6
3

5
2

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SU
P

P
LY

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
5

5
.2

2
 

3
5

6
3

5
3

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

8
1

.1
6

 

3
5

6
3

5
5

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
4

5
.5

8
 

3
5

6
3

5
6

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
1

.5
4

 

3
5

6
3

5
7

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

8
0

.7
6

 

3
5

6
3

5
8

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1
.3

9
 

3
5

6
3

5
9

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

6
.8

7
 

3
5

6
3

6
0

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  9

4
6

.4
8

 

3
5

6
3

6
1

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

eS
P

EC
IA

L 
N

EE
D

S 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  4
7

2
.5

5
 

3
5

6
3

6
2

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
6

.5
7

 

3
5

6
3

6
3

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
A

R
R

IE
 A

. K
O

U
R

I d
b

a 
eS

P
EC

IA
L 

N
EE

D
S,

 L
LC

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  7

1
3

.9
3

 

3
5

6
3

6
4

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
A

R
R

IE
 A

. K
O

U
R

I d
b

a 
eS

P
EC

IA
L 

N
EE

D
S,

 L
LC

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  7

1
3

.9
3

 

3
5

6
3

6
5

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

H
LS

 ID
 D

IR
EC

T
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

7
6

.2
7

 

1
4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

3
6

6
1

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
M

IK
E 

J.
 M

A
N

C
E 

d
b

a 
ST

EA
M

X
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
6

1
.3

3
 

3
5

6
3

6
7

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

4
6

.2
4

 

3
5

6
3

6
8

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
G

EN
ER

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

6
9

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

1
5

.8
0

 

3
5

6
3

7
0

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 O

U
TL

ET
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

  4
3

7
.4

0
 

3
5

6
3

7
1

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 O

U
TL

ET
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
  2

2
1

.4
0

 

3
5

6
3

7
2

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
EL

LY
 P

A
P

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
9

5
.0

3
 

3
5

6
3

7
3

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
2

.5
1

 

3
5

6
3

7
4

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
2

.2
0

 

3
5

6
3

7
5

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 O

U
TL

ET
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
9

9
.6

0
 

3
5

6
3

7
6

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
6

.1
7

 

3
5

6
3

7
7

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

7
.9

8
 

3
5

6
3

7
9

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

3
.6

0
 

3
5

6
3

8
0

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
2

.6
0

 

3
5

6
3

8
1

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

7
7

.9
5

 

3
5

6
3

8
2

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

1
.9

1
 

3
5

6
3

8
3

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

2
.3

3
 

3
5

6
3

8
4

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

TR
A

N
SI

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
  2

8
0

.7
9

 

3
5

6
3

8
5

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 O

U
TL

ET
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

2
1

.4
0

 

3
5

6
3

8
6

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
 M

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,8

9
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
3

8
9

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
9

1
.6

6
 

3
5

6
3

9
1

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
A

SB
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  2

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
3

9
3

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

A
M

P
IO

N
 C

H
EM

IC
A

L 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  9
3

1
.5

0
 

3
5

6
3

9
3

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

A
M

P
IO

N
 C

H
EM

IC
A

L 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

4
7

.2
0

 

3
5

6
3

9
4

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
7

2
.0

5
 

3
5

6
3

9
5

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

9
6

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
6

.8
0

 

3
5

6
3

9
7

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

M
A

IN
TE

X
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  9

6
3

.9
0

 

3
5

6
3

9
9

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
3

9
.2

0
 

3
5

6
4

0
0

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

6
8

.9
2

 

3
5

6
4

0
1

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  9

3
9

.3
4

 

3
5

6
4

0
2

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EN
A

B
LI

N
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  5

9
7

.0
3

 

3
5

6
4

0
3

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SO
C

IA
L 

TH
IN

K
IN

G
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

7
2

.2
7

 

3
5

6
4

0
4

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

A
M

P
IO

N
 C

H
EM

IC
A

L 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
4

0
5

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

2
.6

0
 

3
5

6
4

0
6

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
7

.1
7

 

3
5

6
4

0
7

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

4
3

.0
3

 

3
5

6
4

0
8

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
7

.7
7

 

3
5

6
4

0
9

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
K

in
d

er
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 II

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  1

4
2

.6
1

 

3
5

6
4

1
0

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

8
5

.8
7

 

3
5

6
4

1
1

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

3
5

.3
7

 

1
5



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

4
1

2
1

4
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
3

8
.5

7
 

3
5

6
4

1
3

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SU
P

P
LY

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l G
ra

n
ts

,
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
  2

9
9

.7
5

 

3
5

6
4

1
4

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
8

.4
9

 

3
5

6
4

1
5

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
EX

 R
O

B
O

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
0

.2
1

 

3
5

6
4

1
6

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

5
3

.6
9

 

3
5

6
4

1
7

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

2
.9

7
 

3
5

6
4

1
8

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

6
4

.6
0

 

3
5

6
4

1
9

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

8
1

.7
3

 

3
5

6
4

2
0

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
A

R
D

V
A

R
K

 C
LA

Y 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

6
.1

8
 

3
5

6
4

2
1

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
ER

TR
A

N
D

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,7

0
5

.8
8

 

3
5

6
4

2
2

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
ER

TR
A

N
D

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,9

1
5

.9
4

 

3
5

6
4

2
3

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

0
6

.1
9

 

3
5

6
4

2
4

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

8
2

.4
7

 

3
5

6
4

2
5

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
  6

5
0

.9
7

 

3
5

6
4

2
6

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

5
3

.8
2

 

3
5

6
4

2
7

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
C

 IM
P

R
IN

TS
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

5
4

.6
6

 

3
5

6
4

2
8

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

N
EU

R
O

N
 F

U
EL

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

TY
N

K
ER

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

3
0

.9
2

 

3
5

6
4

2
9

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  7
6

6
.1

0
 

3
5

6
4

3
0

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
8

.5
5

 

3
5

6
4

3
1

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

TE
D

 M
O

R
EN

O
 d

b
a 

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
6

3
.8

4
 

3
5

6
4

3
2

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1
.8

9
 

3
5

6
4

3
3

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
2

.7
4

 

3
5

6
4

3
4

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
8

9
.5

8
 

3
5

6
4

3
5

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
3

.9
2

 

3
5

6
4

3
7

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
8

.3
4

 

3
5

6
4

3
8

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0
.6

1
 

3
5

6
4

3
9

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

X
ER

O
X

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0

,1
9

6
.0

0
 

3
5

6
4

4
1

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
O

M
W

ES
T 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
4

4
2

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
1

3
.4

0
 

3
5

6
4

4
3

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
9

2
.3

1
 

3
5

6
4

4
4

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
3

.1
1

 

3
5

6
4

4
5

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
6

3
.5

3
 

3
5

6
4

4
6

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
O

LA
B

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
6

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
4

4
7

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
3

.6
7

 

3
5

6
4

4
8

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
 &

 R
 P

A
P

ER
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

.
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

1
.2

8
 

3
5

6
4

4
9

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
6

,1
9

5
.1

1
 

3
5

6
4

5
2

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
,5

1
3

.6
0

 

3
5

6
4

5
3

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

1
,1

1
1

.6
0

 

3
5

6
4

5
6

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

TR
EN

D
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
  2

3
8

.1
6

 

3
5

6
4

5
7

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
C

E 
JA

N
IT

O
R

IA
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

9
5

.2
7

 

3
5

6
4

5
8

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

M
U

SI
C

IA
N

'S
 F

R
IE

N
D

, I
N

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

 $
   

   
   

  3
5

3
.1

6
 

1
6



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

4
5

9
1

5
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
A

D
A

 B
A

D
M

IN
TO

N
 &

 T
EN

N
IS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
4

1
.0

8
 

3
5

6
4

6
0

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

M
EL

IS
SA

 &
 D

O
U

G
, L

LC
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

8
.4

2
 

3
5

6
4

6
1

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
8

8
.9

8
 

3
5

6
4

6
2

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

N
EW

 E
N

G
LA

N
D

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
ie

s 
(S

p
ee

ch
 a

n
d

 D
eb

at
e)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,8

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
4

6
3

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

1
3

.8
2

 

3
5

6
4

6
5

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

T 
SU

P
P

LY
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
4

6
6

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
4

.0
9

 

3
5

6
4

6
7

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
4

6
8

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

H
ER

F-
JO

N
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
4

6
9

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

9
.8

9
 

3
5

6
4

7
0

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,2

7
4

.5
6

 

3
5

6
4

7
1

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

H
A

D
A

SA
 S

 D
 S

IG
N

S 
A

N
D

 T
 S

H
IR

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

9
4

.4
0

 

3
5

6
4

7
2

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
EK

IN
S 

M
O

V
IN

G
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  6
7

4
.8

8
 

3
5

6
4

7
3

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

9
4

.3
8

 

3
5

6
4

7
4

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LO
A

R
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
4

7
5

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
 Q

U
IN

TA
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
4

7
6

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
1

1
.1

6
 

3
5

6
4

7
7

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

X
ER

O
X

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,5
3

6
.0

0
 

3
5

6
4

7
8

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

1
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
4

7
9

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  2
7

2
.2

5
 

3
5

6
4

8
0

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
U

IL
LE

R
M

O
 E

LI
ZA

LD
E 

d
b

a 
SU

P
ER

 A
N

TO
JI

TO
S 

EX
P

R
ES

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
4

8
1

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
R

IN
G

LE
S 

D
R

A
P

ER
IE

S 
A

N
D

 B
LI

N
D

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

2
5

.4
0

 

3
5

6
4

8
2

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
A

R
D

EN
 G

R
O

V
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
4

8
3

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

5
.4

4
 

3
5

6
4

8
4

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
O

R
O

N
A

D
O

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
3

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
4

8
5

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  8
9

9
.1

6
 

3
5

6
4

8
6

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
2

.9
2

 

3
5

6
4

8
7

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

  3
6

4
.5

0
 

3
5

6
4

8
8

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 A

C
A

D
EM

IC
 D

EC
A

TH
LO

N
 A

SS
O

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
7

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
4

8
9

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

TI
M

E 
FO

R
 K

ID
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

8
.2

9
 

3
5

6
4

9
1

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
TA

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
4

9
2

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

5
.3

4
 

3
5

6
4

9
3

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
4

9
4

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
C

TI
V

EL
Y 

LE
A

R
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,1

7
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
4

9
5

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
8

.3
0

 

3
5

6
4

9
6

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
1

.4
4

 

3
5

6
4

9
7

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: I
D

EA
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l G

ra
n

ts
,

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

  1
9

3
.3

0
 

3
5

6
4

9
9

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

M
O

R
P

H
O

 T
R

U
ST

 U
SA

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,9

6
9

.9
2

 

3
5

6
4

9
9

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

M
O

R
P

H
O

 T
R

U
ST

 U
SA

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,6

3
4

.0
8

 

3
5

6
5

0
3

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

LS
IN

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
8

1
.1

4
 

3
5

6
5

0
4

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
TH

LE
TI

C
 S

TU
FF

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

3
.1

7
 

1
7



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

5
0

5
1

6
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 A
C

A
D

EM
IC

 D
EC

A
TH

LO
N

 A
SS

O
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
5

0
6

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  2

8
1

.5
1

 

3
5

6
5

0
7

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

TI
ER

R
A

 V
ER

D
E 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
8

0
.8

0
 

3
5

6
5

0
8

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

TE
D

 M
O

R
EN

O
 d

b
a 

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

1
0

.3
1

 

3
5

6
5

0
9

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  2
9

4
.6

9
 

3
5

6
5

1
0

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
EC

K
ER

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

D
EC

K
ER

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T/
SC

H
O

O
L 

FI
X

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
2

.7
8

 

3
5

6
5

1
1

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

4
IM

P
R

IN
T,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: W
o

rk
ab

ili
ty

 I 
LE

A
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,2

0
0

.3
0

 

3
5

6
5

1
2

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 S

A
N

D
 &

 G
R

A
V

EL
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,7
2

6
.0

0
 

3
5

6
5

1
3

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
ER

TR
A

N
D

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,2

3
9

.9
7

 

3
5

6
5

1
4

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

H
O

C
K

EY
 G

IA
N

T 
TE

A
M

 S
A

LE
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,1
0

4
.0

0
 

3
5

6
5

1
5

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
LA

K
 S

M
A

C
K

ER
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  6

9
3

.0
5

 

3
5

6
5

1
6

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

6
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
5

1
7

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,4

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
5

1
8

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
 M

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
5

1
9

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
0

3
.3

2
 

3
5

6
5

2
1

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

4
6

.3
2

 

3
5

6
5

2
2

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: W

o
rk

ab
ili

ty
 I 

LE
A

TR
A

N
SI

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
  2

1
3

.1
4

 

3
5

6
5

2
3

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

0
7

.9
5

 

3
5

6
5

2
4

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6
.4

2
 

3
5

6
5

2
5

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
6

.9
9

 

3
5

6
5

2
6

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

0
.3

5
 

3
5

6
5

2
7

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

0
3

.0
6

 

3
5

6
5

2
8

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

.2
9

 

3
5

6
5

2
9

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

0
7

.2
0

 

3
5

6
5

3
0

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
9

2
.1

6
 

3
5

6
5

3
1

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

TE
D

 M
O

R
EN

O
 d

b
a 

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
9

6
.4

0
 

3
5

6
5

3
2

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
5

7
.4

2
 

3
5

6
5

3
3

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

TH
E 

M
A

TH
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 C

EN
TE

R
S.

D
. B

ec
h

te
l, 

Jr
. F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
5

3
6

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

4
4

.8
9

 

3
5

6
5

3
7

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
 A

N
D

 H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
  1

7
4

.6
4

 

3
5

6
5

3
8

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  7
1

2
.1

6
 

3
5

6
5

3
9

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
9

.8
3

 

3
5

6
5

4
0

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
  2

5
9

.5
9

 

3
5

6
5

4
1

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
0

.9
5

 

3
5

6
5

4
2

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

P
ER

A
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  8

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
5

4
3

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

8
.8

6
 

3
5

6
5

4
4

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
  4

5
1

.3
2

 

3
5

6
5

4
5

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

H
EN

R
Y 

SC
H

EI
N

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

2
4

.2
9

 

3
5

6
5

4
6

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
A

IT
LI

N
 J

A
N

ES
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,1

6
4

.0
0

 

3
5

6
5

4
8

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
A

V
ID

-O
C

D
E 

D
es

ti
n

at
io

n
 G

ra
d

u
at

io
n

-I
n

te
rm

 S
ch

s
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

1
8



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

5
4

9
1

9
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

LA
ST

IC
 B

O
O

K
 F

A
IR

S
Fu

n
d

ra
is

er
 (

N
o

n
 A

SB
-P

TA
 D

ep
o

si
ts

)
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,2

2
0

.9
9

 

3
5

6
5

5
0

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

U
M

P
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
5

5
0

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

U
M

P
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,9

6
7

.3
8

 

3
5

6
5

5
1

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
R

IN
G

LE
S 

D
R

A
P

ER
IE

S 
A

N
D

 B
LI

N
D

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
5

5
.1

6
 

3
5

6
5

5
2

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 F

IR
E 

&
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
4

7
.2

0
 

3
5

6
5

5
3

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
R

O
P

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,2

5
5

.2
0

 

3
5

6
5

5
5

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,2

4
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
5

5
7

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,3

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
5

5
8

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  8
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
5

6
0

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

JK
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TE
D

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

G
O

LD
EN

 S
TA

TE
 A

U
D

IO
 V

ID
EO

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,4

8
9

.0
9

 

3
5

6
5

6
1

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,7
4

7
.5

5
 

3
5

6
5

6
3

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  8

2
0

.3
2

 

3
5

6
5

6
4

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  4

7
7

.0
7

 

3
5

6
5

6
5

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

7
9

.3
2

 

3
5

6
5

6
6

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

1
.9

6
 

3
5

6
5

6
7

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
EL

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

IN
G

 L
.P

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
3

6
.9

4
 

3
5

6
5

6
8

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
IS

D
O

M
 T

O
O

L 
R

EP
A

IR
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,2
4

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
5

6
9

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
5

7
0

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,3

4
7

.4
9

 

3
5

6
5

7
1

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
EA

D
 N

A
TU

R
A

LL
Y

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
9

9
.1

0
 

3
5

6
5

7
2

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
O

U
G

H
LA

N
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,9

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
5

7
3

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

2
5

.5
3

 

3
5

6
5

7
6

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
8

0
.5

9
 

3
5

6
5

7
7

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

1
.8

2
 

3
5

6
5

7
8

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

8
2

.5
3

 

3
5

6
5

7
9

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

3
9

.7
8

 

3
5

6
5

8
0

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

3
0

.0
4

 

3
5

6
5

8
1

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
EX

 R
O

B
O

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
  4

6
9

.0
4

 

3
5

6
5

8
2

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

4
9

.2
6

 

3
5

6
5

8
3

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
7

.1
6

 

3
5

6
5

8
4

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
3

8
.4

6
 

3
5

6
5

8
5

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 II
, P

ar
t 

B
, C

A
 M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

an
d

 S
ci

en
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
(C

aM
SP

)
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
1

.8
0

 

3
5

6
5

8
6

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

9
,5

7
8

.7
2

 

3
5

6
5

8
6

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
1

1
.7

1
 

3
5

6
5

8
7

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

,1
7

3
.4

4
 

3
5

6
5

8
8

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EL
B

 U
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,5

0
4

.9
2

 

3
5

6
5

9
1

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,1
7

7
.9

6
 

3
5

6
5

9
2

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

8
2

.2
8

 

3
5

6
5

9
3

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1

,0
1

7
.3

9
 

3
5

6
5

9
4

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
4

.4
5

 

3
5

6
5

9
5

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
2

.0
0

 

1
9



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

5
9

6
1

9
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,4

7
0

.6
0

 

3
5

6
5

9
7

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
EL

TA
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
9

2
.6

5
 

3
5

6
5

9
8

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
7

6
.5

7
 

3
5

6
5

9
9

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
2

.2
7

 

3
5

6
6

0
0

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

0
.6

9
 

3
5

6
6

0
1

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

5
3

.6
8

 

3
5

6
6

0
2

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

3
7

.0
8

 

3
5

6
6

0
3

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
 M

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
6

0
4

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  5

0
2

.5
2

 

3
5

6
6

1
1

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
EA

LL
Y 

G
O

O
D

 S
TU

FF
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
8

.7
3

 

3
5

6
6

1
2

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
EM

C
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
2

2
.0

8
 

3
5

6
6

1
3

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
EM

C
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

8
4

.3
1

 

3
5

6
6

1
4

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

4
.3

8
 

3
5

6
6

1
5

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
A

R
R

IE
 A

. K
O

U
R

I d
b

a 
eS

P
EC

IA
L 

N
EE

D
S,

 L
LC

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  8

2
9

.4
4

 

3
5

6
6

1
7

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LO
SO

 C
R

EA
TI

O
N

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
LO

SO
 C

R
EA

TI
O

N
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  9

1
2

.6
0

 

3
5

6
6

1
8

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SI
TE

IM
P

R
O

V
E,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
7

,3
1

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
6

1
9

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
O

SE
 B

R
A

N
D

 W
IP

ER
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
R

O
SE

 B
R

A
N

D
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,8

0
3

.5
2

 

3
5

6
6

1
9

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
O

SE
 B

R
A

N
D

 W
IP

ER
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
R

O
SE

 B
R

A
N

D
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
1

9
.8

0
 

3
5

6
6

2
1

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
4

7
.3

4
 

3
5

6
6

2
2

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
3

.8
3

 

3
5

6
6

2
3

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

8
7

.1
9

 

3
5

6
6

2
4

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
2

.5
6

 

3
5

6
6

2
5

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: I
D

EA
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l G

ra
n

ts
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
0

.7
7

 

3
5

6
6

2
6

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
1

.9
9

 

3
5

6
6

2
7

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
8

1
.3

4
 

3
5

6
6

2
8

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FL
A

G
H

O
U

SE
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

ra
is

er
 (

N
o

n
 A

SB
-P

TA
 D

ep
o

si
ts

)
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

1
4

.5
0

 

3
5

6
6

2
9

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

2
5

.1
1

 

3
5

6
6

3
0

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: I
D

EA
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l G

ra
n

ts
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5

.6
4

 

3
5

6
6

3
1

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

N
EW

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

6
0

.2
9

 

3
5

6
6

3
2

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,2
6

4
.1

0
 

3
5

6
6

3
3

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
ER

TR
A

N
D

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,9

3
7

.5
8

 

3
5

6
6

3
4

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

6
5

.1
1

 

3
5

6
6

3
5

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

3
.0

2
 

3
5

6
6

3
6

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,6

6
9

.6
3

 

3
5

6
6

3
8

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
A

R
P

ET
S-

4
-U

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

4
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
6

3
9

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
U

A
R

A
N

TY
 C

H
EV

R
O

LE
T 

M
O

TO
R

S,
 IN

C
.

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
6

4
0

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
EL

G
A

D
O

 G
U

IT
A

R
S,

 L
LC

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,1
4

2
.2

6
 

3
5

6
6

4
1

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EA
SY

 R
U

N
 E

N
G

IN
E 

TE
ST

 S
TA

N
D

S
N

C
LB

: T
it

le
 I,

 S
ch

o
o

l I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

G
ra

n
t 

Q
EI

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,8

1
8

.7
5

 

3
5

6
6

4
2

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
6

4
.9

1
 

3
5

6
6

4
3

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 M

O
N

ST
ER

C
A

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

5
8

.6
5

 

2
0



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

6
4

4
2

0
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
9

.4
2

 

3
5

6
6

4
5

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
5

.6
5

 

3
5

6
6

4
7

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
A

R
EN

T 
IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 F
O

R
 Q

U
A

LI
TY

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
6

4
8

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
6

.3
8

 

3
5

6
6

4
9

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
4

.0
2

 

3
5

6
6

5
0

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
N

TO
N

IO
 O

R
O

ZC
O

 d
b

a 
D

IS
C

IP
LI

N
A

 P
O

SI
TI

V
A

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
6

5
1

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

3
1

.4
1

 

3
5

6
6

5
2

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EX
TE

N
D

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
5

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
6

5
4

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
SB

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,8
3

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
6

5
5

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
 M

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
6

5
6

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  2
9

2
.4

7
 

3
5

6
6

5
7

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

4
.6

4
 

3
5

6
6

5
7

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  2

6
7

.7
2

 

3
5

6
6

5
8

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

B
O

R
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

7
3

.7
6

 

3
5

6
6

5
9

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
0

.9
7

 

3
5

6
6

6
0

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
EM

M
A

 H
EB

SO
N

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
6

6
1

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  7
9

3
.5

0
 

3
5

6
6

6
2

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
ie

s 
(S

p
ee

ch
 a

n
d

 D
eb

at
e)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

6
.5

4
 

3
5

6
6

6
3

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

2
.5

9
 

3
5

6
6

6
6

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

8
8

.9
6

 

3
5

6
6

6
8

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
N

G
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
8

4
.5

2
 

3
5

6
6

6
9

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

8
.4

3
 

3
5

6
6

7
1

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
4

.1
8

 

3
5

6
6

7
2

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
1

.0
1

 

3
5

6
6

7
3

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,3

8
2

.5
6

 

3
5

6
6

7
4

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

4
.6

6
 

3
5

6
6

7
5

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
1

.1
3

 

3
5

6
6

7
6

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

  9
4

9
.7

6
 

3
5

6
6

7
7

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

0
1

.3
2

 

3
5

6
6

7
8

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
4

0
.4

7
 

3
5

6
6

7
9

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
8

.1
8

 

3
5

6
6

8
0

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

4
8

.4
8

 

3
5

6
6

8
1

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
0

.5
3

 

3
5

6
6

8
2

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
D

Q
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
P

D
Q

 R
EN

TA
LS

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
,2

6
3

.1
6

 

3
5

6
6

8
3

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

M
IN

D
 R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

0
9

.4
4

 

3
5

6
6

8
4

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
O

SI
TI

V
E 

P
R

O
M

O
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
3

.5
3

 

3
5

6
6

8
5

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

D
G

ET
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
1

3
.3

3
 

3
5

6
6

8
6

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

3
.6

8
 

2
1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

6
8

7
2

1
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  8
9

6
.0

5
 

3
5

6
6

8
8

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EP
SO

N
 A

M
ER

IC
A

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  9
1

0
.5

6
 

3
5

6
6

8
9

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
H

IT
E 

C
A

P
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

U
P

P
LY

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

3
6

.0
5

 

3
5

6
6

9
0

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
3

0
.6

1
 

3
5

6
6

9
1

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
2

8
.0

7
 

3
5

6
6

9
1

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0

.9
0

 

3
5

6
6

9
2

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FE
R

G
U

SO
N

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,0

3
8

.4
0

 

3
5

6
6

9
3

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,2
9

6
.6

4
 

3
5

6
6

9
4

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

2
0

.5
6

 

3
5

6
6

9
6

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
R

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
R

EA
C

H
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
6

9
7

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,7

2
8

.0
8

 

3
5

6
7

0
0

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
D

G
ET

 $
   

   
   

  7
3

2
.5

9
 

3
5

6
7

0
1

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
1

9
.6

0
 

3
5

6
7

0
2

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  3

8
5

.6
1

 

3
5

6
7

0
3

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
3

2
.9

9
 

3
5

6
7

0
4

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

U
S 

G
A

M
ES

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
3

3
.5

0
 

3
5

6
7

0
5

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
0

.4
6

 

3
5

6
7

0
6

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
3

.6
3

 

3
5

6
7

0
8

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

6
3

.0
0

 

3
5

6
7

0
9

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
9

4
.2

9
 

3
5

6
7

1
0

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
2

.8
5

 

3
5

6
7

1
1

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
3

,2
8

2
.1

8
 

3
5

6
7

1
2

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

2
6

.6
0

 

3
5

6
7

1
3

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
A

T 
JA

C
 G

LA
SS

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
,9

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
7

1
4

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

4
3

.0
7

 

3
5

6
7

1
5

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
ER

TI
FI

ED
 A

R
T 

SU
P

P
LY

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

6
.6

4
 

3
5

6
7

1
6

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
0

7
.1

0
 

3
5

6
7

1
7

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

8
2

.9
4

 

3
5

6
7

1
8

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

9
.5

6
 

3
5

6
7

1
9

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

3
9

.9
3

 

3
5

6
7

2
0

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
8

.7
0

 

3
5

6
7

2
1

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

8
9

.4
6

 

3
5

6
7

2
2

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
O

U
G

H
LA

N
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,9

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
7

2
3

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,6
2

2
.0

3
 

3
5

6
7

2
4

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

8
2

.9
7

 

3
5

6
7

2
5

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
9

.4
6

 

3
5

6
7

2
6

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

V
E 

P
LA

YT
H

IN
G

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
  2

4
2

.3
3

 

3
5

6
7

2
7

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,9
6

4
.5

6
 

3
5

6
7

2
8

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

3
.5

7
 

3
5

6
7

2
9

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

8
.4

4
 

2
2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

7
3

0
2

2
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
A

&
W

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 M

O
TO

R
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,7
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
7

3
1

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LI
B

ER
TY

 F
LA

G
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
8

.0
0

 

3
5

6
7

3
2

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  8

1
9

.8
9

 

3
5

6
7

3
3

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
EK

IN
S 

M
O

V
IN

G
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  6

7
9

.7
4

 

3
5

6
7

3
4

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  6
7

8
.2

9
 

3
5

6
7

3
5

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,3

0
9

.4
7

 

3
5

6
7

3
6

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

1
7

TH
 L

A
W

N
M

O
W

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,6
8

0
.8

8
 

3
5

6
7

3
7

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
7

3
8

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

TH
O

M
P

SO
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  1
7

6
.5

5
 

3
5

6
7

3
9

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

  1
6

1
.8

9
 

3
5

6
7

4
0

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EA
G

LE
 P

U
M

P
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

7
4

.4
0

 

3
5

6
7

4
0

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EA
G

LE
 P

U
M

P
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,2

4
6

.7
2

 

3
5

6
7

4
1

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

TH
R

EE
 H

IL
L 

P
A

TH
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
2

,5
6

8
.7

9
 

3
5

6
7

4
2

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
EW

EY
 T

A
FO

YA
N

C
LB

: T
it

le
 I,

 S
ch

o
o

l I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

G
ra

n
t 

Q
EI

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
7

4
3

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
5

6
.3

3
 

3
5

6
7

4
4

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

7
.6

8
 

3
5

6
7

4
5

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  4

0
1

.0
4

 

3
5

6
7

4
6

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: I
D

EA
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l G

ra
n

ts
,

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

  3
5

7
.9

4
 

3
5

6
7

4
8

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

5
3

.5
8

 

3
5

6
7

4
9

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EQ
U

A
L 

O
P

P
O

R
TU

N
IT

Y 
SC

H
O

O
LS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,3
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
7

4
9

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EQ
U

A
L 

O
P

P
O

R
TU

N
IT

Y 
SC

H
O

O
LS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,3

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
7

4
9

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EQ
U

A
L 

O
P

P
O

R
TU

N
IT

Y 
SC

H
O

O
LS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,3

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
7

4
9

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EQ
U

A
L 

O
P

P
O

R
TU

N
IT

Y 
SC

H
O

O
LS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,3

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
7

5
0

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,7

3
7

.7
4

 

3
5

6
7

5
1

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

0
.4

6
 

3
5

6
7

5
2

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
A

V
E 

B
A

N
G

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,4

6
4

.8
2

 

3
5

6
7

5
3

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
2

0
.5

6
 

3
5

6
7

5
4

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
7

9
.1

3
 

3
5

6
7

5
5

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
O

SE
TT

A
 S

TO
N

E,
 L

TD
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,5

3
7

.7
5

 

3
5

6
7

5
6

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,4

4
1

.5
4

 

3
5

6
7

5
7

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
0

5
.0

5
 

3
5

6
7

5
8

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

8
.1

1
 

3
5

6
7

5
9

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
M

I, 
IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

LE
V

IS
IO

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1

,3
3

4
.6

0
 

3
5

6
7

6
2

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
A

M
EL

A
 D

IX
O

N
 d

b
a 

P
M

D
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1
,9

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
7

6
3

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
O

N
SO

R
TI

U
M

 O
N

 R
EA

C
H

IN
G

 E
X

C
EL

LE
N

C
E 

IN
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
C

O
R

E
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
2

,0
6

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
7

6
4

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
O

N
SO

R
TI

U
M

 O
N

 R
EA

C
H

IN
G

 E
X

C
EL

LE
N

C
E 

IN
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
C

O
R

E
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
1

,3
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
7

6
5

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0

.7
8

 

3
5

6
7

6
6

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

4
.3

4
 

3
5

6
7

6
7

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

  2
1

1
.8

0
 

3
5

6
7

7
0

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

N
O

R
TH

ER
N

 S
P

EE
C

H
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
./

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
R

EH
A

B
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  2
7

1
.2

9
 

3
5

6
7

7
1

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
IT

N
EY

 B
O

W
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
7

7
2

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FE
D

ER
A

L 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
0

.0
0

 

2
3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

7
7

3
2

3
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

1
3

.3
3

 

3
5

6
7

7
4

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
ES

I H
EA

LT
H

C
A

R
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

  2
1

5
.9

9
 

3
5

6
7

7
6

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

9
5

.9
9

 

3
5

6
7

7
7

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
IT

C
H

 W
IT

C
H

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

3
5

.9
9

 

3
5

6
7

8
0

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
R

IN
T 

&
 F

IN
IS

H
IN

G
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
3

,0
2

2
.6

0
 

3
5

6
7

8
1

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ID
SC

 H
O

LD
N

G
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
SN

A
P

-O
N

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
3

.4
4

 

3
5

6
7

8
3

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,7

0
4

.5
6

 

3
5

6
7

8
4

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
EX

 R
O

B
O

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
7

.6
6

 

3
5

6
7

8
5

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
6

.9
9

 

3
5

6
7

8
5

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
  2

6
6

.3
6

 

3
5

6
7

8
6

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

G
lo

b
al

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

1
9

0
] 

V
H

S
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
7

8
.2

9
 

3
5

6
7

8
7

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
  3

9
8

.6
1

 

3
5

6
7

8
8

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

U
S 

B
A

N
K

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
1

.2
7

 

3
5

6
7

8
8

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

U
S 

B
A

N
K

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
4

4
.3

1
 

3
5

6
7

8
8

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

U
S 

B
A

N
K

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5

.6
2

 

3
5

6
7

8
8

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

U
S 

B
A

N
K

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
4

6
.4

6
 

3
5

6
7

8
8

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

U
S 

B
A

N
K

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  6

6
9

.1
1

 

3
5

6
7

8
8

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

U
S 

B
A

N
K

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
2

3
.9

9
 

3
5

6
7

8
8

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

U
S 

B
A

N
K

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

1
9

.1
6

 

3
5

6
7

9
0

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 
(R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

7
.8

8
 

3
5

6
7

9
1

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
O

SO
G

O
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

U
ZI

B
U

LL
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

6
3

.2
0

 

3
5

6
7

9
2

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EV
O

LL
V

E,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

O
ZO

B
O

T
Ed

 T
ec

h
n

o
lo

gy
 K

-1
2

 V
o

u
ch

er
 -

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
7

9
3

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
C

M
G

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  7
1

6
.1

6
 

3
5

6
7

9
6

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

FE
D

ER
A

L 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.6

9
 

3
5

6
7

9
7

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EN
C

O
R

E 
D

A
TA

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

7
4

.6
0

 

3
5

6
7

9
8

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
1

2
.0

3
 

3
5

6
7

9
9

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
2

.2
7

 

3
5

6
8

0
0

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
7

.0
9

 

3
5

6
8

0
2

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
N

A
H

EI
M

 D
U

C
K

S 
H

O
C

K
EY

 C
LU

B
, L

LC
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,7

2
4

.0
1

 

3
5

6
8

0
4

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
8

9
.8

5
 

3
5

6
8

0
5

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5

,2
8

4
.8

3
 

3
5

6
8

0
6

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

U
S 

TO
Y 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
V

E 
P

LA
YT

H
IN

G
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
1

8
.3

0
 

3
5

6
8

0
7

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 K
IN

D
ER

G
A

R
TE

N
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
  6

5
6

.0
0

 

3
5

6
8

0
8

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

8
5

.3
5

 

3
5

6
8

0
9

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3
.2

7
 

3
5

6
8

1
0

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

V
A

R
ID

ES
K

, L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  4
2

1
.2

0
 

3
5

6
8

1
2

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
R

EC
IS

IO
N

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

U
TT

IN
G

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

2
8

.4
3

 

3
5

6
8

1
3

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,1

4
8

.8
0

 

3
5

6
8

1
5

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
O

YC
E 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
8

.6
0

 

3
5

6
8

1
6

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
EL

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

IN
G

 L
.P

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

7
.7

4
 

3
5

6
8

1
7

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
8

,4
9

2
.0

0
 

2
4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

8
1

8
2

8
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
9

,7
0

1
.6

0
 

3
5

6
8

1
9

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
C

H
IE

V
E3

0
0

0
, I

N
C

. /
 S

M
A

R
TY

 A
N

TS
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
8

2
0

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
4

1
.8

0
 

3
5

6
8

2
1

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
EA

LL
Y 

G
O

O
D

 S
TU

FF
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

2
4

.1
8

 

3
5

6
8

2
2

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S 
W

ES
T,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  2

2
6

.6
8

 

3
5

6
8

2
3

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SU
B

LI
M

E 
P

R
O

M
O

TI
O

N
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
B

U
YS

H
A

D
E.

C
O

M
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,1
4

5
.1

2
 

3
5

6
8

2
4

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
2

4
.8

1
 

3
5

6
8

2
5

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

8
6

.9
5

 

3
5

6
8

2
6

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  5

2
8

.7
7

 

3
5

6
8

2
7

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
R

O
SO

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
TA

G
E 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,4

7
5

.5
2

 

3
5

6
8

2
8

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

9
6

.7
6

 

3
5

6
8

2
9

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,9

6
7

.2
3

 

3
5

6
8

3
0

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

8
7

.4
6

 

3
5

6
8

3
1

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  3
9

8
.1

7
 

3
5

6
8

3
2

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

3
4

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
2

1
.7

0
 

3
5

6
8

3
3

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 A

R
B

O
R

IS
TS

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,3

6
3

.0
0

 

3
5

6
8

3
4

2
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

1
1

.3
2

 

3
5

6
8

3
6

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

N
IN

YO
 &

 M
O

O
R

E 
G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

A
L 

&
 E

N
V

IR
O

M
EN

TA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

ES
 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  6
0

1
.2

5
 

3
5

6
8

3
7

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
O

A
ST

 2
 C

O
A

ST
 C

O
A

C
H

IN
G

, L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,8
6

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
8

3
9

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

FA
N

C
Y 

ST
IT

C
H

IN
'

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
8

4
2

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

R
V

IN
E

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
7

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
8

4
3

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

M
O

H
A

W
K

 U
SA

, L
LC

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

7
,0

2
1

.5
9

 

3
5

6
8

4
4

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

H
U

N
TE

R
 P

A
R

TS
 &

 S
ER

V
IC

E
C

ar
l D

 P
er

ki
n

s 
Se

ct
io

n
 1

3
1

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d

 T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

ct
 o

f 
1

9
9

8
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
5

8
.3

2
 

3
5

6
8

4
5

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

H
U

N
TE

R
 P

A
R

TS
 &

 S
ER

V
IC

E
C

ar
l D

 P
er

ki
n

s 
Se

ct
io

n
 1

3
1

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d

 T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

ct
 o

f 
1

9
9

8
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  1

7
3

.3
9

 

3
5

6
8

4
6

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

9
8

.4
1

 

3
5

6
8

4
7

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

M
IS

SI
O

N
 S

A
N

 J
U

A
N

 C
A

P
IS

TR
A

N
O

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  8

7
2

.5
0

 

3
5

6
8

4
8

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 C
LU

B
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
8

4
9

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

H
A

SA
IN

 S
M

IT
H

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
  9

6
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
8

5
0

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
8

0
.0

7
 

3
5

6
8

5
1

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 A

U
TO

 P
A

R
TS

 N
A

P
A

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
  5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
8

5
2

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
A

R
K

H
O

U
SE

 T
IR

E,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
  4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
8

5
3

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

B
A

T 
JA

C
 G

LA
SS

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
  4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
8

5
4

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

R
O

B
ER

T 
G

A
U

L 
d

b
a 

B
R

A
N

D
U

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,4
8

8
.7

1
 

3
5

6
8

5
5

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
C

TI
V

EL
Y 

LE
A

R
N

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
6

,8
5

8
.0

0
 

3
5

6
8

5
6

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
O

C
A

R
E 

W
A

R
R

A
N

TY
 G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
9

.9
9

 

3
5

6
8

5
7

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

V
IR

TU
A

L 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

.
E-

B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
7

3
] 

C
H

S
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
8

5
8

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

EV
A

N
S 

SP
O

R
TI

N
G

 G
O

O
D

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,6
5

2
.6

1
 

3
5

6
8

5
9

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

0
5

,4
6

8
.4

8
 

3
5

6
8

6
0

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

6
.6

0
 

2
5



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

8
6

1
0

3
-J

an
-2

0
1

7
R

.P
.P

. G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
SU

B
W

A
Y 

3
6

1
2

5
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
8

6
2

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

8
6

.3
1

 

3
5

6
8

6
3

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,2
7

6
.6

2
 

3
5

6
8

6
5

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

EL
B

 U
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5

,1
2

4
.8

4
 

3
5

6
8

6
6

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
4

0
.5

5
 

3
5

6
8

6
7

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
3

.7
4

 

3
5

6
8

6
8

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

0
3

.3
9

 

3
5

6
8

6
9

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,2

1
2

.1
1

 

3
5

6
8

7
0

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SP
R

IN
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
1

,4
7

5
.2

0
 

3
5

6
8

7
1

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  3
0

0
.3

9
 

3
5

6
8

7
2

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

M
IN

D
 R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5
.2

7
 

3
5

6
8

7
5

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

9
.0

8
 

3
5

6
8

7
6

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

K
A

TH
R

YN
 J

A
YN

E 
FO

R
R

ES
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
8

7
6

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

K
A

TH
R

YN
 J

A
YN

E 
FO

R
R

ES
T

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
8

7
6

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

K
A

TH
R

YN
 J

A
YN

E 
FO

R
R

ES
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
8

7
7

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

3
4

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  9
7

9
.1

9
 

3
5

6
8

7
8

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  4
3

9
.5

2
 

3
5

6
8

7
9

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

5
.5

7
 

3
5

6
8

8
0

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

4
.8

2
 

3
5

6
8

8
1

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

6
9

.4
7

 

3
5

6
8

8
6

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  5
2

3
.6

7
 

3
5

6
8

8
7

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

R
O

SE
 B

R
A

N
D

 W
IP

ER
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
R

O
SE

 B
R

A
N

D
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,3

1
7

.4
0

 

3
5

6
8

8
8

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

3
4

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

7
.3

3
 

3
5

6
8

8
9

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SH
A

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

0
7

.8
5

 

3
5

6
8

9
0

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

3
4

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

8
8

.2
2

 

3
5

6
8

9
1

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

SY
ST

EM
S 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
8

9
2

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  6
3

4
.3

7
 

3
5

6
8

9
4

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

3
.4

4
 

3
5

6
8

9
5

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
4

.0
2

 

3
5

6
8

9
6

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

N
IC

K
 R

A
IL

 M
U

SI
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

7
,3

1
0

.0
5

 

3
5

6
8

9
7

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
4

.0
2

 

3
5

6
8

9
8

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

W
O

O
D

W
IN

D
 A

N
D

 B
R

A
SS

W
IN

D
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
8

1
.2

4
 

3
5

6
9

0
0

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
9

.5
8

 

3
5

6
9

0
1

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

FU
LL

ER
TO

N
 J

O
IN

T 
U

N
IO

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
d

b
a 

FU
LL

ER
TO

N
 H

S,
 L

A
 

H
A

B
R

A
 H

S,
 B

U
EN

A
 P

A
R

K
 H

S,
 S

U
N

N
Y 

H
IL

LS
 H

S,
 L

A
 V

IS
TA

 H
S,

 L
A

 S
IE

R
R

A
 H

S,
 

TR
O

Y 
H

S,
 S

O
N

O
R

A
 H

S

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
ie

s 
(S

p
ee

ch
 a

n
d

 D
eb

at
e)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
9

0
2

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

EL
 C

EN
TR

O
 C

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

D
E 

M
EX

IC
O

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

2
7

.9
8

 

3
5

6
9

0
3

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

M
A

IN
TE

X
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  1

0
8

.2
9

 

3
5

6
9

0
4

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

IM
A

G
E 

G
R

A
FI

C
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,2
8

7
.4

4
 

3
5

6
9

0
5

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  7
0

6
.2

6
 

3
5

6
9

0
6

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
9

.3
7

 

3
5

6
9

0
7

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
1

6
.5

5
 

2
6



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

9
0

8
0

4
-J

an
-2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

1
1

.1
3

 

3
5

6
9

0
9

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

U
S 

G
A

M
ES

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
6

2
.5

6
 

3
5

6
9

1
0

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
9

1
.2

9
 

3
5

6
9

1
1

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4
.6

5
 

3
5

6
9

1
2

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
2

9
.4

5
 

3
5

6
9

1
4

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

3
4

.6
6

 

3
5

6
9

1
5

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
O

W
ER

 N
ET

, I
N

C
.

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
9

7
.7

7
 

3
5

6
9

1
6

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

6
.8

8
 

3
5

6
9

1
7

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

D
EC

IS
IO

N
O

N
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
9

1
8

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
A

R
E 

A
M

B
U

LA
N

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,1
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
9

1
9

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

7
5

.9
5

 

3
5

6
9

2
0

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

N
IC

H
O

LA
S 

P
. P

IP
IN

O
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

6
4

.4
3

 

3
5

6
9

2
1

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
9

0
.3

5
 

3
5

6
9

2
2

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
5

7
.2

9
 

3
5

6
9

2
3

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

V
IL

LA
 P

A
R

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
9

2
4

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

3
8

.6
0

 

3
5

6
9

2
5

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,5
3

3
.0

2
 

3
5

6
9

2
6

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
U

D
IO

 D
YN

A
M

IX
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
8

6
.5

5
 

3
5

6
9

2
7

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
LT

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
9

2
8

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

EL
B

 U
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
8

,3
5

7
.7

3
 

3
5

6
9

2
8

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

EL
B

 U
S,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

7
,7

9
4

.2
9

 

3
5

6
9

2
9

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
A

D
A

 C
EN

TR
A

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
9

3
0

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

JO
H

N
 G

LE
N

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
9

3
1

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SA
V

A
N

N
A

 S
O

FT
B

A
LL

 B
O

O
ST

ER
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
9

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
9

3
2

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
9

3
3

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

D
R

A
M

A
TI

C
 P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
9

3
4

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

U
S 

TO
Y 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
V

E 
P

LA
YT

H
IN

G
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
9

3
5

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SC
SB

O
A

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
9

3
6

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
C

 R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

  5
1

8
.0

0
 

3
5

6
9

3
7

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

EP
SO

N
 A

M
ER

IC
A

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  9
0

8
.4

6
 

3
5

6
9

3
8

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
M

B
ER

 P
ET

R
O

LE
U

M
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  2
3

6
.9

5
 

3
5

6
9

3
9

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

FO
O

TH
IL

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
9

4
0

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

M
A

TE
R

 D
EI

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
9

4
1

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

W
R

ES
TL

IN
G

 C
LU

B
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
9

4
2

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

H
A

D
A

SA
'S

 D
 S

IG
N

S 
&

 T
-S

H
IR

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

6
2

.0
0

 

3
5

6
9

4
3

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

ER
IC

 W
EN

D
LA

N
D

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
7

2
.0

0
 

3
5

6
9

4
5

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
9

1
.3

9
 

3
5

6
9

4
6

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
6

.4
7

 

3
5

6
9

4
7

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

8
4

.3
3

 

3
5

6
9

4
8

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
8

2
.1

8
 

3
5

6
9

4
9

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

3
6

.9
4

 

3
5

6
9

5
0

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

3
9

.3
7

 

2
7



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

9
5

1
0

5
-J

an
-2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
9

2
.8

5
 

3
5

6
9

5
2

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

8
3

.5
2

 

3
5

6
9

5
3

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
A

M
C

O
R

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

0
9

.7
6

 

3
5

6
9

5
4

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

2
6

.2
6

 

3
5

6
9

5
6

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
9

5
7

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

U
S 

TO
Y 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
V

E 
P

LA
YT

H
IN

G
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,1

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
9

5
8

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
G

IL
E 

M
IN

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
H

O
LD

IN
G

S,
 IN

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,1

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
9

5
9

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SO
C

IA
L 

TH
IN

K
IN

G
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

7
.7

2
 

3
5

6
9

6
0

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
n

eO
C

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 P

re
p

ar
ed

n
es

s 
an

d
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
9

6
1

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

4
4

.8
1

 

3
5

6
9

6
2

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

IM
A

G
E 

G
R

A
FI

C
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
9

6
.5

6
 

3
5

6
9

6
3

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

IM
A

G
E 

G
R

A
FI

C
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
7

2
.1

6
 

3
5

6
9

6
4

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

3
3

.7
2

 

3
5

6
9

6
5

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
O

P
H

ER
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,8

7
6

.8
1

 

3
5

6
9

6
6

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

2
1

.9
8

 

3
5

6
9

6
7

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
U

B
LI

SH
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
4

7
.8

6
 

3
5

6
9

6
8

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
3

0
.2

0
 

3
5

6
9

6
9

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

3
3

.8
0

 

3
5

6
9

7
0

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  8

8
2

.3
9

 

3
5

6
9

7
1

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
6

.3
7

 

3
5

6
9

7
2

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
8

.4
5

 

3
5

6
9

7
4

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
0

.9
2

 

3
5

6
9

7
5

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
A

YR
O

LL
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  5
9

8
.0

0
 

3
5

6
9

7
6

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

TA
SE

R
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

7
,8

2
6

.3
9

 

3
5

6
9

7
7

0
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

A
W

 E
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

EX
P

LO
R

ER
 A

D
V

IS
O

R
S'

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
9

7
8

0
9

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
C

H
IE

V
E3

0
0

0
, I

N
C

. /
 S

M
A

R
TY

 A
N

TS
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
9

7
9

0
9

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

FE
D

ER
A

L 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
9

8
0

0
9

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

  1
8

8
.6

9
 

3
5

6
9

8
2

0
9

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

5
6

.4
1

 

3
5

6
9

8
3

0
9

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
IO

N
EE

R
 D

R
A

M
A

 S
ER

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

3
.1

4
 

3
5

6
9

8
4

0
9

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

TH
IN

K
W

R
IT

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 L
LC

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

4
,3

0
9

.7
9

 

3
5

6
9

8
5

0
9

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,0
3

4
.2

8
 

3
5

6
9

8
6

0
9

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
8

2
.5

8
 

3
5

6
9

8
7

0
9

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,7

5
9

.4
0

 

3
5

6
9

8
8

0
9

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
6

,9
0

7
.2

9
 

3
5

6
9

8
9

0
9

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
5

.6
8

 

3
5

6
9

9
0

0
9

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
6

,6
4

1
.2

5
 

3
5

6
9

9
1

1
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

6
.6

6
 

3
5

6
9

9
2

1
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

R
A

IN
B

O
W

 B
O

O
K

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

IN
B

O
W

 B
O

O
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

8
4

.8
8

 

3
5

6
9

9
3

1
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

V
IT

A
L 

LI
N

K
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
3

,9
1

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
9

9
4

1
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

5
1

.5
1

 

3
5

6
9

9
5

1
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

IM
A

G
E 

M
A

TT
ER

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,7

4
6

.5
5

 

2
8



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

9
9

6
1

0
-J

an
-2

0
1

7
K

EL
LY

 P
A

P
ER

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,2

7
0

.2
3

 

3
5

6
9

9
7

1
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

LS
IN

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

0
2

.0
3

 

3
5

6
9

9
8

1
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

4
.6

3
 

3
5

6
9

9
8

1
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
0

.3
0

 

3
5

6
9

9
9

1
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
A

R
TY

 P
R

O
 R

EN
TA

L 
C

EN
TE

R
N

C
LB

: T
it

le
 II

, P
ar

t 
B

, C
A

 M
at

h
em

at
ic

s 
an

d
 S

ci
en

ce
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

(C
aM

SP
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

  2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
0

0
0

1
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

V
IR

C
O

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

2
1

.8
0

 

3
5

7
0

0
1

1
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SU
B

W
A

Y
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  8
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
0

0
2

1
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

R
A

N
C

H
O

 S
A

N
TI

A
G

O
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

O
LL

EG
E

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

1
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
0

0
3

1
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

D
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 d

b
a 

LI
B

ER
TY

 P
A

P
ER

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1
,3

1
5

.1
1

 

3
5

7
0

0
4

1
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

2
9

.1
8

 

 $
   

   
  4

,5
5

5
,4

4
5

.7
9

 

Fu
n

d
 1

2
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

5
8

0
1

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

2
.8

7
 

3
5

5
8

0
3

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  2
1

7
.1

8
 

3
5

5
8

0
9

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

3
.0

3
 

3
5

5
8

1
8

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  1
6

0
.6

1
 

3
5

6
0

0
2

0
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
3

.7
0

 

3
5

6
0

8
5

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
A

P
LA

N
 E

A
R

LY
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  1

9
0

.6
5

 

3
5

6
0

9
7

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.8
3

 

3
5

6
1

8
4

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  6
4

6
.2

4
 

3
5

6
1

8
5

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

9
.5

2
 

3
5

6
1

8
6

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  2
0

4
.1

7
 

3
5

6
2

9
3

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  5

0
9

.7
6

 

3
5

6
3

7
8

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
9

8
.9

5
 

3
5

6
6

2
0

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,3

6
8

.3
6

 

3
5

6
6

3
7

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  5
5

4
.9

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,4

8
6

.7
7

 

Fu
n

d
 1

3
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

5
8

4
0

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  5
9

0
.5

1
 

3
5

5
8

4
1

2
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

O
A

D
R

U
N

N
ER

 C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,8

4
8

.0
0

 

3
5

5
8

5
7

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

H
EF

S'
 T

O
YS

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

0
,3

3
7

.6
9

 

3
5

5
8

5
8

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

R
O

W
N

 L
IF

T 
TR

U
C

K
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
1

,9
9

7
.7

6
 

3
5

5
8

5
9

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

O
LS

IN
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

1
.6

4
 

3
5

5
8

7
7

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

H
EF

S'
 T

O
YS

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
7

3
.0

0
 

3
5

5
8

7
8

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

IG
IT

A
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
9

,2
5

7
.9

0
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

4
 

3
5

5
9

5
9

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,4

9
5

.5
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

2
9



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

9
6

8
3

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 S

TA
R

 F
O

O
D

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,3

4
4

.5
0

 

3
5

6
0

7
1

0
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

IM
P

A
C

T 
IM

A
G

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
IM

P
A

C
T 

C
A

N
O

P
IE

S 
U

SA
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

4
8

.8
0

 

3
5

6
0

7
2

2
-D

ec
-1

6
IC

O
N

 E
N

C
LO

SU
R

ES
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

5
9

.9
6

 

3
5

6
0

8
0

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

M
A

R
SH

 R
IS

K
 &

 IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
0

9
8

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
 A

 S
YS

TE
M

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

6
2

.3
3

 

3
5

6
1

2
1

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

3
8

.4
0

 

3
5

6
1

2
5

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

JC
 F

O
O

D
SE

R
V

IC
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
A

C
TI

O
N

 S
A

LE
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0

,9
3

0
.9

2
 

3
5

6
1

2
6

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

0
,2

5
7

.0
3

 

3
5

6
1

2
8

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,3
1

7
.3

2
 

3
5

6
1

2
9

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

9
,0

7
9

.8
8

 

3
5

6
1

3
0

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

8
,6

1
9

.8
3

 

3
5

6
1

3
1

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
,5

3
9

.9
4

 

3
5

6
1

3
2

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S 
A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
3

,7
8

7
.2

8
 

3
5

6
1

3
3

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S 
A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
2

1
.0

4
 

3
5

6
1

4
5

0
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

5
5

.0
0

 

3
5

6
1

5
3

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

M
U

TU
A

L 
P

R
O

P
A

N
E

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
1

7
6

0
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 S

TA
R

 F
O

O
D

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
2

0
0

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

 d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

9
9

.5
0

 

3
5

6
2

0
3

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  1

0
4

.6
8

 

3
5

6
2

5
5

0
8

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5
,5

5
5

.7
6

 

3
5

6
2

7
9

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

IM
P

A
C

T 
IM

A
G

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
IM

P
A

C
T 

C
A

N
O

P
IE

S 
U

SA
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,4

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
3

3
9

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

8
.8

4
 

3
5

6
3

3
9

1
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

0
4

.5
0

 

3
5

6
3

9
8

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

IM
P

A
C

T 
IM

A
G

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
IM

P
A

C
T 

C
A

N
O

P
IE

S 
U

SA
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

9
3

.2
4

 

3
5

6
4

4
0

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S 
A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
1

9
.9

6
 

3
5

6
4

4
0

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S 
A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,8

1
9

.9
6

 

3
5

6
4

4
0

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S 
A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0
,2

0
7

.8
8

 

3
5

6
4

4
0

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S 
A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,8

1
9

.9
6

 

3
5

6
4

4
0

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S 
A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,8

1
9

.9
6

 

3
5

6
4

4
0

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S 
A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
1

9
.9

6
 

3
5

6
4

4
0

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S 
A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,8

1
9

.9
6

 

3
5

6
4

5
5

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  3
6

8
.2

6
 

3
5

6
4

6
4

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
3

6
.3

3
 

3
5

6
4

6
4

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

8
.7

3
 

3
5

6
4

9
8

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
0

4
.5

0
 

3
5

6
5

0
0

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S 
A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,3
8

4
.2

0
 

3
5

6
5

0
1

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

JC
 F

O
O

D
SE

R
V

IC
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
A

C
TI

O
N

 S
A

LE
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,1
0

7
.1

6
 

3
5

6
5

0
2

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
8

7
.9

7
 

3
5

6
5

3
4

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

6
4

.9
8

 

3
5

6
5

3
5

1
6

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

TH
E 

P
LA

TI
N

U
M

 P
A

C
K

A
G

IN
G

 G
R

O
U

P
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,2

7
3

.1
8

 

3
5

6
5

4
7

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

IC
O

N
 E

N
C

LO
SU

R
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  4

3
7

.5
0

 

3
5

6
5

5
4

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
A

N
IE

L 
D

EN
H

A
M

 d
b

a 
D

A
N

'S
 T

H
ER

M
A

L 
SE

V
IC

ES
 (

D
.T

.S
.)

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
9

5
.0

0
 

3
0



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
6

5
5

6
1

9
-D

ec
-2

0
1

6
G

 A
 S

YS
TE

M
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1

,8
8

9
.5

9
 

3
5

6
5

5
9

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
4

6
.0

0
 

3
5

6
5

6
2

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  1

7
6

.3
2

 

3
5

6
5

7
4

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
R

O
W

N
 L

IF
T 

TR
U

C
K

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  5
5

7
.1

6
 

3
5

6
5

7
5

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,6

7
9

.6
0

 

3
5

6
6

9
8

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
H

o
p

 S
h

o
p

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,8

9
9

.3
8

 

3
5

6
6

9
9

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,8

9
9

.3
8

 

3
5

6
7

4
7

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  1
9

5
.8

0
 

3
5

6
7

6
1

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
9

9
.8

2
 

3
5

6
7

6
8

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
2

8
.1

5
 

3
5

6
7

6
9

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  8
3

3
.7

6
 

3
5

6
7

7
8

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
2

5
.9

6
 

3
5

6
7

7
9

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
6

,5
9

2
.0

9
 

3
5

6
7

8
2

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

JC
 F

O
O

D
SE

R
V

IC
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
A

C
TI

O
N

 S
A

LE
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,8
9

3
.6

4
 

3
5

6
7

8
9

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

LS
IN

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  3

1
7

.0
5

 

3
5

6
7

9
4

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
8

1
1

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

G
 A

 S
YS

TE
M

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
0

1
.4

4
 

3
5

6
8

1
4

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
6

8
.4

0
 

3
5

6
8

3
8

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  8
9

7
.4

8
 

3
5

6
8

4
0

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

9
,0

7
9

.8
8

 

3
5

6
8

4
1

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,9

3
2

.5
8

 

 $
   

   
   

  5
5

3
,0

1
9

.7
7

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

6
1

9
9

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,6
7

5
.6

8
 

3
5

6
1

9
9

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
9

0
.2

3
 

3
5

6
3

9
0

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EN
V

IR
O

M
EN

TA
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 C
O

R
P

. d
b

a 
EN

C
O

R
P

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,3

7
1

.0
0

 

3
5

6
6

5
3

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
R

IN
G

LE
S 

D
R

A
P

ER
IE

S 
A

N
D

 B
LI

N
D

S
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,6

9
0

.6
4

 

3
5

6
6

6
4

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1

,7
2

4
.6

4
 

3
5

6
6

6
5

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
6

,0
6

9
.5

3
 

3
5

6
6

6
7

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
2

,8
6

1
.1

9
 

3
5

6
6

7
0

2
1

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  1

7
3

,0
4

6
.8

1
 

3
5

6
7

0
7

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
1

3
.7

0
 

3
5

6
8

3
5

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

JK
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TE
D

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

G
O

LD
EN

 S
TA

TE
 A

U
D

IO
 V

ID
EO

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,4
0

1
.3

6
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
6

4
,2

4
4

.7
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

3
1



Fu
n

d
 2

5
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

5
8

6
1

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

A
IL

Y 
JO

U
R

N
A

L 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EP
O

R
TE

R
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 W
al

ke
r/

R
o

o
se

ve
lt

 J
o

in
t 

U
se

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
1

7
.5

0
 

3
5

6
3

8
7

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

M
U

R
D

O
C

H
, W

A
LR

A
TH

 &
 H

O
LM

ES
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 C
ap

it
al

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 F

u
n

d
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

8
8

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 C
it

y 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

9
5

.5
4

 

3
5

6
4

5
4

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

TH
E 

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

ES
C

R
O

W
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
ge

n
cy

 (
R

D
A

) 
Fu

n
d

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
6

0
8

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
O

B
ER

T 
C

LA
P

P
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
R

.C
. C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

it
y 

Sa
n

ta
 A

n
a 

R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
  1

,9
0

2
,9

2
3

.0
0

 

3
5

6
6

0
9

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
A

C
IF

IC
 P

R
EM

IE
R

 B
A

N
K

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

it
y 

Sa
n

ta
 A

n
a 

R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
2

7
,6

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
7

7
5

2
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
M

G
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

ge
n

cy
 (

R
D

A
) 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,0

3
5

.0
0

 

 $
   

 2
,6

44
,9

21
.0

4 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

5
8

5
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
D

 S
O

IL
S 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 2
9

 M
ea

su
re

 G
 S

er
ie

s 
E

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3
,4

9
8

.3
3

 

3
5

6
8

6
4

0
3

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

TH
E 

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 M
EL

LO
N

 T
R

U
ST

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
N

.A
.

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,3
0

7
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

9
,8

0
5

.3
3

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

5
8

5
4

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

R
IE

ST
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
8

5
6

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
IN

TE
R

C
O

M
 C

LO
C

K
S 

&
 S

IG
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E
Fu

n
d

 4
0

 S
p

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 F
u

n
d

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,9

3
7

.3
9

 

3
5

6
1

9
7

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
M

G
 &

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

  5
,8

3
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
2

2
6

0
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

EN
V

IR
O

M
EN

TA
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 C
O

R
P

. d
b

a 
EN

C
O

R
P

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 K

it
ch

en
 R

em
o

d
el

in
g

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
6

5
.0

0
 

3
5

6
3

9
2

1
3

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 K

it
ch

en
 R

em
o

d
el

in
g

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,9
6

3
.0

4
 

3
5

6
6

0
5

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

J.
L.

 C
O

B
B

 P
A

IN
TI

N
G

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

2
2

,7
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
6

0
6

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
  5

,7
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

6
6

0
8

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
O

B
ER

T 
C

LA
P

P
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
R

.C
. C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
  8

,1
2

2
,4

2
7

.0
0

 

3
5

6
8

8
2

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

1
0

,0
2

3
.0

0
 

3
5

6
8

8
3

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

7
,3

9
1

.3
0

 

3
5

6
8

8
4

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
0

,1
0

3
.1

0
 

3
5

6
8

8
5

0
4

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

7
,8

5
2

.3
0

 

 $
   

   
2

0
,5

7
7

,4
4

2
.1

3
 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

5
9

1
3

2
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
 F

EE
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
Fu

n
d

 6
8

 W
o

rk
er

s'
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.0
2

 

3
5

6
4

5
0

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
EA

TH
ER

P
R

O
O

FI
N

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
Fu

n
d

 6
8

 W
o

rk
er

s'
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
5

8
9

1
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
Fu

n
d

 6
8

 W
o

rk
er

s'
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
3

,0
8

9
.9

6
 

3
5

6
6

4
6

2
0

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  8
2

0
.1

6
 

3
5

6
7

6
0

2
2

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

A
TK

IN
SO

N
, A

N
D

EL
SO

N
, L

O
YA

, R
U

U
D

 &
 R

O
M

O
Fu

n
d

 6
8

 W
o

rk
er

s'
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  1

4
6

.8
8

 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

6
,4

5
7

.0
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

3
2



Fu
n

d
 6

9
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

5
9

1
9

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

A
R

N
EY

 A
N

D
 B

A
R

N
EY

, L
LC

Fu
n

d
 6

9
 H

ea
lt

h
 &

 W
el

fa
re

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

5
9

6
4

3
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

IT
EW

A
Y 

A
U

TO
 P

A
IN

T 
&

 B
O

D
YW

O
R

K
S

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

2
4

.3
8

 

3
5

6
2

7
6

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

W
O

LV
ER

IN
E 

FE
N

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

6
2

7
7

0
9

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

C
O

M
M

LI
N

E,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  7

7
5

.8
5

 

3
5

6
4

3
6

1
4

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

P
A

R
K

 A
 B

IK
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
SY

ST
EM

S
Fu

n
d

 8
1

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,6

4
6

.6
5

 

3
5

6
4

9
0

1
5

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
TO

X
IC

 S
U

B
ST

A
N

C
ES

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
9

2
.5

0
 

3
5

6
7

9
5

2
7

-D
ec

-2
0

1
6

R
A

P
TO

R
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 L
LC

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,1
0

8
.3

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

3
,4

4
7

.7
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

3
3



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 

$25,000 for the Period of November 23, 2016 through January 10, 

2017 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Piatek, Director, Accounting and Payroll 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Warrants are payments of expenditures previously approved 

through prior Board action. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 

of the Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant 

Listing Report of all payments over $25,000 on a bi-monthly 

basis. 

The Expenditure Summary Report consists of all warrants created during the period of 

November 23, 2016 through January 10, 2017.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report of 

expenditures $25,000 and over is also included.  Expenditures are Board approved through prior 

Purchase Order Agenda submissions.  The warrants listed reflect payments against these 

Purchase Orders. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrants issued over $25,000 for the period of November 23, 

2016 through January 10, 2017. 

TD:dp:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of all warrants

issued for period of

November 23, 2016 through

January 10, 2017

 All expenditures were

previously approved through

prior Board action

 Board Policy 3300

 Required by Ed. Code 17604

1.14



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Valerie Amezcua, Vice President 

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Clerk • Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Member • Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Member 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

Date: January 10, 2017 

To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 23-NOV-2016 Through 10-JAN-2017 

 Fund 01 General Fund $15,093,537.26 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund $83,836.94 

 Fund 12 Child Development $53,559.55 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $2,538,001.15 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $118,633.65 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $148,863.53 

 Fund 29 Measure G $56,110.43 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $4,696,238.99 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $483,887.84 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare $17,619,638.82 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability $29,886.63 

Total Expenditures: $40,922,194.79 

Prepared by: Dawn Piatek, Director, Accounting and Payroll 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
       Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 23, 2016 Page 1 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84229288 ROSETTA STONE, LTD. $68,760.00

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 

84229014 CONSORTIUM ON REACHING EXCELLENCE IN $50,000.00

Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality STAFF DEVELOPMENT

84229042 SILICON VALLEY MATHEMATICS INITIATIVE, LLC $96,799.51

S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT

84229156 CONTINUITY FOCUS, INC. $201,158.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

Unrestricted One-time Funds TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84229165 JFK TRANSPORTATION $63,055.00

Donations (Miscellaneous) TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

Donations-ASB Transportation KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

NJROTC SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Supplementary Programs-Specialized Secondary SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Title I, Core Set Aside CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 23, 2016 Page 2 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84229173 OC TRANSIT, INC. $99,000.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84229197 ADVANTAGE WEST INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES, INC. $42,140.89

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES

84229200 APPLE, INC. $39,050.06

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Medi-Cal Billing Option PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84229216 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT dba RIVERSIDE $34,859.81

Special Education PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 23, 2016 Page 3 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84229238 SUNRISE HITEK GROUP, LLC $28,267.00

One-Time Discretionary Funds MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

84229251 APPROACH LEARNING AND ASSESSMENT CENTER $29,846.33

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84229005 AT&T $30,413.63

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84229259 CPM CORE CONNECTIONS $50,000.00

Title I, Core Set Aside STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84229311 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $33,772.01

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84229313 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $88,150.17

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84229315 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $33,588.88

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84229317 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $85,096.05

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84229327 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $45,225.20

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84229337 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $31,489.46

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84229340 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $60,112.84

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84229309 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $59,894.09

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 23, 2016 Page 4 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund

84229354 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $42,808.43

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84229359 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $45,802.59

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84229362 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $429,238.47

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84229360 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,373,522.71

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84229361 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,638,810.29

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $6,800,861.42



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 30, 2016 Page 1 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84229368 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $53,193.26

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84229371 BUCK INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION $42,514.00

S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality STAFF DEVELOPMENT

84229381 FOOTHILLS EDUCATION AND TECHNOLOGY $32,619.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84229387 LATINO FILM INSTITUTE YOUTH CINEMA PROJECT $38,890.48

Title I, Core Set Aside STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

84229400 CONCEPTS SCHOOL AND OFFICE FURNISHINGS $40,963.32

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration REACH ACADEMY

One-Time Discretionary Funds MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84229477 PARADIGM HEALTHCARE SERVICES, LLC $115,255.29

MediCal Administrative Activities (MAA) PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Medi-Cal Billing Option PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

84229366 CITY OF SANTA ANA $29,326.81

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 30, 2016 Page 2 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84229524 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $45,343.28

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84229516 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $33,983.85

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84229529 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $103,488.63

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84229514 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $60,942.30

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 29 Measure G 

84229542 ASSOCIATED SOILS ENGINEERING, INC. $53,498.33

Fund 29 Measure G Series E CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84229548 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $531,689.96

Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (eff 2014-15) CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84229554 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $39,922.07

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 30, 2016 Page 3 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84229558 VISION SERVICE PLAN $38,557.44

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84229555 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $237,521.63

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84229556 DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY $50,256.94

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84229557 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $241,516.20

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $1,789,482.79



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
December 06, 2016 Page 1 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84229668 OC TRANSIT, INC. $36,000.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84229561 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $127,443.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84229563 MAGNOLIA EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION $42,813.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84229564 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $54,188.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84229565 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $82,024.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84229566 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $294,064.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84229567 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $38,594.57

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84229571 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $25,044.15

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84229573 CAL PERS SAFETY $50,660.65

Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84229574 CENERGISTIC, INC. $199,323.50

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84229560 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $57,029.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84229601 ND CONSULTATIONS $33,541.97

One-Time Carryover Funds SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
December 06, 2016 Page 2 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84229706 CULVER NEWLIN, INC. $35,353.21

CTE Incentive Grant Program REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84229713 JFK TRANSPORTATION $55,445.00

Donations (Miscellaneous) SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84229728 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $530,056.56

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84229738 U S BANK - CAL CARD $189,114.79

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY

DISTRICTWIDE

84229578 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $49,429.64

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
December 06, 2016 Page 3 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund 

84229745 BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY $67,191.36

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Fund 09 One-Time Discretionary Funds ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84229749 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $81,404.16

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84229751 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $65,184.91

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84229760 DOUGLAS EQUIPMENT $71,153.20

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84229762 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $43,514.91

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84229781 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $52,438.27

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $2,281,011.85



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
December 09, 2016 Page 1 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84229942 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $68,819.78

Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

84229913 JFK TRANSPORTATION $39,400.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84229905 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $770,387.34

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Partnerships 
Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

84229827 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, $395,183.05

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84229826 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $372,322.03

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84229825 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $100,913.27

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
December 09, 2016 Page 2 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84229819 PADRES UNIDOS $38,651.95

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84229808 HENRY T. NICHOLAS EDUCATION FOUNDATION dba $72,400.00

NAC (Nicholas Academic Center) K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

84229801 FEDERAL TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC. $80,531.33

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
December 09, 2016 Page 3 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84229972 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $28,604.01

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84229989 AMG & ASSOCIATES, INC. $730,966.24

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84229995 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $492,454.44

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $3,190,633.44



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
December 13, 2016 Page 1 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84230076 OC TRANSIT, INC. $36,000.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84230042 JFK TRANSPORTATION $29,140.00

E-Business Academy [0473] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

NJROTC SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84230006 DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY $56,812.64

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
December 13, 2016 Page 2 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84230096 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $44,641.15

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84230095 JC FOODSERVICE, INC. dba ACTION SALES $51,485.92

Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

84230089 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $42,879.48

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84230081 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $51,546.76

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84230108 VISION SERVICE PLAN $38,342.40

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84230106 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,704,391.44

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84230105 DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY $50,122.68

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84230104 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,328,877.82

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $5,434,240.29



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
December 16, 2016 Page 1 of 1

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84230242 ADVANTAGE WEST INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES, INC. $55,583.17

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES

84230237 THE ACME NETWORK $172,800.00

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

84230195 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $1,690,515.16

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

One-Time Discretionary Funds MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

84230151 JFK TRANSPORTATION $39,400.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84230114 CITY OF SANTA ANA $41,880.21

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84230317 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $32,931.40

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84230316 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $44,024.69

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84230301 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $25,006.13

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84230298 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $112,049.03

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84230296 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $70,448.19

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Grand Total: $2,284,637.98



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
December 20, 2016 Page 1 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84230427 ZAZ ENTERPRISE, INC. dba ROSA MUSICAL INSTRUMENT $78,894.00

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

One-Time Discretionary Funds EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

84230411 OC TRANSIT, INC. $36,000.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84230402 LATINO FILM INSTITUTE YOUTH CINEMA PROJECT $25,167.92

Title I, Core Set Aside STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

84230375 THE DEVEREUX FOUNDATION dba DEVEREUX TEXAS TREATMENT $27,193.36

Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
December 20, 2016 Page 2 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84230333 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $44,180.52

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

One-Time Discretionary Funds DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Education PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE

SPECIAL EDUCATION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATION

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
December 20, 2016 Page 3 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84230329 AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM $64,000.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84230445 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $41,077.71

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84230442 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $32,431.69

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84230440 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $26,521.82

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84230436 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $27,017.67

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84230452 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMPENSATION $150,787.17

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $553,271.86



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
January 05, 2017 Page 1 of 7

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84230628 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $1,473,110.54

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

Medi-Cal Billing Option SPEECH & LANGUAGE

One-Time Discretionary Funds CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84230461 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO $46,637.09

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

84230462 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $30,321.29

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84230466 CAL PERS SAFETY $54,860.05

Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84230471 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $72,033.38

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

84230477 FEDERAL TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC. $49,866.23

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84230484 HIBA SHUBLAK dba ACTIVE LEARNING $25,192.00

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
January 05, 2017 Page 2 of 7

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84230492 PARDESS AIR, INC. $80,275.40

California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84230494 REVOLVING CASH FUND $51,992.56

Communication Studies (Speech and Debate) K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

Donations (Miscellaneous) THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BOARD OF EDUCATION

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

CONSTRUCTION

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84230495 RODOLFO CAZALES dba TOYAMA KARATE-DO $25,421.20

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84230508 XEROX CORPORATION $386,581.82

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84230510 BUCK INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION $34,514.00

S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality STAFF DEVELOPMENT



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
January 05, 2017 Page 3 of 7

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84230578 APPLE, INC. $46,446.71

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE

INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA CENTER

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
January 05, 2017 Page 4 of 7

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84230598 JFK TRANSPORTATION $60,575.00

Donations (Miscellaneous) ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

One-Time Discretionary Funds SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84230458 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $353,552.20

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
January 05, 2017 Page 5 of 7

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84230600 JFK TRANSPORTATION $27,472.50

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Donations (Miscellaneous) THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

E-Business Academy [0473] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SCHOOL CLIMATE

NJROTC SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84230634 DD OFFICE PRODUCTS dba LIBERTY PAPER $42,493.24

Fund 01 General Fund WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY

84230639 GUARANTY CHEVROLET MOTORS, INC. $87,587.75

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
January 05, 2017 Page 6 of 7

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84230606 OC TRANSIT, INC. $30,000.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84230700 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $99,602.57

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84230682 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $44,444.85

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84230684 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $125,832.20

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84230689 CHEFS' TOYS $61,385.04

Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84230718 AMG & ASSOCIATES, INC. $1,743,500.35

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84230726 ROADWAY ENGINEERING AND CONTRACTING, INC. $1,513,818.54

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84230728 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS $53,089.96

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

84230729 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $104,498.94

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
January 05, 2017 Page 7 of 7

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84230734 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $444,308.87

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84230730 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $347,153.47

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84230731 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,350,278.11

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84230732 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,746,884.94

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $12,613,730.80



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
January 10, 2017 Page 1 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84230773 KELLY PAPER COMPANY $30,723.69

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

PUBLICATIONS

84230768 GUARANTY CHEVROLET MOTORS, INC. $269,678.25

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84230751 UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, IRVINE $47,300.00

S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT

84230745 FEDERAL TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC. $31,127.19

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84230741 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $294,064.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84230740 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $82,024.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84230739 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $54,188.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84230737 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $127,443.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84230736 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $57,029.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
January 10, 2017 Page 2 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84230865 PRESSED PAPERBOARD TECHNOLOGIES, LLC $34,140.42

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84230861 ICON ENCLOSURES, INC. $26,142.70

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84230877 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. $47,500.00

Fund 69 Health & Welfare DISTRICTWIDE

Grand Total: $1,101,360.25



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: LBI 

1603018 RV, LBI 1603105 RV and LPD 1603067 DP 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Required by law for Board members to take action within 45 

days after the claim has been received to grant or deny the 

claim against the District. 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code 

§910 and §910.2 claim against the District, File Number: LBI

1603018 RV, LBI 1603105 RV and LPD 1603067 DP. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the District, File 

Number: LBI 1603018 RV, LBI 1603105 RV and LPD 1603067 DP. 

EH:cb:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 File No. LBI 1603018 RV

alleges no supervision at

school by District staff.

 File No. LBI 1603105 RV

on-going emotional distress.

 File No. LPD 1603067 DP

requests reimbursement for

personal property damage.

1.15



1.16



































2.0





Santa Ana Unified School District 2017-2018 Academic School Calendar Early August Start 2 Week Winter Recess

M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F

3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 6

10 11 12 13 14 7 8 9 10 11 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

17 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 17 18 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

24 25 26 27 28 21 22 23 24 25 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

31 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

4 Holiday - Independence Day 11 Duty Day - Student Free Day 4 Holiday - Labor Day 20

14 First Day of Fall Instruction 31

M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F

1 2 3 1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2

6 7 8 9 10 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9

13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16

20 21 22 23 24 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23

27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 29 30 31 26 27 28

21 1 12 Holiday - Lincoln Day

22 15 19 Holiday - Washington Day

M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F

1 2 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 1

5 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 7 8 9 10 11 4 5 6 7 8

12 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 19 20 14 15 16 17 18 11 12 13 14 15

19 20 21 22 23 23 24 25 26 27 21 22 23 24 25 18 19 20 21 22

26 27 28 29 30 30 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29

16 Duty Day - Student Free Day (K-12) Non-Instruction - Spring Recess 28 Holiday - Memorial Day 1 Duty Day - Student Free Day

Students attend school 182 Days

Instructional Days: 16 Instructional Days: 0

Instructional Days: 0

 JULY 2017  SEPTEMBER 2017

Instructional Days: 17

Instructional Days: 21 Instructional Days: 22

Option A

Duty Day - Student Free Day (HS)

Holiday 

Holiday - Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

 OCTOBER 2017

Instructional Days: 20

 NOVEMBER 2017   JANUARY 2018

 AUGUST 2017

Instructional Days: 14

 DECEMBER 2017

 MAY 2018 MARCH 2018

31
Last Day of Instruction-End of Semester (IS/HS 94 

days)

Non-Instruction - Thanksgiving Recess

Non-Instruction - Winter Recess

Instructional Days: HS: 15, ES/IS: 16

 APRIL 2018

Instructional Days: 18

Holiday 

Non-Instruction - Winter Recess

End of Semester/Modified Day (IS/HS 88 Days)

Duty Day - Student Free Day (K-12)

Duty Day - Student Free Day (ES/IS) Parent Conferences

 JUNE 2018

         FEBRUARY 2018

Instructional Days: ES/IS: 20, HS: 21

Instructional Days: 18 

Holiday 

Board Approved:  TBD DRAFT 12/20/20162:28 PM



Santa Ana Unified School District 2018-2019 Academic School Calendar DRAFT 

M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F

2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5

9 10 11 12 13 6 7 8 9 10 10 11 12 13 14 8 9 10 11 12

16 17 18 19 20 13 14 15 16 17 17 18 19 20 21 15 16 17 18 19

23 24 25 26 27 20 21 22 23 24 24 25 26 27 28 22 23 24 25 26

30 31 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31

4 Holiday - Independence Day 10 Duty Day - Student Free Day 3 Holiday - Labor Day 19

13 First Day of Fall Instruction 31

M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 7 8 9 10 11 4 5 6 7 8

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 17 18 11 12 13 14 15

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 21 22 23 24 25 18 19 20 21 22

26 27 28 29 30 31 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28

20 1 Holiday - Winter Recess 11 Holiday - Lincoln Day

21 21 Holiday - Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 18 Holiday - Washington Day

M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F

1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 3 4 5 6 7

4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10 10 11 12 13 14

11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16 17 17 18 19 20 21

18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 20 21 22 23 24 24 25 26 27 28

25 26 27 28 29 29 30 27 28 29 30 31

15 Duty Day - Student Free Day (K-12) Non-Instruction - Spring Recess 27 Holiday - Memorial Day

31 Duty Day - Student Free Day

 SEPTEMBER 2018

Instructional Days: 18 

Duty Day - Student Free Day (K-12)

Instructional Days: 17

 MARCH 2019

Instructional Days: 20 Instructional Days: 21

Option A Students attend school 182 Days

Non-Instruction - Winter Recess

 OCTOBER 2018

Instructional Days: 19

 NOVEMBER 2018   JANUARY 2019

 AUGUST 2018 JULY 2018

Instructional Days: HS: 14, ES/IS: 15 

Instructional Days: ES/IS: 21, HS: 22

Instructional Days: 18

Instructional Days:  0 

Instructional Days: 18

 APRIL 2019

End of Semester/Modified Day (IS/HS 88 Days)

Duty Day - Student Free Day (HS)

Holiday 

         FEBRUARY 2019

Duty Day - Student Free Day (ES/IS) Parent Conferences

Holiday 

Non-Instruction - Thanksgiving Recess

30
Last Day of Instruction-End of Semester (IS/HS 94 

days)

Instructional Days: 0

 JUNE 2019 MAY 2019

Instructional Days: 15

 DECEMBER 2018

Board Approved:  TBD DRAFT 1/18/20172:06 PM



Santa Ana Unified School District 2019-2020 Academic School Calendar DRAFT 

M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4

8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 7 8 9 10 11

15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 19 20 14 15 16 17 18

22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23 23 24 25 26 27 21 22 23 24 25

29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 30 28 29 30 31

4 Holiday - Independence Day 9 2 18

12 31

M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 6 7 8 9 10 3 4 5 6 7

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 13 14 15 16 17 10 11 12 13 14

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28

Holiday 19 1 10 Holiday - Lincoln Day

20 20 17 Holiday - Washington Day

M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F

2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 4 5

9 10 11 12 13 6 7 8 9 10 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12

16 17 18 19 20 13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19

23 24 25 26 27 20 21 22 23 24 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26

30 31 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 29 30

20 Duty Day - Student Free Day (K-12) Non-Instruction - Spring Recess 25 Holiday - Memorial Day

29 Duty Day - Student Free Day

Non-Instruction - Winter Recess

Holiday 

Holiday - Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

Non-Instruction - Winter Recess

Instructional Days:  HS: 14, ES/IS: 15

Option A Students attend school 182 Days

 MAY 2020 APRIL 2020

Duty Day - Student Free Day

First Day of Fall Instruction

Holiday - Labor Day Duty Day - Student Free Day (K-12)

Duty Day - Student Free Day (ES/IS) Parent Conferences

 DECEMBER 2019

Instructional Days: 17

 MARCH 2020

Instructional Days: 21 Instructional Days: 19 

Non-Instruction - Thanksgiving Recess

End of Semester/Modified Day (IS/HS 88 Days)

Duty Day - Student Free Day (HS)

Holiday 

Instructional Days: 0

 JUNE 2020

 OCTOBER 2019

Instructional Days: 20

 NOVEMBER 2019   JANUARY 2020

 AUGUST 2019 JULY 2019  SEPTEMBER 2019

Instructional Days: 15

28
Last Day of Instruction-End of Semester (IS/HS 94 

days)

Instructional Days: 17 

         FEBRUARY 2020

Instructional Days: ES/IS: 21, HS: 22

Instructional Days: 18

Instructional Days: 0 

Instructional Days: 19

Board Approved:  TBD DRAFT 1/18/20172:09 PM



Santa Ana Unified School District 2017-2018 Academic School Calendar Early September Start 2 Week Winter Recess

M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F

3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 6

10 11 12 13 14 7 8 9 10 11 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

17 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 17 18 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

24 25 26 27 28 21 22 23 24 25 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

31 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

4 Holiday - Independence Day 1 27

4

5

M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F

1 2 3 1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2

6 7 8 9 10 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9

13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16

20 21 22 23 24 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23

27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 29 30 31 26 27 28

6 1 2

15 5

12

19

M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F

1 2 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 1

5 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 7 8 9 10 11 4 5 6 7 8

12 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 19 20 14 15 16 17 18 11 12 13 14 15

19 20 21 22 23 23 24 25 26 27 21 22 23 24 25 18 19 20 21 22

26 27 28 29 30 30 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29

16 28

22

Holiday - Labor Day

Instructional Days: 16

Duty Day - Student Free Day (ES/IS) Parent Conferences

Non-Instruction - Winter Recess

Holiday 

Non-Instruction - Thanksgiving Recess

Instructional Days: 21

 APRIL 2018

Option B

Instructional Days: 0 Instructional Days: 0

 DECEMBER 2017

Instructional Days: ES/IS: 17, HS: 18 Instructional Days: 17 

Holiday 

Duty Day - Student Free Day

Instructional Days: 16

 MARCH 2018

21
Last Day of Instruction-End of Semester (IS/HS 89 

days)

 JUNE 2018

Students attend school 182 Days

 OCTOBER 2017

Instructional Days: 19

 NOVEMBER 2017   JANUARY 2018

 AUGUST 2017 JULY 2017  SEPTEMBER 2017

Duty Day - Student Free Day (K-12)

         FEBRUARY 2018

Duty Day - Student Free Day

Instructional Days: HS: 17, ES/IS: 18 

Holiday - Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

 MAY 2018

Instructional Days: 15 Instructional Days: 22

Holiday - Washington Day

Duty Day - Student Free Day (K-12) Non-Instruction - Spring Recess Holiday - Memorial Day

Non-Instruction - Winter Recess

First Day of Fall Instruction

Holiday - Lincoln Day

Duty Day - Student Free Day (HS)

Instructional Days:21

End of Semester/Modified Day (IS/HS 93 Days)Holiday 

Board Approved:  TBD DRAFT 12/22/20162:40 PM



3.0



Santa Ana Unified School District’s 
(SAUSD) 

Initial Proposal 

To 
Santa Ana Educators’ Association 

(SAEA) 
2017-2018 

December 13, 2016 

Article VI GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

The District has an interest in clarifying the Grievance procedures language within the 
contract. 

Article VII: WAGES AND WAGE PROVISIONS 

The District has an interest in ensuring fair employee compensation in alignment with the 
LCAP priorities of enhancing services to students’.  

Article XI TRANSFER/REASSIGNMENT PROVISONS 

The District has an interest in creating options for employee transfer that maximize the 
educational needs of students, strengthen teacher professional growth, and enhance the 
educational programs of the District.   

Article XV: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

The District has an interest in clarifying the Health Benefits Authority (HBA) language within 
the contract. 

The District has an interest in updating contract language to remove outdated terms. 

The District reserves the right to add, delete, or modify these proposals as determined through the 
negotiations process. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contract for Elevator Maintenance, Inspection 

and Repair Districtwide 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

John Wysocki, Director, Building Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The District operates 96 elevators that must be tested, maintained, 

inspected and repaired throughout the year to ensure safe and 

compliant use for students, staff and visitors. The District 

conducted a bid to seek these services and fulfill the requirements 

of the State of California, the California Elevator Specialty Code 

ASME A 17.1., the local fire marshal, and any other applicable 

law, ordinance or rule. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to award a contract to Vertical Transport 

Inc., pursuant to Bid No. 08-17, for elevator maintenance, inspection and repair. This contract may 

be extended with Board approval yearly through January 31, 2022. 

The bid was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County Register, as well as direct outreach 

to 25 local firms.  Seven firms and three bid portals downloaded bid packages and three firms 

submitted bids.  Bids were evaluated based on anticipated annual testing, preventative maintenance 

and repairs. Staff recommends award of a contract to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, 

Vertical Transport Inc.  Vendor selection is in compliance with Board Policy. 

Bidder Estimated Annual Service Amount 

Vertical Transport Inc. $87,560 

Excelsior Elevator $138,926 

Next Level Elevator $234,912 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Award Bid No. 08-17 through

January 31, 2018.

 Provides for Elevator

maintenance, inspection and

repair throughout the District.

 1-year award with four

possible yearly renewals.

4.0



FUNDING: 

Deferred Maintenance Fund: $100,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract, pursuant to Bid No. 08-17, to Vertical Transport Inc., for 

districtwide elevator maintenance, inspection and repair for 1-year with four possible yearly 

renewals, for an amount not to exceed $100,000. 

TD:jg:jw:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Reject all Bids and Rebid for Bid Package No. 1 – 

Cooling Tower Pumps at King and Pio Pico Elementary Schools  

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

Dale McCurry, Manager, Energy Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Submitted for Board consideration is the staff 

recommendation to reject all bids and rebid for Bid Package 

No. 1 – Cooling Tower Pumps at King and Pio Pico 

Elementary Schools.    

RATIONALE: 

Legal advertisement of notice calling for bids was placed in 

the Orange County Reporter on October 28 and November 4, 

2016.  District staff recommend that all bids be rejected.  

Staff recommends rejecting all bids since the District only 

received one bid. Several other contractors have expressed interest in participating in the rebid, 

which should result in a more competitive bid.   

Project Site Bid Package Description 

King ES and Pico Pico ES BP No. 1 Cooling Tower Pumps 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 

and maintenance). 

FUNDING: 

Proposition 39  

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 The District only received

one bid.

 The bids received exceeded

the project budget.

 Rejection of bids is in

compliance with Board

Policy Bids 3311(a) and

Public Contract Code Section

20111(b).

5.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to reject all bids and rebid for Bid Package No. 1 – Cooling Tower Pumps at 

King and Pio Pico Elementary Schools.   

TD:OW:JG:DM:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACK UP SHEET 
January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of the Budget and Construction of the Administration and 
Instructional Building at the Mitchell Child Development Center – 
Phase 3 (Final Phase) 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jessica Mears, Senior Facilities Planner 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
for construction of the administration and instructional 
building at the Mitchell Child Development Center (CDC). 
This third phase will complete the final phase of 
construction to replace all portable buildings. During the 
economic turndown, the State stopped releasing school 
construction funds. As such, the Mitchell CDC 
administration building construction was placed on hold. 
Now with the passage of the November State school 
construction bond, funding to complete this project is 
anticipated to be received as partial reimbursement from the 
State in the amount of $3,220,891 in late 2017. 

RATIONALE: 

Construction plan approval by the Division of the State 
Architect (DSA) is valid for a limited number of years, and 
the Mitchell CDC approval, after exercising all approval extensions, is set to expire in March of 
2017. Considering the significant cost and time delay to resubmit the construction plans under an 
updated Building Code, staff recommends proceeding with construction of the administration 
building by March 2017. The District would construct the designed administration and 
instructional building with available alternate construction funds to meet the DSA deadline, and 
then be partially reimbursed $3,220,891 by the State.  This reimbursement is likely to occur in late 
2017.  Provided for the Board’s consideration is the estimated construction amount to complete 
the work. Upon Board approval, the project would be publicly bid, and award of the construction 
contract would be brought to the Board for subsequent approval to meet the March 2017 DSA 
timeline. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Request approval of Mitchell CDC
administration and instructional
building construction and budget
(final phase of construction)

 Begin construction prior to March
2017 due to DSA deadline

 Partial State reimbursement in the
amount of $3.2 million anticipated
late 2017

 Mitchell is the only pre-school to
receive State construction funding
due to its Special Education
eligibility.

 The attached presentation will also
be reviewed.

6.0



LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive school 
environments. 

FUNDING: 

California Solar Initiative Fund 01: $2,229,933 
Capital Outlay Projects Fund 40: $1,800,000 
Redevelopment Lease Purchase Financing Fund 25: $1,664,512 
Total $5,694,445 

(State reimbursement of $3,220,891 is anticipated in late 2017, to be returned to the Capital Outlay 
Project Fund 40) 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the budget and bidding of the Mitchell CDC administration and instructional building - 
Phase 3 (final phase). 

OW:JM:rb 



Mitchell Child Development Center
Project Update

January 24, 2017

Facilities & Governmental Relations 
Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent



2

• Long-time promise

 Applied for eligibility 2010
(won the appeal in 2011)

 With State funds exhausted, Mitchell
remains in line to receive the grant

• Construction cost escalation anticipated
between 8-12 percent

Project Status



3

Funding Available

SCE Solar 
Initiative

Capital Outlay 
Fund

Redevelopment 
Lease Purchase 

Financing
Balance as of December 2016 $2,229,933 $2,152,850 $15,000,000

Proposed for Mitchell CDC 
Phase 3 $2,229,933 $1,800,000 $1,664,512

Total estimated Phase 3 cost $5,694,445



4

4th on the list to be funded – anticipated late 2017

Partial Reimbursement



5

Scope of Work

New 
Building

New 
Building

Shade 
Shelter

New 
Building

New 
Building

Drop-off

Pa
rk

in
g

Fire Lane

Playground

Court Yard



6

New Admin./Instructional Building

• Waiting area / reception
• 2 conference rooms
• Staff/student restrooms & nurse’s room
• Early Start classroom & offices
• Head Start & State Preschool offices
• Assessment rooms & offices
• Behavior Intervention room & offices
• Speech & language instructional rooms

Site work
• Improved student bus drop-off
• Court yard and landscaping
• Playground synthetic turf
• Shade structure
• New fire lane

Scope of Work



7

Options

1. Defer project for future funding

2. Wait for State funds and revise plans under
new Building Code at increased cost

3. Bid now and evaluate results at March
meeting – Staff recommendation



Mitchell Child Development Center 
Phase III – Administrative Building #A and Associated Site Work 

DSA A#: 04‐112171‐ & 04‐111558 

Complete Scope of Work 
January 3, 2017 

OC Reporter 
January 6, 2017 and January 13, 2017 

Job Walk 
January 17, 2017 – 10:00 AM 

(Remind contractors of prequalification deadline) 

Prequalification’s Due 
January 19, 2017 (4:00PM)

Contractors Prequalified and Notified 
January 24, 2017 

RFI Deadline (Contractor) 
January 27, 2017 (4:00PM) 

Addendum Issuance Deadline(Architect) 
February 1, 2017 (2:00PM) 

Bid Opening 
February 7, 2017 (2:00PM) 

Board Meeting Agenda Deadline 
February 17, 2017 

Board Meeting to Award 
March 14, 2017

Notice of Award 
March 15, 2017  

Notice to Proceed 
March 22, 2017



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Facilities Lease Agreement Between Santa Ana Unified 
School District and Rancho Santiago Community College for District 
Property on 1325 E. Fourth St. 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  
PREPARED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Staff seeks Board approval of the Facilities Lease Agreement 
between Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) and 
Rancho Santiago Community College District (RSCCD) for 
the college’s use of the western portion of the campus.  (See 
diagram attached). 

The SAUSD Board has previously approved a similar facilities 
use agreement with RSCCD for the Middle College High 
School, as well as the use of classrooms for Santa Ana College 
(SAC) Adult Education Program throughout the District.     

RATIONALE: 

Approval of the proposed facilities Lease Agreement will allow 
SAC to utilize a portion of the property at 1325 E. Fourth St., 
Santa Ana, for the use of classrooms for college credit courses 
as well as adult education courses.  Doing so would allow SAUSD students to earn college credits 
while graduating from high school.    

RSCCD/SAC shall have the exclusive occupancy and use of their portion of the property Monday 
through Friday, from 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.  The SAUSD expressly reserves its right to exclusive 
occupancy and use of the of the property for its education programs and activities on all other days 
and times, as well as exclusive occupancy of its facilities on the eastern portion of the campus.  

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive school 
environments. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Request Board approval of a

Facilities Lease Agreement
with Rancho Santiago
Community College
District/Santa Ana College for
District Property at 1325 E.
Fourth St.

 Santa Ana College (SAC)
wishes to offer college credit
and adult education courses at
this location.

 SAUSD intends to allow
students at this location
participation in a dual -
enrollment arrangement with
RSCCD/SAC.

7.0



FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact anticipated to the General Fund.  The rent paid by RSCCD will reimburse the 
District for utilities and maintenance costs for their portion of the property. Any funds expended 
from Fund 40 to modify the facility will be reimbursed by RSCCD.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the facilities Lease Agreement between Santa Ana Unified School District and Rancho 
Santiago Community College District for college courses as well as adult education courses.   

OW:rb 



RSCCD/SAUSD LEASE AGREEMENT (11.2.16) Page 1

LEASE AGREEMENT 
Between 

RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
and 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT (“Lease”) is made between the SANTA ANA UNIFIED 
SCHOOL DISTRICT, a State of California local educational agency (“Lessor”), and the 
RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT, a State of California community 
college district (“Lessee”), this ___ day of ________________, 2016. 

WHEREAS, Lessor is the fee owner of certain real property and improvements thereon 
situated at 1325 E. 4th St., Santa Ana, California 92701 and which is referred to hereinafter as the 
“Property.” 

WHEREAS, Lessee desires to lease from Lessor the Premises described in Paragraph 1.1 
below for the purpose of conducting its daytime college credit classes and evening Adult 
Education Program.  

WHEREAS, Lessor states that at the time of delivery of possession of the Premises, any 
school classroom buildings defined included in the Premises are not needed and will not be 
needed for school classroom buildings by Lessor.  

WHEREAS, this Lease is made pursuant to and in accordance with California Education 
Code § 17527, et seq.    

1. PREMISES

1.1 Description.  Lessor hereby leases to Lessee, on the terms and conditions 
hereinafter set forth, portions of the Property generally described as Classrooms 
numbered 1110 through 1113 (including all restrooms and storage spaces annexed to said 
classrooms), library, lounge (classroom), and administrative offices and as more 
particularly identified in cross-hatched portion of the site drawing of Property attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference (“the Premises”).  For 
purposes of this Lease, Lessee and Lessor agree that the entirety of the existing building 
improvements within the Property consists of portables (3,840) square feet, Buildings A 
& B (15,950) square feet, and the Premises consists of buildings and available parking 
(85,200) square feet, and that Lessee’s Share of Expenses shall be one hundred percent 
(100%).  During the time that it uses or occupies the Premises, Lessee shall be afforded 
reasonable access to all other areas of the Property, except for other building 
improvements now or hereafter situated on the Property which are not part of the 
Premises under this Lease (“the Common Areas”). 

1.2 Hours of Use. Lessee will use and occupy the Premises for the use of classrooms 
for Lessee’s college credit classes and Adult Education Program and for no other use. 
Lessee shall have the exclusive occupancy and use of the Premises Monday through 
Friday, from 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.  Lessor expressly reserves its right to exclusive 
occupancy and use of the Premises for its education programs and activities on all other 
days and times. 



RSCCD/SAUSD LEASE AGREEMENT (11.2.16) Page 2

1.3 Condition of Premises.  Lessee acknowledges that it has been afforded the 
opportunity to inspect the physical condition of Premises and the Property.  Lessee 
accepts the Premises, and leases the Premises from Lessor, on an “as-is” basis without 
any warranty or representation of Lessor relating to the condition of the Premises in its 
existing condition for Lessee’s anticipated use and occupancy thereof.  Lessor shall have 
no obligation to improve, remodel, alter or modify the Premises, or any portion thereof, 
in any manner; However, agrees to allow lessee to make DSA approved and compliant 
improvements to the premises. 

1.4 The Premises; Lessor Rights.  Lessor reserves the right to use the roof, exterior 
walls and areas beneath, adjacent to and above the Premises, together with the right to 
install, use, maintain or replace equipment, machinery, pipes, conduit, wiring or other 
similar items/equipment/materials in, on, about or through the Premises to service other 
areas of the Property, provided that such uses shall not materially and unreasonably 
interfere with the Lessee’s use and occupancy of the Premises. 

1.5 The Property; Lessor’s Rights.  The Premises are part of the Property which is a 
complex consisting of buildings, landscaping, parking and other improvements. 
Notwithstanding the lease of the Premises to Lessee, Lessor may, in its sole discretion, 
modify the size, shape, location or extent of other improvements or add/delete 
improvements in or about the Property without liability to the Lessee or consent of the 
Lessee, provided that such modifications, additions or deletions shall not materially 
modify the Premises or materially impair Lessee’s use/occupancy of the Premises 
without Lessee’s prior consent which shall not be unreasonably withheld or conditioned. 

2. INITIAL TERM; RENEWAL TERMS

2.1 Initial Term.  The Initial Term of this Lease is five (5) years, commencing March 
1, 2017, and ending June 30, 2022, unless earlier terminated pursuant to the provisions 
hereof. 

Lessee may have early possession of the Premises from and after the date hereof to ready 
the Premises for occupancy, provided that Lessor shall not be obligated to provide Lessee 
with such possession and Lessee shall have no right of possession of the Premises until 
Lessee delivers to Lessor  annually the Certificates of Insurance evidencing that Lessee 
has obtained each of the policies of insurance set forth in Paragraphs 12.1.1, 12.1.2 and 
12.1.3 and that each such policy of insurance is in effect as of the date that Lessor 
delivers possession of the Premises to Lessee.  If Lessee totally or partially occupies the 
Premises prior to March 1, 2017, the obligation to pay rent and Expenses shall be abated 
for the period of such early possession.  All other terms of this Lease shall however, be in 
effect during such period.  Any such early possession shall not affect the expiration date 
of the Lease. 

3. USE

The Premises shall be used by the Lessee solely and exclusively for purposes of
providing college credit classes and Adult Education Program.

Lessee acknowledges that Lessor may, in its sole discretion, simultaneously lease, occupy
and/or jointly use all other areas of the Property, including other building improvements



RSCCD/SAUSD LEASE AGREEMENT (11.2.16) Page 3

now or hereafter situated on the Property which are not part of the Premises under this 
Lease, for Lessor’s District Offices or any other use provided that such use does not 
conflict or otherwise interfere with the educational programs or activities conducted upon 
the Premises by Lessee.  Any joint use of the Premises by Lessor shall comply with the 
provisions of California Education Code sections 17527, et seq.  

4. RENT AND EXPENSES

4.1 Rent.  The term “Rent” as used herein consists of “Monthly Rent”, “Expenses” 
and Licensing Fees as those terms are used and defined herein.  Rent shall be paid by 
Lessee to Lessor as set forth herein without deduction or offset in lawful money of the 
United States at the location designated by Lessor or such other location as Lessor may 
designate from time-to-time. 

4.2 Monthly Rent.  Lessee shall pay to Lessor, on or before the first day of each 
calendar month, during the Initial Term of this Lease as Monthly Rent for the Premises 
the sum of Fifteen thousand five hundred eighteen dollars and thirty one cents 
($15,518.31).  Monthly Rent shall be due and payable from Lessee to Lessor regardless 
of whether or not Lessor submits a billing statement for Monthly Rent to Lessee. 
Pursuant to Education Code § 17535(b), “a [school] district may enter into an agreement 
to rent or lease vacant classrooms or other space in operating schools to public entities for 
less than fair market rental for comparable facilities.”  

4.3 Expenses.  During the Initial Term Lessee shall pay Lessor’s Share of Expenses. 
For purposes of this Lease, the term “Expenses” shall mean all expenses, costs, fees or 
charges paid or incurred by Lessor during any calendar year relating to the Premises for: 
(a) utility services; (b) operation, maintenance, security services, replacement for normal 
wear and tear, repairs, re-striping or resurfacing of paving and cleaning of the Property; 
and (c) Property Taxes, if any.  Expenses do not include expenses, costs, fees or charges 
paid or incurred for portions of the Property set aside for the exclusive use of Lessor or 
other tenants of Lessor.  Lessor agrees to submit monthly billing statements to Lessee on 
a regular basis providing a detailed accounting of Expenses for the prior month that 
Lessee is obligated to pay.  Upon Lessor’s submission of a billing statement to Lessee for 
Lessee’s Share of Expenses, Lessee shall make full payment of the amount due pursuant 
to such billing statement within thirty (30) days of the date thereof.  During the Initial 
Term and any Renewal Term of this Lease, Lessee shall pay Lessee’s Share of Expenses. 
Lessee acknowledges that as of the commencement date of the Initial Term of this Lease, 
Lessee is the sole occupant of the Premises situated at the Property.  Until any portion of 
other Premises situated at the Property are occupied by others, Lessee’s Share of 
Expenses shall be one hundred percent (100%) of Expenses.  If during the Initial Term 
the Premises at the Property are occupied by others, Lessee’s Share of Expenses shall be 
re-calculated based on the pro-rata allocation of the building square footage within the 
Premises to the square footage of the building occupied by others.     

5. REAL ESTATE TAXES

5.1 Lessor Payment of Property Taxes.  Lessor shall pay all of the real estate or 
possessory interest taxes, general and special assessments, levies and charges 
(collectively referred to herein as “Property Taxes”) levied or assessed against this Lease 
or the real property and improvements of which the Premises are a part.  The foregoing 
notwithstanding, unless exempt from the payment of Property Taxes, Lessee shall be 



RSCCD/SAUSD LEASE AGREEMENT (11.2.16) Page 4

responsible for payment of Lessee’s Share of Property Taxes as part of the Expenses 
component of Rent.   

5.2 Taxes Payable Solely By Lessee.  Lessee shall pay, before delinquency and 
without prior notice or demand from Lessor, all taxes levied or assessed on and which 
become payable during the Initial Term or any Renewal Term of this Lease, whether or 
not now customary and whether or not within the contemplation of Lessee or Lessor as of 
the date of this Lease, which are based upon, measured or calculated with respect to: (i) 
the Rent payable under this Lease; (ii) Lessee’s equipment, fixtures, furniture, and other 
personal property of Lessee situated in the Premises; and (iii) the value of any 
improvements, alterations or additions made by or on behalf of Lessee to the Premises, 
except for those improvements existing as of the date of this Lease. 

6. UTILITY SERVICES

Lessor shall furnish water, gas, solid waste disposal, and electrical utility to the Premises
during the Initial Term and Renewal Terms, if any.  The foregoing notwithstanding,
Lessee shall make payment of the Lessee’s Share of utility service charges paid for by
Lessor as part of the Expenses component of Rent.  Further, notwithstanding the
obligation of Lessor to obtain utility services for the Premises as set forth above, Lessor
shall not be deemed in default in the performance of Lessor’s obligations under this
Lease nor shall Rent be abated or any other right or obligation of Lessor or Lessee under
this Lease be affected, if any utility service to be obtained and paid for by Lessor shall be
interrupted, limited or terminated for any reason other than Lessor’s failure to timely pay
undisputed amounts due for Lessor obtained utility services.

Lessee shall obtain and pay for all charges for telephone and internet access. Lessee shall
be solely responsible for the cost of and completing distributions of telephone/internet
services throughout the Premises as necessary for Lessee’s use and occupancy of the
Premises and paying charges for telephone and internet services along with any
equipment or improvements necessary to use or access such services from the Premises
and/or distribution of such services through the Premises.

7. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

7.1 Lessee Maintenance of Premises.  Lessee shall, at its own expense, keep and 
maintain the Premises in a neat and clean condition at all times of its use and occupancy 
during the Initial Term of this Lease.  Lessee acknowledges that the Premises and all 
improvements thereon which are included in this Lease are now in good order and 
condition.  Upon the expiration of the Initial Term or Renewal Terms, as applicable, or 
upon the earlier termination of this Lease, Lessee shall surrender the Premises and 
improvements therein to the Lessor in the condition received, reasonable use and wear 
excepted.  Lessee further agrees to occupancy of the Premises at its own cost, necessary 
to comply with federal, state, county, municipal and other governmental agencies having 
or claiming jurisdiction.  Lessee’s obligations hereunder shall include providing regular 
daily janitorial services to the Premises. 

7.2 Lessor Maintenance.  Lessor shall be responsible for general building repairs, 
maintenance and replacements, including but not limited to maintenance of the structural 
portions of the Property (foundations, bearing and exterior walls, sub flooring and roof) 



RSCCD/SAUSD LEASE AGREEMENT (11.2.16) Page 5

within which the Premises are situated, and Lessor installed, plumbing, electrical, 
mechanical, telephone, fire extinguishing systems, including fire alarms and/or smoke 
detection, and heating systems.  Lessor shall be further responsible for maintenance and 
repairs to the Common Area of the Property.  Lessee agrees to promptly give Lessor 
written notice of any need for repairs, maintenance or replacements, after which Lessor 
shall have a reasonable opportunity to repair the same or cure the defect.  Lessor shall not 
be liable for any failure to perform any maintenance unless such failure shall persist for 
an unreasonable time after written notice of the need for such maintenance is given to 
Lessor by Lessee.  Lessee shall be responsible for Lessee’s Share of maintenance, repair 
or replacement costs, fees, expenses or other charges incurred by Lessor which are not 
exclusively limited or exclusively used for portions of the Property other than the 
Premises.   

8. IMPROVEMENTS AND ALTERATIONS

8.1 California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Lessee shall not implement any 
site improvements until the Lessor has complied with all CEQA requirements and 
Lessor’s Board of Education has approved the CEQA document at a regularly scheduled 
Board meeting.   

8.2 Lessee Improvements.  Lessee shall not commit, nor permit to be committed, any 
waste of, in or about the Premises, and shall not make, nor permit to be made, any 
alterations or improvements of the Premises, without first obtaining written consent from 
Lessor which may be withheld, granted or conditioned in the sole discretion of Lessor. 
Lessee, at its own cost, agrees to pay for improvements to the Premises, including repairs 
and replacements that result from normal use including but not limited to new floor 
coverings, paint and window coverings.  All additions to and improvements of the 
Premises, including locks, bolts and other fixtures, whether made by the Lessee or any 
other person, save and except movable furniture, fixtures and equipment installed by the 
Lessee upon the Premises and which can be removed therefrom without injury to the 
Premises, immediately when made shall become and be the property of Lessor and shall 
not be removed from the Premises or changed without first obtaining the written consent 
of Lessor. 

8.3 Improvements Standards.  Improvements to the Premises completed by or on 
behalf of Lessee shall conform to the standards set forth herein (“Lessee Improvements”). 
Unless the costs of construction of Lessee Improvements are less than Five Thousand 
Dollars ($5,000), prior to commencing construction of Lessee Improvements, Lessee 
shall cause plans and specifications setting forth in detail the nature and scope of the 
proposed Lessee Improvements along with the materials, equipment and other items to be 
incorporated into the Lessee Improvements to be prepared by a California licensed 
architect or California registered engineer as necessary or appropriate by the nature and 
scope of the Lessee Improvements.  Prior to commencing construction of the Lessee 
Improvements, Lessee shall provide Lessor with a full copy of the plans and 
specifications reflecting the total scope of the proposed Lessee Improvements and obtain 
Lessor’s consent thereto.  Lessee shall modify the plans and specifications for Lessee 
Improvements as necessary to obtain Lessor’s consent thereto.  No Lessee Improvements 
to the Premises shall be commenced without the prior consent of Lessor.  The Lessee 
Improvements set forth in such plans and specifications shall be subject to review and 
approval by all governmental agencies with jurisdiction over any portion of the work 
indicated therein prior to commencement of construction at or about the Premises. 



RSCCD/SAUSD LEASE AGREEMENT (11.2.16) Page 6

Notwithstanding any permits or approvals obtained by Lessee for Lessee Improvements 
depicted in a set of plans and specifications, if required by Lessor as a condition to 
Lessor’s consent to Lessee Improvements, the work reflected in such plans and 
specifications shall conform with the then existing requirements and standards 
established by the Division of State Architect for school classroom/educational facilities.  

8.4 Construction of Lessee Initiated Improvements.  Lessee Improvements consented 
to by Lessee shall be completed only by contractor(s) duly licensed by the California 
Contractors State License Board.  No construction activities at the Property or the 
Premises relating to Lessee Improvements shall be permitted unless prior to the 
commencement of such construction activities, Lessee provides to Lessor: (a) the 
contractor(s)’ certificate(s) of insurance evidencing that the contractor(s) and each of its 
subcontractors have obtained and will maintain for the duration of construction activities 
at the Premises the following insurance policies in the minimum coverage amounts noted: 
(i) Workers Compensation Insurance (coverage amount in accordance with applicable 
law); (ii) Employer’s Liability Insurance (coverage amount of at least One Million 
Dollars ($1,000,000)); (iii) Commercial General Liability Insurance, including coverages 
for personal injury, death, property damage and automobile liability (coverage amount of 
at least Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence and Three Million Dollars 
($3,000,000) in the aggregate).  All construction of Lessee Improvements shall be 
completed in workmanlike manner, and subject to observation by or on behalf of Lessor 
from time-to-time.  Lessee shall, at all times, provide Lessor with access to Lessee 
Improvements, whether in progress, in place or completed. 

8.5 Lessee may elect to contract through Lessor for actual project costs of 
modifications or improvements to Premises.  Projected costs will be determined by both 
Lessee and Lessor in writing prior to commencement of work.  

9. LESSOR EQUIPMENT; LESSEE LICENSE TO USE LESSOR EQUIPMENT

9.1 Equipment Identification.  The equipment identified and described in Exhibit “B” 
attached to this Lease and incorporated herein by this reference (“Lessor Equipment”) is 
the sole property of Lessor, is located on or about the Premises.  Lessee shall furnish all 
other equipment, materials and supplies necessary for Lessee’s use and occupancy of the 
Premises at the sole expense of Lessee.   

9.2 Lessee Acceptance of Lessor Equipment.  Lessee acknowledges that it has been 
afforded the opportunity to inspect Lessor Equipment and accepts use of Lessor 
Equipment in the existing “as is” condition of each item of Lessor Equipment.   

9.3 Lessee License to Use Lessor Equipment.  Lessor hereby grants to and Lessee 
accepts a license to use Lessor Equipment in connection with Lessee’s use and 
occupancy of the Premises and without additional cost or charge to Lessee.  Lessee’s 
license to use Lessor Equipment shall be solely and exclusively in connection with 
operations and activities conducted by Lessee in the Premises and only during such times 
as such operations and activities are being conducted by Lessee in the Premises.  Lessee 
acknowledges that its use of Lessor Equipment shall be at the sole risk of Lessee; Lessee 
expressly releases Lessor from any loss, damage, injury or other harm arising out of or 
related to the use of Lessor Equipment.  Lessee shall be responsible for repairing, 
replacing or restoring all damage to Lessor Equipment, as directed by Lessor.  Lessee’s 
license to use Lessor Equipment shall terminate, without further action of Lessee or 



RSCCD/SAUSD LEASE AGREEMENT (11.2.16) Page 7

Lessor, concurrently with expiration of the Initial Term or Renewal Term, as applicable, 
or the earlier termination of this Lease. 

10. PROPERTY PARKING LOT; LESSEE EXCLUSIVE PARKING LICENSE.

10.1 Lessee Non-Exclusive License to Parking Spaces.  During the Initial Term,
Lessee shall be granted a non-exclusive license to park motor vehicles of Lessee’s
employees, agents and invitees in the cross-hatched portion of the Property Parking Lot
and noted as “Lessee Parking” in the Property Site Drawing attached to this Lease as
Exhibit “A.”  [For purposes of this Lease, Lessee and Lessor agree that the area of the
Property Parking Lot noted as Lessee Parking consists of twenty (20) automobile parking
spaces, two (2) of which shall be designated for exclusive use as a disable parking space.
During the Term Lessor may relocate Lessee’s parking spaces to another nearby  Parking
Lot without modification of any other right or obligation of Lessee or Lessor relating to
Lessee’s exclusive parking license.

10.2 Parking Rules and Regulations.  At all times during Lessee’s use of the Lessee
parking license, Lessee shall require strict compliance with the Parking Lot Rules and
Regulations attached to this Lease as Exhibit “C” and incorporated herein by this
reference.  Lessee shall comply with all non-discriminatory modifications to the Parking
Lot Rules and Regulations implemented from time-to-time by Lessor.  Lessor may,
without liability to Lessee, prohibit any employee, agent or invitee of Lessee who
persistently violates Parking Lot Rules and Regulations from using or parking in the
Property Parking Lot.

10.3 Lessor Maintenance of, and, Improvements to Parking Area.  During the Initial
Term at its sole cost and expense, Lessor shall routinely maintain the area of the Property
Parking Lot in which Lessee’s non-exclusive parking spaces are situated in a neat, clean,
safe and sanitary condition.

10.4 Termination of Non-Exclusive Parking License.  Lessee’s non-exclusive parking
license shall terminate, without further action of Lessor or Lessee, concurrently with
expiration of the Initial Term, as applicable, or the earlier termination of this Lease.

11. INDEMNITY

11.1 Lessee’s Indemnity of Lessor.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Lessee
shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Lessor and its Board of Education, individual
members of the Board of Education, officers, directors, employees, agents and
representatives (collectively “the Indemnified Parties”) from any and all third-party
claims, actions, demands, losses, responsibilities or liabilities (except to the extent of the
Indemnified Parties’ negligence, the negligence of other tenants or licensees of the
Indemnified Parties, or arising from a default by the Lessor under this Lease) for: (i)
injury or death of Lessee’s employees; (ii) injury or death of persons; (iii) damage, loss or
destruction of property; (iv) other costs, losses or charges arising out of or attributable, in
whole or in part, to the negligent, willful acts and/or other conduct of Lessee, or its
employees, agents and representatives; or (v) any breach or default in the performance of
any obligation to be performed by Lessee under this Lease.  The foregoing shall include
without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred by the Indemnified



RSCCD/SAUSD LEASE AGREEMENT (11.2.16) Page 8

Parties and shall survive the termination of this Lease or expiration of the Initial Term or 
Renewal Term, as applicable, until any such claim, demand, loss, responsibility or 
liability covered by the provisions hereof is barred by the applicable Statute of 
Limitations. 

11.2 Lessor’s Indemnity of Lessee.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Lessor 
shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Lessor and its Board of Trustee, individual 
members of the Board of Trustees, officers, directors, employees, agents and 
representatives (collectively “the Indemnified Parties”) from any and all third-party 
claims, actions, demands, losses, responsibilities or liabilities (except to the extent of the 
Indemnified Parties’ negligence, the negligence of other tenants or licensees of the 
Indemnified Parties, or arising from a default by the Lessee under this Lease) for: (i) 
injury or death of Lessee’s employees; (ii) injury or death of persons; (iii) damage, loss or 
destruction of property; (iv) other costs, losses or charges arising out of or attributable, in 
whole or in part, to the negligent, willful acts and/or other conduct of Lessor, or its 
employees, agents and representatives; or (v) any breach or default in the performance of 
any obligation to be performed by Lessor under this Lease.  The foregoing shall include 
without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred by the Indemnified 
Parties and shall survive the termination of this Lease or expiration of the Initial Term or 
Renewal Term, as applicable, until any such claim, demand, loss, responsibility or 
liability covered by the provisions hereof is barred by the applicable Statute of 
Limitations. 

12. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

12.1 Lessee Insurance.  Lessee shall at its own expense maintain the following
insurance coverages at all times during the Initial Term of this Lease, hereof:

12.1.1 Lessee Comprehensive General Liability Insurance.  Lessee shall obtain 
and maintain a comprehensive general liability insurance, with coverages to 
include, but not be limited to, premises liability, personal injuries, death of 
persons, product liability, property damage and completed operations, with a 
combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and not less 
than $2,000,000 in the aggregate.  Comprehensive general liability and 
automobile liability policies shall provide an endorsement naming the Lessor, its 
officers, agents, and employees as Additional Insureds and shall further provide 
that such insurance is primary insurance of self-insurance maintained by the 
Lessor and that the insurance of the Additional Insureds shall not be called upon 
to contribute to a loss covered by Lessee’s insurance. 

12.1.2 Lessee Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance.  Lessee shall 
obtain and maintain a comprehensive automobile liability covering all motor 
vehicles, including owned, leased, non-owned and hired vehicles, used by Lessee 
in providing services under this Agreement, with a combined single limit of not 
less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. 

12.1.3 Lessee Workers Compensation/Employers Liability Insurance.  Lessee 
shall obtain and maintain workers' compensation insurance with coverage 
amounts in accordance with applicable law.  As an additional endorsement under 
Lessee’s workers compensation insurance or as a separate policy of insurance, 



RSCCD/SAUSD LEASE AGREEMENT (11.2.16) Page 9

Lessee shall maintain Employers Liability insurance with coverage amount of at 
least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000). 

12.2 Lessor Insurance.  Lessor shall obtain and maintain fire and property damage 
insurance insuring the Property, the Premises and the Lessor’s Equipment against loss 
caused by fire and other risks, including steam boiler insurance, if applicable, vandalism, 
windstorm, sprinkler leakage and malicious mischief, insuring the structures and 
improvements for not less than 90% or the full replacement cost of the insurable value. 
Lessor shall be deemed to have complied with the foregoing obligations by self-insuring 
against such risks or obtaining such policy of insurance through a Joint Powers Authority. 

12.3 Lessee’s Property Insurance.  Lessee shall obtain and maintain fire and property 
damage insurance insuring Lessee’s personal property and equipment located on the 
Premises against loss caused by fire and other risks, vandalism, windstorm, sprinkler 
leakage and malicious mischief.  Lessee acknowledges and agrees that it alone assumes 
fully liability and responsibility for its personal property and Lessor shall have no 
liability to Lessee for any damage to or loss of Lessee’s personal property and equipment, 
regardless of the cause of such damage or loss. 

13. DAMAGE TO OR DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES.

13.1 Lessor Completion of Repairs After Damage or Destruction.  In the event of
damage to or destruction of Premises caused by fire or other casualty without fault or
neglect of Lessee, its employees, agents, representatives or invitees, or of the entrances
and other common facilities necessary to provide normal access to the Premises or its
equipment which portions and equipment are necessary to provide services to the
Premises in accordance herewith, Lessor shall undertake to make repairs and restorations
as hereinafter provided, within thirty (30) days after such damage, unless this Lease be
terminated by Lessee as stated herein.

13.2 Lessee Right to Terminate Lease. If the damage is of such nature or extent, in
Lessor’s reasonable judgment, that more than one-hundred twenty (120) consecutive
days, after commencement of the work, would be required (without premium incurring
costs for acceleration or overtime work) to repair and restore the part of the Premises
damaged or if Lessor’s insurance proceeds are insufficient to restore the Premises, Lessor
shall so advise Lessee promptly, and for a period of twenty (20) days thereafter, Lessee
shall have the right to terminate this Lease by notice to Lessor, as of the date specified in
such notice, which termination date shall be no later than thirty (30) days after the giving
of such notice.  In addition, in the event of damage by fire or other casualty without fault
or neglect of Lessee or its employees, agents, representatives or invitees, Lessee may
terminate this Lease upon thirty (30) days written notice to Lessor if Lessor has not
completed or cannot complete, or cannot reasonably be expected to complete the making
of the required repairs and restorations within four (4) months from the date of such
damage or destruction.  If any such damage or destruction shall occur during the last year
of the Initial Term or Renewal Term, as applicable of this Lease, Lessee may terminate
this Lease upon thirty (30) days written notice to Lessor within sixty (60) days after such
damage or destruction.

13.3 Abatement of Rent.  In the case of damage to the Premises which is of a nature or
extent that Lessee’s continued occupancy is substantially impaired, the Monthly Rent



RSCCD/SAUSD LEASE AGREEMENT (11.2.16) Page 10

otherwise payable by Lessee hereunder shall be equitably abated or adjusted for the 
duration of such impairment. 

13.4 Repair/Restoration Costs.  If Lessor elects to repair and restore, Lessor shall 
restore the Premises to substantially its condition prior to the occurrence of the damage, 
provided that Lessor shall not be obligated to repair or restore any alterations, additions, 
fixtures, equipment or improvements which have been installed by Lessee (whether or 
not Lessee has the right or the obligation to remove the same or is required to leave the 
same on the Premises as of the expiration or earlier termination of this Lease) unless 
Lessee, in a manner satisfactory to Lessor, assures payment in full of all costs as may be 
incurred by Lessor in connection therewith.  If there be any such alterations, fixtures, 
additions, equipment or improvements installed by Lessee and Lessee does not assure or 
agree to assure payment of all cost of restoration or repair as aforesaid, Lessor shall have 
the right to determine the manner in which the Premises shall be restored so as to be 
substantially as the Premises existed prior to the damage occurring of this Lease, as if 
such alterations, additions, fixtures, equipment or improvements installed by Lessee had 
not then been made or installed. 

14. LESSEE COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

Lessee shall not do, or permit to be done, or keep, or permit to be kept, in or about the
Premises, anything which shall be a nuisance or which shall be in violation of any law,
ordinance, rule or regulation of any governmental authority having jurisdiction over the
Premises or the use/occupancy thereof, and any violation thereof on the part of the Lessee
shall constitute a breach of this Agreement.

15. DEFAULT

15.1 Lessee Defaults.  Lessee shall be in default of its obligations under this Lease if
any of the following events occur (collectively referred to as “Lessee Defaults”):

(a) Lessee shall have failed to pay Rent when due and such failure persists for a 
period of five (5) days after written notice by Lessor to Lessee, provided that such five 
(5) day period shall be in lieu of, and not in addition to, notice requirements set forth in 
Code of Civil Procedure §1161 or any similar/successor statute;  

(b) Lessee shall have failed to perform any term, covenant or condition of this 
Lease except those requiring the payment of Rent, and Lessee shall have failed to cure 
such breach within ten (10) days after written notice from Lessor specifying the nature of 
such breach.  In the event the act required to cure the non-performance cannot be 
accomplished within said period, to preclude a default, Lessee must commence the 
accomplishment of the necessary act within said period and thereafter proceed with 
diligence and good faith to accomplish the same; or 

(c) Lessee shall have abandoned the Premises.

15.2 Lessor Defaults.  Lessor shall be in default under this Lease if Lessor fails to 
perform obligations required by Lessor within ten (10) days after written notice by 
Lessee to Lessor specifying what obligations Lessor has failed to perform.  If the nature 
of Lessor’s failure to perform is such that more than ten (10) days is required for 



RSCCD/SAUSD LEASE AGREEMENT (11.2.16) Page 11

performance, Lessor shall not be in default if during said time period Lessor commences 
performance and thereafter diligently prosecutes the same to completion. 

16. TERMINATION; HOLD-OVER

At the expiration of the Initial Term or a Renewal Term, as applicable, or any earlier
termination of this Lease, Lessee agrees to quit and surrender the Premises to Lessor, and
at Lessee’s expense promptly remove all Lessee’s property therefrom and leave the
Premises in as good condition, order and repair as when Lessee took possession thereof,
ordinary wear and tear excepted.  If Lessee holds-over after expiration of the Initial Term
such tenancy shall be at sufferance only and shall not be deemed a renewal or extension
of the Initial Term. In such event, Monthly Rent shall be an amount equal to one hundred
twenty percent (120%) of the Monthly Rent due upon expiration of the Initial Term.

17. INSPECTION

Lessor shall have the right to enter the Premises, or any part hereof, at all reasonable
times for the purpose of inspecting the same or for any other lawful purpose.

18. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING

18.1 Lessor Consent Required.  Lessee shall not sell, encumber, transfer, assign,
mortgage, pledge or hypothecate (collectively referred to as “assignment”) and shall not
sublet the Premises or any portion thereof without the prior written consent and approval
of Lessor which shall not be unreasonably withheld or conditioned.  Lessee’s actual or
purported assignment of this Lease or sublet of the Premises without the prior consent
and approval of Lessor shall be deemed Lessee’s default under this Lease.

18.2 Lessee Request to Assign/Sublet.  If Lessee desires to assign this Lease or sublet
any portion of the Premises, Lessee shall submit a written request to Lessor not more than
one-hundred eighty (180) days and not less than sixty (60) days prior to the proposed
effective date of the assignment/sublet setting forth: (i) the name of the proposed
assignee/sub-tenant; (ii) the nature of the business to be conducted in the Premises by the
proposed assignee/sub-tenant; (iii) description of the proposed terms and conditions of
the proposed assignment/sublet; and (iv) financial information of the proposed
assignee/sub-tenant, including without limitation, current financial statements.  Each
request shall be accompanied by Lessee’s payment to Lessor of one thousand dollars
($1,000) to cover Lessor’s fees, costs and expenses to review and respond to Lessee’s
request to assign/sublet.

18.3 Approval/Disapproval Standards.  The following are agreed upon by Lessee and
Lessor as reasonable basis for Lessor’s rejection of a request to assign/sublet: (i) Lessee’s
failure to comply with the provisions hereof relating to the process for Lessor consent to
assign/sublet; (ii) the proposed assignee/sub-tenant does not possess, in the sole
reasonable judgment of Lessor, sufficient financial capacity to timely and completely
satisfy obligations under the Lease; (iii) use of the Premises by the proposed
assignee/sub-tenant is not identical to that set forth in the Lease; (iv) use of the Premises
by the proposed assignee/sub-tenant will violate any law, ordinance, regulation or rule; or
(v) Lessee is then in default of its obligations under the Lease.



RSCCD/SAUSD LEASE AGREEMENT (11.2.16) Page 12

18.4 No Release of Lessee.  No consent of Lessor to an assignment of the Lease or 
sublet of any portion of the Premises shall relieve Lessee of any obligation to be 
performed by Lessee under this Lease, whether such performance is to occur prior to or 
after consent of Lessor to a proposed assignment/sublet.  Lessor’s acceptance of Rent 
from any person or entity other than Lessee shall not be deemed Lessor’s waiver of any 
provision of this Lease, consent to any subsequent assignment/sublet or release Lessee 
from any obligation of Lessee under this Lease.  Each assignee or sub-tenant of Lessee 
shall assume the obligations of Lessee under this Lease and shall be jointly and severally 
liable with Lessee for the payment of Rent and performance of Lessee’s obligations 
under this Lease.   

19. MISCELLANEOUS

19.1 Successors.  This Lease and the provisions hereof shall be binding upon and
inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of Lessee and Lessor.

19.2 Notices.   Any notice required or desired to be given under this Lease shall be
deemed given if in writing sent by United States Mail, Certified, Return Receipt
Requested with postage fully prepaid to the addresses of the parties to this Lease as
follows:

Lessor:  

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Attn: Deputy Superintendent, Administrative Services 
1601 E Chestnut Ave. 
Santa Ana, California 92701 

Lessee:  

Rancho Santiago Community College District 
Attn: Vice Chancellor, Business Operations and Fiscal Services 
2323 N. Broadway 
Santa Ana, California 92706-1640 

19.3 Captions and Titles.  Captions and titles used in this Lease are for convenience 
only and are not intended to be used in the construction or in the interpretation of this 
Lease. 

19.4 Invalid Provisions. In the event any provision of this Lease is deemed void, 
invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, such provision shall be 
deemed severed herefrom without affecting enforcement or validity of remaining 
provisions hereof, which shall continue in full force and effect. 

19.5 Entire Agreement.  This Lease and Exhibits “A” (Property Site Plan) “B” 
(Equipment Identification) and “C” (Parking Rules and Regulations) hereto contains the 
entire understanding of Lessee and Lessor concerning the subject matter hereof.  This 
Lease may be amended only by written instrument duly executed by Lessor and Lessee. 



RSCCD/SAUSD LEASE AGREEMENT (11.2.16) Page 13

19.6 Governing Law; Interpretation.  This Lease shall be interpreted and governed by 
the laws of the State of California.  This Lease shall be interpreted as a whole, in 
accordance with its fair meaning and not strictly for or against Lessee or Lessor.   

19.7 Authority to Execute.  Each individual executing this Lease on behalf of Lessee 
and Lessor represents and warrants that he/she is duly authorized to execute and deliver 
this Lease on behalf of Lessee or Lessor, as applicable, and to bind Lessor and Lessee to 
the terms hereof.  Lessor and Lessee represent and warrant to the other that this Lease has 
been duly and properly approved by their respective boards following a properly noticed 
and conducted hearing or meeting. 

19.8 Counterparts.  This Lease may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall 
be deemed an original, but such counterparts, when taken together, shall constitute one 
agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Lessor and Lessee have executed this Lease as of the day and year 
first above written. 

LESSEE 
RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY 

COLLEGE DISTRICT 

By: ________________________________ 

Printed Name: Dr. Peter J. Hardash_______ 
Its: Vice Chancellor, Business Operations and 
Fiscal Services_________________________ 

LESSOR 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 

By: ________________________________ 

Printed Name:  Dr. Edmond Heatley 
Its:  Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 
Services 





Remington Elementary School

Monthly Rent

Utilities: $2,935.51

Monthly Custodial Maintenance Costs: $11,882.80

Monthly Supplies Costs: $700.00

$15,518.31

Monthly Cost:



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Plan to Relocate and Demolish Surplus Portables at 
McFadden Intermediate School  

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jessica Mears, Senior Facilities Planner 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to request Board approval 
regarding the surplus portables at McFadden Intermediate 
School. Construction of a portable-to-permanent (P2P) 
building is currently underway to replace most of the existing 
portables with a new single-story classroom building. The 
P2P building will be completed and occupied in March of 
2017, and 12 of the existing portables will become surplus 
once students are relocated. 

RATIONALE: 

McFadden Intermediate School has 14 existing portable 
classrooms.  The State allowed SAUSD to replace 12 portable classrooms with permanent 
classrooms, and these 12 portables must be removed from the McFadden campus. Rather than 
demolish all of the surplus portables, staff proposes to relocate 5 of the portables to various sites 
to accommodate various instructional needs.  It will cost the District an estimated $10,000 to 
demolish each portable. The cost to relocate the portables, connect utilities, and obtain State 
Architect approval is approximately $40,000 per portable. Potential disposition of all 14 portables 
includes: 

2 - Stay at McFadden 
The State grant for the P2P building replaces 12 of the 14 portables. Two 
portables will remain to house the instructional program, and may be relocated on 
site to improve overall campus security.   

5 - Relocated to various sites 
Five portables are needed at other facilities to house the District’s instructional 
needs. 

7 – Portables Demolished 
Due to the State funding, replacement requires (7) portables to be demolished. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 New McFadden building

creates 12 surplus portables

 Recommended disposition
of 14 portables at McFadden
as follows:

- 2 stay at McFadden

- 5 relocated to various sites
   for additional capacity. 

- 7 to be demolished due to 
  their inferior condition. 

8.0



LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive school 
environments. 

FUNDING: 

Redevelopment Lease Purchase Financing Fund 25:  
7 Portables x $40,000 = $280,000 Relocation 
7 Portables x $10,000 = $70,000  
Soft Costs and Contingency = $50,000 
Not to Exceed $400,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve plan to demolish and/or relocate surplus portables at McFadden Intermediate School to 
other school sites. 

OW:JM:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3158 – Intent to Grant Easement to 
Southern California Edison for a Right of Way to Access Systems Used 
for the Purpose of Providing Electrical Power to Vehicle Charging 
Stations at Santa Ana High School 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: Dale McCurry, Energy Manager 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board of 
Education to declare its intent to grant an easement to 
Southern California Edison for a right of way to access 
systems used for the purpose of providing electrical power 
to vehicle charging stations at Santa Ana High School. 

RATIONALE: 

Some of the Santa Ana High School employees own Electric 
Vehicles that could be charged while parked at our facilities 
by equipment provided by Southern California Edison at no 
cost to the District. In order to provide access to the new 
electric meter, an easement would be granted to Southern 
California Edison. Southern California Edison would 
maintain the service meter for the purpose of measuring the 
quantity of electricity delivered on a monthly basis.  Faculty 
and staff with electric vehicles would be able to benefit from 
this installation at no cost to the District. 

LCAP Goal 3.4:  Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact to the General Fund. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Declare intent to grant
easement to the Southern
California Edison at Santa
Ana High School to allow
access to the electrical meter.

 This corporate vehicle
charging station will be
provided by SCE at no cost to
the District.

 9 charging stations; 7 standard
and 2 ADA compliant.

 Vehicle charging stations are
environmentally friendly.

9.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3158 to declare intent to grant an easement to Southern California 
Edison for a right of way to access systems used for the purpose of providing electrical power to 
vehicle charging stations at Santa Ana High School. 

OW:rb 



1

RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3158 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 5 
DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO GRANT AN EASEMENT TO SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON FOR 6 

ACCESS TO ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT MAINTAINENCE 7 
8 

WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District (“District”) owns real property located 9 
at 520 W. Walnut Street, Santa Ana, CA 92703 (A.P.N.: 008-201-34), commonly known as 10 
the Santa Ana High School (“District Property”); and 11 

12 
WHEREAS, Southern California Edison, a Municipal Corporation, as amended 13 

(“Grantee”), has indicated its intention to construct, use, maintain, operate, alter, 14 
add to, repair, replace, reconstruct, inspect and remove at any time and from time to 15 
time overhead and underground electrical supply systems and internal  communications 16 
systems consisting of poles, guys and anchors, crossarms, wires, underground conduits, 17 
cables, vaults, manholes, handholes, and including above-ground enclosures, markers 18 
and concrete pads and other appurtenant fixtures and equipment necessary or useful 19 
for distributing electrical energy and for transmitting intelligence by electrical 20 
means, for the purposes of providing electrical power to vehicle charging stations, 21 
in on, over, under, across and along that certain real property in the County of 22 
Orange, State of California described as follows:  All of lots 28, 29, 30, and 31, in 23 
block C, of McFadden & Cranes Addition to the town of Santa Ana, as per map recorded 24 
in book 11, page 40 of miscellaneous records, in the Office of the County Recorder of 25 
Los Angeles County, together with all of lots 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5, in Block A, Lot 20, 26 
in Block B, and that portion of Pine Street, now abandoned, all as shown on Tract No. 27 
101, as per map recorded in book 11, page 1 of miscellaneous maps, in the Office of 28 
the County Recorder of Orange County. 29 
Excepting therefrom that portion lying easterly of the southerly prolonation of the 30 
easterly line of said Lot 28. 31 
Also excepting therefrom any portion included within public street. 32 
And as identified in Exhibit “A” attached hereto, in the form of a non-exclusive 33 
permanent easement, and maintenance easement, (collectively, the “Easement”); and  34 

35 
WHEREAS, the District does not need the Easement area for classroom buildings 36 

or educational purposes; and  37 
38 

WHEREAS, the District may grant the Easement if, after adoption of this 39 
Resolution of Intent and publication of notice, the District’s Governing Board adopts, 40 
in a regular open meeting (“Public Hearing”), by a two-thirds vote of all its members, 41 
a resolution authorizing and directing the Superintendent, or Superintendent’s 42 
designee, to execute and deliver the Easement; and  43 

44 
WHEREAS, notice of the Governing Board’s intent to grant the Easement (“Notice”) 45 

shall be given pursuant to Education Code section 17558 by posting copies of this 46 
Resolution of Intent signed by the members of the Governing Board, or majority thereof, 47 
in three (3) public places in the District not less than ten (10) days before the 48 
date of the Public Hearing, and by publishing the Notice once not less than five (5) 49 
days before the date of the Public Hearing in a newspaper of general circulation, 50 
published in the District, and 51 

52 
WHEREAS, the Public Hearing shall be held on February 14, 2017, or subsequent 53 

Board meeting, at __6:00 _ p.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard in 54 



2

the Santa Ana Unified School District Board Room, located at 1601 E. Chestnut Avenue,55 
Santa Ana, CA 92701.  56 

57 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District’s Governing Board hereby finds, 58 

determines, declares, orders and resolves as follows: 59 
60 

Section 1.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 61 
62 

Section 2.  The real property upon which the Easement is to be located is not 63 
needed for school classroom buildings or educational purposes. 64 

65 
Section 3.  The District intends to grant and convey the Easement. 66 

67 
Section 4.  The Superintendent and Superintendent’s designee is hereby 68 

authorized to provide public notice as required by Education Code section 17558. 69 
70 

Section 5.  The District’s Governing Board shall hold a public hearing on 71 
February 14, 2017 or subsequent Board meeting, at __6:00__ p.m. at its regular place 72 
of meeting for a public hearing, or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard and 73 
shall consider authorizing the grant and conveyance of the Easement from the District 74 
to City of Santa Ana in accordance with the Easement.  75 

76 
77 

The foregoing resolution was considered, passed, and adopted by this Board at its 78 
regular meeting of 24th day of January 2017. 79 

80 
81 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing Resolution was 82 
adopted by the following vote: 83 

84 
85 

AYES: 86 

87 

NOES: 88 

89 

ABSENT 90 

91 

92 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 93 

) ss:94 
COUNTY OF _______________ ) 95 

96 
97 
98 

I, John Palacio, President of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School 99 
District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing 100 
Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on 101 
the 24th day of January 2017 and passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 102 

103 
104 
105 

_____________________________________________________________ 106 
John Palacio, President of the Governing Board for the  107 
Santa Ana Unified School District, State of California  108 



3

109 
I, Valerie Amezcua, Vice President of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 110 
School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 111 
foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof 112 
held on the 24th day of January 2017 and passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 113 

114 
115 
116 

______________________________________________________________ 117 
Valerie Amezcua, Vice President of the Governing Board for the  118 

Santa Ana Unified School District, State of California  119 
120 
121 

I, Cecilia Iglesias, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School 122 
District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing 123 
Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on 124 
the 24th day of January 2017 and passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 125 

126 
127 

______________________________________________________________128 
Cecilia Iglesis, Clerk of the Board of Education of the  129 
Santa Ana Unified School District, State of California 130 

131 
132 
133 
134 
135 
136 







T

LP

PP

BOBO

20'

8
.
5
'

9'

2
0
'

1
2
'

5
'

3
'

7
'

9
'

1
2
'

20'

EV SE

NOTE

1. UTILITY DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE SHOWN IN RED BUILT BY

OTHERS AND SHOWN ONLY FOR PROJECT CLARITY AND

COORDINATION.

2. IMPACTED EXISTING PARKING = 11 TOTAL SPACES; 11 STANDARD

SPACES

3. PROPOSED PARKING = 9 TOTAL SPACES; 1 VAN ACCESSIBLE EVSE,

1 STANDARD ACCESSIBLE UNRESERVED EVSE, 7 STANDARD EVSE

4. EVSE LAYOUT BASED ON USE OF DUAL AND SINGLE PORT STYLE

CHARGERS

SYMBOL LEGEND

LIMITS OF WORK

SCE ELECTRICAL SERVICE SUPPLY TO METER, BY T&D

SCE TRANSFORMER, BY T&D

SINGLE PORT EVSE

NEW ACCESSIBLE/ EVSE SIGNAGE

NEW SITE BOLLARDS

BO

T

NEW EVSE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

ELECTRICAL FROM PANEL TO EVSE, DEDICATED CIRCUIT PER EVSE (<2")

EXISTING SIGNAGE

DUAL PORT EVSE

EV SE

EXISTING WHEEL STOPS

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

EXISTING POWER POLE

PP

LP

EVSE

A

CONSTRUCTION NOTES E.Q.

B

E

D

CUSTOMER INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS

REMOVE AND REPLACE CONCRETE

2' WIDE UTILITY TRENCH

REMOVE AND REPLACE PAVEMENT

23 SF

364 SF

279 LF

K

L

M

REMOVE VEGETATION 194 SF

INSTALL BELOW GRADE PVC CONDUIT +2" 104 LF

INSTALL BELOW GRADE PVC CONDUIT <2" 714 LF

#2 WIRE CONDUCTOR 104 LF

SCALE IN FEET

100604020100

DISTRIBUTION SUBPANEL

POWER METER (NO PANELBOARD)

ELECTRICAL FROM METER TO PANEL (+2")

LIMIT OF SITE

WORK

B E

F

G
INSTALL 400 AMP POWER METER (NO PANELBOARD) 1 UNIT

INSTALL 400 AMP DISTRIBUTION SUBPANEL 1 UNIT

CONSTRUCTION NOTES E.Q.

O

Q

U

X

V

N

P

#8 WIRE CONDUCTOR 665 LF

250 MCM WIRE CONDUCTOR 416 LF

#6 WIRE CONDUCTOR 1,000 LF

DATA CAT5e CABLE 357 LF

INSTALL ACCESSIBLE/EVSE SIGNAGE 1 UNIT

STRIPING FOR ADA STALLS 1 UNIT

INSTALL SITE BOLLARDS 2 UNITS

W
INSTALL WHEEL STOPS 7 UNITS

NEW WHEEL STOPS

K

M P

A

D E L

N QO

B E L

QO

F

G

U

V

(TYP)

W

(TYP)

X

EXISTING

CHAIN LINK

FENCE

A

D E



YΔ

12kV 75kVA

208Y/120V, 3Ø, 4-W

NEW UTILITY TRANSFORMER

(kVA RATING PER SCE)

M

400A

3P

PULL

SECTION

LANDING LUGS

METERING SECTION

(2) 3" U.G. PVC CONDUIT WITH

(4) 250 MCM Cu AND (1) #2 Cu

GND IN EACH CONDUIT

(NEMA-3R)

(NEMA-3R)

MAIN

208Y/120V, 3Ø, 4-W

TO EVSE #1

(32 FLA + 32 FLA)

40A

2P

1 2

40A

2P

TO EVSE #3

(32 FLA + 32 FLA)

40A

2P

5 6

40A

2P

TO EVSE #4

(32 FLA)

40A

2P

7

TO EVSE #5

(32 FLA + 32 FLA)

40A

2P

8 9

40A

2P

1" U.G. PVC WITH

(4) #8 Cu AND

(1) #8 Cu GND

(TYP. FOR EVSE

#1 THROUGH

EVSE #3)

1" U.G. PVC WITH

(4) #6 Cu AND

(1) #6 Cu GND

1" U.G. PVC WITH

(2) #8 Cu AND

(1) #8 Cu GND

PANEL "A"

400A

3P

400 AMP BUS 208Y/120V, 3Ø, 4W

SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM

NOT TO SCALE

NOTENOTE

1. DIAGRAM ASSUMES CHARGER AND CONTROLLER

ARE ONE (1) SELF CONTAINED UNIT.

2. TOTAL CONNECTED 3-PH KVA: 63.5 KVA

3. 3-PH KVA WITH 125% GROWTH FACTOR: 79.3 KVA

4. SERVICE PANEL, OVER CURRENT PROTECTION

DEVICES AND WIRE SIZE BASED ON NEC

REQUIREMENTS AT 125% CONTINUOUS LOAD.

5. TRANSFORMER LOADING BASED ON KVA

REQUIREMENTS OF CHARGER AT 0.95 PF PER SCE

(6.7KVA/CHARGER).



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17−3162 − Proclaiming February 2017 

as African American History Month 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of 

Resolution No. 16/17−3162 proclaiming February 2017 as 

African American History Month in the District.  

RATIONALE: 

The History/Social Science Framework for California’s K−12 schools emphasizes the inclusion 

of those experiences of men and women of different racial, religious, and ethnic groups. It is 

appropriate that all students become aware of the social, scientific, and economic contributions 

of African Americans throughout this country’s development. Further, the District is committed 

to honoring and respecting the cultural diversity and many contributions made by the local 

African American community, including parents, students and staff of the District. The District 

seeks to ensure that all students are educated as to the background, history, and contributions of 

African Americans in the United States.    

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17−3162 proclaiming February 2017 as Santa Ana Unified School 

District’s African American History Month. 

DP:ja 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

African-American History 

Month is an annual 

observance in the District 

for remembrance of 

important people and events 

in the history of the African 

diaspora. 

10.0



RESOLUTION NO. 16/17−3162 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

AFRICAN AMERICAN HISTORY MONTH 5 

FEBRUARY 2017 6 

WHEREAS, Americans of African descent helped develop our nation in countless 7 

ways, those recognized, unrecognized, and unrecorded; and, 8 

WHEREAS, African American history reflects a determined spirit of 9 

perseverance and cultural pride in its struggle to equally share in the 10 

opportunities of a nation founded upon the principles of freedom and liberty for 11 

all people; and, 12 

WHEREAS, African American citizens have participated in every American 13 

effort to secure, protect, and maintain the essence and substance of American 14 

democracy, as reflected by California Education Code Section 37221 (d) which 15 

establishes March 5 as Black American Day to commemorate the anniversary of the 16 

death of Crispus Attucks, the first African American martyr of the Boston 17 

Massacre; and, 18 

WHEREAS, the California Board of Education recognized in its Multicultural 19 

Education Policy that each student needs an opportunity to understand the common 20 

humanity underlying all people; to develop pride in his or her own identity and 21 

heritage; and to understand, respect, and accept the identity and heritage of 22 

others; and, 23 

WHEREAS, the History-Social Science Framework of California Public Schools, 24 

Kindergarten through grade 12, states that the history curriculum of community, 25 

state, region, nation, and world must reflect the experiences of men and women and 26 

of different racial, religious, and ethnic groups and must be integrated at every 27 

level. 28 



2 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the Santa Ana Board of Education 1 

proclaims the month of February 2017 as African American History Month and 2 

encourages all schools, community organizations, businesses, and the City of Santa 3 

Ana to commemorate this occasion with appropriate instructional and celebratory 4 

activities. 5 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 6 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 7 

AYES: 8 

NOES: 9 

ABSENT 10 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 11 

) ss. 12 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 13 

14 

I, Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 15 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 16 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 17 

meeting thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2017, and passed by a 18 

vote of ___________ of said Board. 19 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 20 

___________, 2017. 21 

22 

23 

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 24 

Clerk 25 

Board of Education 26 

Santa Ana Unified School District27 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 1234 – Taxable and Non-Taxable Fringe Benefits 

(New: First Reading) 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Piatek, Director, Accounting and Payroll 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The District does not currently have a Board Policy in 

place that provides guidelines to comply with Internal 

Revenue Service regulations with regards to the taxation of 

fringe benefits.  

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present for first reading a new Board Policy (BP) 1234 – 

Taxable and Non-Taxable Fringe Benefits. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the first reading of the new Board Policy 1234 – Taxable and Non-Taxable Fringe 

Benefits. 

TD:dp:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Board Policy 1234 – Taxable

and Non-Taxable Fringe

Benefits new for first reading.

11.0



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 1234

SUBJECT: Taxable and Non-Taxable Fringe Benefits  EFFECTIVE:      
CATEGORY: Business and Non-Instructional Operations REVIEWED: 1/24/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Business Services, Accounting, Benefits, Purchasing, 
Human Resources and Payroll 

SCOPE: 
It is the policy of the District to comply with Internal Revenue Service (IRS) regulations with regards to the taxation of 
fringe benefits. The final determination on whether something qualifies as a taxable fringe benefit lies with the IRS. If 
they find something is a taxable fringe benefit, the employee may be liable for taxes on the benefit. 

POLICY: 
Taxable fringe benefit – a form of pay, in addition to salary, for the performance of duties; taxable wages unless 
excluded by the Internal Revenue Code (IRC). 

Conveniences of the district – where the personal use was in the best interest of the district. 

De minims – an amount where either the cost of determining specific value exceeds the value of use, or the actual 
cost of the use was negligible at the organizational level. 

According to IRC section 61, all income is taxable unless an exclusion applies.  They are subject to: 

1. Federal Income Tax
2. Social Security Tax
3. Medicare Tax
4. Other applicable state taxes

Fringe benefit exclusions must be properly substantiated. If timely documentation is not supplied, the benefit will be 
considered taxable. 

Taxable fringe benefits include but are not limited to the following: 
1. Awards and Prizes
2. Meal reimbursements for local travel
3. Personal use of district vehicle
4. Working Condition property or services
5. Personal use of employer provided equipment
6. Work clothes and uniforms worn as ordinary clothing
7. Group term life insurance in excess of $50,000
8. Transportation commuting benefits in excess of qualified employer-provided transportation
9. Personal use of employer provided cell phones
10. Moving Expenses
11. Third party sick pay

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
To provide guidelines for how taxable and non-taxable fringe benefits, as defined by the Internal Revenue Service, will 
be handled. 



Page 2 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 1234

SUBJECT: Taxable and Non-Taxable Fringe Benefits  EFFECTIVE: . 
CATEGORY: Business and Non-Instructional Operations REVIEWED: 1/24/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Business Services, Accounting, Benefits, Purchasing, 
Human Resources and Payroll 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

Internal Revenue Code Sections Excluding Fringe Benefits. 

The following Code sections provide a statutory basis for specific benefits. They are discussed later in the text. 

A. §104 – Compensation by employer for injury or sickness 
B. §105 – Benefits received through employer health or accident insurance 
C. §106 – Health insurance premiums paid by employer 
D. §119 – Meals or lodging for employer's convenience 
E. §125 – Cafeteria plans 
F. §127 – Educational assistance program 
G. §129 – Dependent care assistance program 
H. §132(d) – Working condition fringe 
I. §132(e) – De minims benefit 
J. §132(f) – Qualified transportation expenses 
K. §132(g) – Qualified moving expense reimbursements 

Internal Revenue Service Publications: 

Publication No. Title 
15 Circular E, Employer’s Tax Guide 
15-A Employer’s Supplemental Tax Guide 
15-B Employer’s Tax Guide to Fringe Benefits 
463 Travel, Entertainment, Gift, and Car Expense 
521 Moving Expenses 
525 Taxable and Nontaxable Income 
535 Business Expenses 
1542 Per Diem Rate 

http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p463.pdf
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p521.pdf
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p525.pdf
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p535.pdf


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3541 – Transportation Routes and Services (New: 

First Reading) 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Shelley Humphrey, Manager, Transportation 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The District does not currently have a Board Policy in place 

that supports bus transportation for students who live more 

than 1 ½ to 2 ½ miles from their home school of 

attendance. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present for first reading a new Board Policy (BP) 3541 – 

Transportation Routes and Services. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the first reading of the new Board Policy 3541 – Transportation Routes and Services. 

TD:sh:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Board Policy 3541 – 

Transportation Routes and

Services new for first reading.

12.0



Page 1 of 1 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3541 

SUBJECT:      Transportation Routes and Services 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Transportation REVIEWED:  1/24/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Superintendent or designee may authorize transportation within the minimum distance when special 
circumstances or hazards exist. 

POLICY: 
Bus transportation may be provided for elementary students living more than (1 ½) miles from their school of 

attendance (home school); and all Intermediate school students living more than (2 ½) miles from their school of 

attendance (home school).

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Safety of the students shall be the prime factor in the establishment of any bus route or stop. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

BP 5116 – School Attendance Boundaries 
BP 5116.1 – Intra-District Open Enrollment 
BP 5117 – Inter-District Attendance 

AR 5116.1 – Intra-District Open Enrollment 
AR 5117 – Inter-District Attendance 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 
35350-35351 Authority to Transport Pupils 
39800-39860 Transportation 
41850-41854 Allowances for Transportation 

California Vehicle Code: 
 22504 School Bus Stops 

United States Code, Title 5: 
Allowances for Student Transportation 

United States Code, Title 42: 
11432 McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants and Bequests (Revised: First 

Reading) 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Piatek, Director, Accounting and Payroll 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California 

School Board Association model policy.  The revisions reflect 

new mandates to keep policies up to date and fully compliant.  

The last revision occurred in May 1998. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present for first reading a revised Board Policy (BP) 3290 – 

Gifts, Grants and Bequests.  

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the first reading of the revised Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants and Bequests. 

TD:cb:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Board Policy 3290 –

Gifts, Grants and

Bequests revisions to

align with current

recommendations from

the California School

Board Association.

13.0



Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3290 

SUBJECT:      Gifts, Grants and Bequests 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Accounting REVIEWED:  1/24/2017 

SCOPE: 

To provide guidelines relating to the acceptance and processing of gifts, donations, grants and bequests on behalf 
of Santa Ana Unified School District. 

POLICY: 
The Governing Board may accept any gift, grant, or bequest of money, property, or service to the district from any 
individual, private agency or organization, or other public agency that desires to support the district's educational 
program.  While greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts shall reject any gift which 
may directly or indirectly impair its commitment authority to make decisions in the best interest of district 
students or its ability or commitment to provide equitable educational opportunities. 

Before accepting any gift, grant, or bequest, the Board shall carefully evaluate consider whether the gift any 
conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor in light of to ensure their consistency with the district's vision, 
philosophy, and operations.  If the Board feels believes the district will be unable to fully satisfy the donor's 
conditions, the gift shall not be accepted. 

In addition, the Board shall ensure that acceptance of the gift, grant, or bequest does not: 

1. Has a purpose consistent with the District’s vision and philosophy.

1. Begins a program Involve creation of a program which the Board would be unable to continue sustain when
the donated funds donation is exhausted 

2. Entail undesirable or excessive costs

3. Promote the use of violence, drugs, tobacco, or alcohol or the violation of any law or district policy

4. Implies Imply endorsement of any business or product or unduly commercialize or politicize the school
environment 

Gift books Any gift of books and instructional materials shall be accepted only if they meet regular district criteria 
for selection of instructional materials. 

All gifts, grants, and bequests shall become district property.  Donors are encouraged to donate all gifts to the 
district rather than to a particular school.  At the Superintendent or designee's discretion, a gift may be used at a 
particular school. 

When any gift of money received by the district is not immediately used, it shall be placed in the county treasury 
in accordance with law.   

The Superintendent or designee shall annually provide a report to the Board indicating the gifts, grants, and/or 
bequests received on behalf of the district in the preceding fiscal year.  The report shall include a statement of 
account and expenditure of all gifts of money and an inventory of all gifts of physical assets. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3290 

SUBJECT: Gifts, Grants and Bequests 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Accounting REVIEWED:   1/24/2017 

Page 2 of 3 

Appreciation 
The Board may show appreciation for any donation to the district in any manner it deems appropriate.  Such 
appreciation may take the form of letters of recognition or Board resolutions; plaques, commendations, or 
awards; planting of commemorative trees or gardens; or naming or renaming of buildings, grounds, or facilities.  
Conferment of any such honor shall be in accordance with applicable Board policy. 

Corporate Sponsorship 
The Board may enter into an agreement or arrangement with an outside entity for the sponsorship of an 
educational, athletic, or other program or activity.  When appropriate, the agreement may allow the outside entity 
to advertise or promote its business, product, or service in district publications or on district property or web sites. 

Every sponsorship agreement shall be in writing and shall be approved by the Board.  The Board shall ensure that 
the district's relationship and arrangement with the sponsor are consistent with the district's mission, values, and 
goals.  Any advertising or promotional message, image, or other depiction to be used by the sponsor shall meet 
the standards set for commercial advertising on district property and in district-sponsored publications.  No 
message, image, or other depiction that promotes the use of obscene language, pornography, alcohol, tobacco, 
or prohibited drugs or that advocates unlawful discrimination, use of violence, or the violation of law or district 
policy shall be allowed. 

Each sponsorship agreement shall contain statements including, but not limited to: 

1. The purpose of the relationship with the sponsor, details of the benefits to the district, and how the
benefits will be distributed. 

2. The duration of the agreement and the roles, expectations, rights, and responsibilities of the district and
the sponsor, including whether and to what extent the sponsor is allowed to advertise or promote its products 
and/or services. 

3. The authority of the Board to retain exclusive right over the use of the district's name, logo, and other
proprietary information.  The sponsor's use of such information shall require prior approval of the Board. 

4. The authority of the Board to terminate the agreement without any penalty or sanction to the district if
the sponsor's message, business, or product becomes inconsistent with district vision, mission, or goals or the 
sponsor engages in any prohibited activity. 

5. The prohibition against the collection of students' personal information except as allowed by law.

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

To ensure proper guidelines relating to the acceptance and processing of gifts, donations, grants and bequests are 
followed. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3290 

SUBJECT: Gifts, Grants and Bequests 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Accounting REVIEWED:   1/24/2017 

Page 3 of 3 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 
BP 5125 - Student Records 
BP 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs 
BP 5131.62 - Tobacco 
BP 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials 
BP 7310 - Naming of a School/Facility 

AR 5125 - Student Records 
AR 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs 
AR 5131.62 - Tobacco 
AR 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials 
AR 7310 - Naming of a School/Facility 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 
1834 Acquisition of materials and apparatus 
35160  Powers and duties 
35162 Power to sue, be sued, hold and convey property 
41030 School district may invest surplus monies from bequest or gifts 
41031 Special fund or account in county treasury 
41032 Authority of school board to accept gift or bequest; investments; gift of land 

requirements 
41035 Advisory committee 
41036 Function of advisory committee 
41037 Rules and regulations 
41038 Applicability of other provisions of chapter 



Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3290 

SUBJECT:      Gifts, Grants and Bequests 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Accounting REVIEWED:  1/24/2017 

SCOPE: 

To provide guidelines relating to the acceptance and processing of gifts, donations, grants and bequests on behalf 
of Santa Ana Unified School District. 

POLICY: 
The Governing Board may accept any gift, grant, or bequest of money, property, or service to the district from any 
individual, private agency or organization, or other public agency that desires to support the district's educational 
program.  While greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board shall reject any gift which may directly or 
indirectly impair its authority to make decisions in the best interest of district students or its ability or commitment 
to provide equitable educational opportunities. 

Before accepting any gift, grant, or bequest, the Board shall carefully consider any conditions or restrictions 
imposed by the donor to ensure their consistency with the district's vision, philosophy, and operations.  If the 
Board believes the district will be unable to fully satisfy the donor's conditions, the gift shall not be accepted. 

In addition, the Board shall ensure that acceptance of the gift, grant, or bequest does not: 

1. Involve creation of a program which the Board would be unable to sustain when the donation is
exhausted

2. Entail undesirable or excessive costs

3. Promote the use of violence, drugs, tobacco, or alcohol or the violation of any law or district policy

4. Imply endorsement of any business or product or unduly commercialize or politicize the school
environment

Any gift of books and instructional materials shall be accepted only if they meet regular district criteria for 
selection of instructional materials. 

All gifts, grants, and bequests shall become district property.  Donors are encouraged to donate all gifts to the 
district rather than to a particular school.  At the Superintendent or designee's discretion, a gift may be used at a 
particular school. 

When any gift of money received by the district is not immediately used, it shall be placed in the county treasury 
in accordance with law.   

The Superintendent or designee shall annually provide a report to the Board indicating the gifts, grants, and/or 
bequests received on behalf of the district in the preceding fiscal year.  The report shall include a statement of 
account and expenditure of all gifts of money and an inventory of all gifts of physical assets. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3290 

SUBJECT: Gifts, Grants and Bequests 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Accounting REVIEWED:   1/24/2017 

Page 2 of 3 

Appreciation 
The Board may show appreciation for any donation to the district in any manner it deems appropriate.  Such 
appreciation may take the form of letters of recognition or Board resolutions; plaques, commendations, or 
awards; planting of commemorative trees or gardens; or naming or renaming of buildings, grounds, or facilities.  
Conferment of any such honor shall be in accordance with applicable Board policy. 

Corporate Sponsorship 
The Board may enter into an agreement or arrangement with an outside entity for the sponsorship of an 
educational, athletic, or other program or activity.  When appropriate, the agreement may allow the outside entity 
to advertise or promote its business, product, or service in district publications or on district property or web sites. 

Every sponsorship agreement shall be in writing and shall be approved by the Board.  The Board shall ensure that 
the district's relationship and arrangement with the sponsor are consistent with the district's mission, values, and 
goals.  Any advertising or promotional message, image, or other depiction to be used by the sponsor shall meet 
the standards set for commercial advertising on district property and in district-sponsored publications.  No 
message, image, or other depiction that promotes the use of obscene language, pornography, alcohol, tobacco, 
or prohibited drugs or that advocates unlawful discrimination, use of violence, or the violation of law or district 
policy shall be allowed. 

Each sponsorship agreement shall contain statements including, but not limited to: 

1. The purpose of the relationship with the sponsor, details of the benefits to the district, and how the
benefits will be distributed.

2. The duration of the agreement and the roles, expectations, rights, and responsibilities of the district and
the sponsor, including whether and to what extent the sponsor is allowed to advertise or promote its
products and/or services.

3. The authority of the Board to retain exclusive right over the use of the district's name, logo, and other
proprietary information.  The sponsor's use of such information shall require prior approval of the Board.

4. The authority of the Board to terminate the agreement without any penalty or sanction to the district if
the sponsor's message, business, or product becomes inconsistent with district vision, mission, or goals
or the sponsor engages in any prohibited activity.

5. The prohibition against the collection of students' personal information except as allowed by law.

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

To ensure proper guidelines relating to the acceptance and processing of gifts, donations, grants and bequests are 
followed. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3290 

SUBJECT: Gifts, Grants and Bequests 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Accounting REVIEWED:   1/24/2017 

Page 3 of 3 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 
BP 5125 - Student Records 
BP 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs 
BP 5131.62 - Tobacco 
BP 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials 
BP 7310 - Naming of a School/Facility 

AR 5125 - Student Records 
AR 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs 
AR 5131.62 - Tobacco 
AR 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials 
AR 7310 - Naming of a School/Facility 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 
1834 Acquisition of materials and apparatus 
35160 Powers and duties 
35162 Power to sue, be sued, hold and convey property 
41030 School district may invest surplus monies from bequest or gifts 
41031 Special fund or account in county treasury 
41032 Authority of school board to accept gift or bequest; investments; gift of land 

requirements 
41035 Advisory committee 
41036 Function of advisory committee 
41037 Rules and regulations 
41038 Applicability of other provisions of chapter 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3553 – Free and Reduced Price Meals (Revised: 

First Reading) 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Dr. Edmond Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California 

School Board Association model policy.  The revisions reflect 

new mandates to keep policies up to date and fully compliant.  

The last revision occurred in February 2005. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present for first reading a revised Board Policy (BP) 3553 – 

Free and Reduced Price Meals.  

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the first reading of the revised Board Policy 3553 – Free and Reduced Price Meals. 

EH:mc:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Board Policy 3553 – Free

and Reduced Price Meals

revisions to align with

current recommendations

from the California School

Board Association.

14.0



Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3553 

SUBJECT:      Free and Reduced Price Meals 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:  1/24/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes that adequate nutrition is essential to child development and learning and 
that some families may be unable to provide breakfast and lunch for their children. In accordance with law, 
the district shall provide nutritionally adequate free and reduced price meals for students whose families meet 
federal eligibility criteria. and as such authorizes collection of free and reduced price meal eligibility data for 
the purposes of providing free or reduced price meals to students whose families meet federal eligibility 
criteria. In addition, the Governing Board acknowledges that eligibility for free or reduced price meals is 
confidential and can only be released as provided by law. 

POLICY: 

Free or Reduced Price Meals 
The district shall provide at least one nutritionally adequate meal each school day, free of charge or at a reduced 
price, for students whose families meet federal eligibility criteria.  

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that meals provided through the free and reduced-price meals 
program meet applicable state and/or federal nutritional standards in accordance with law, Board policy, and 
administrative regulation. recommend for Board approval a plan which ensures that eligible students that 
receive free or reduced price meals and milk are not treated differently from other students or are easily 
identified by their peers. (c£. 0410 - Nondiscr imination in District Programs and     Activities) {cf. 5145 
.3 -Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 

The Board shall approve, and shall submit Upon approval by the Board, this plan shall be submitted to the 
California Department of Education for approval, a plan that ensures that students eligible to receive free or 
reduced-price meals are not treated differently from other students.  Education Code 49557) 

Confidentiality/Release of Records 
All applications and records related to eligibility for the free or and reduced-price meals program shall be 
confidential and may not be released except as provided by law and authorized by the Board or pursuant to a 
court order.  (Education Code 49558) 

In accordance with law, t The Board authorizes designated employees to use individual records pertaining 
to student eligibility for any the free and reduced price meals program solely for the following purposes of: 
Education Code 49558) 

1. Disaggregation of academic achievement data.
2. Identification of students eligible for school choice and supplemental educational services

alternative supports in any school identified as a Title I program improvement school
for program improvement. {c=. 0520.2 - Title I Program Improvement Schools) (cf. 5!25 - Student
Records) (cf. 6162.5 - Standardized Testing and Reporting Program) (cf. 6!71 - Title I Programs) 
(cf. 6190 - Evaluation of the Instructional Program) 

The Board further authorizes the release of information on the school lunch program application to the local 
agency that determines Medi-Ca l program eligibility, provided that the student is approved for free mea ls 
and the parent/guardian consents to the sharing of information as provided in Education Code 49557.2. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3553 

SUBJECT: Free and Reduced Price Meals 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE: . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   1/24/2017 

Page 2 of 3 

If a student transfers from the district to another district, charter school, county office of education program, 
or private school, the Superintendent or designee may share the student's meal eligibility information to the 
other educational agency to assist in the continuation of the student's meal benefits. 

The Superintendent or designee may release the name and eligibility status of a student participating in the 
free or reduced-price meal program to another school district, charter school, or county office of education that 
is serving a student living in the same household for purposes related to program eligibility and data used in 
local control funding formula calculations.  

The Superintendent or designee may release the name and eligibility status of a student participating in the 
free or reduced-price meal program to the Superintendent of Public Instruction for purposes of determining 
allocations under the local control funding formula and for assessing accountability of that funding.  

The Superintendent or designee may release information on the school lunch program application to the local 
agency that determines eligibility for participation in the Medi-Cal program if the student has been approved 
for free meals or, if included in the agreement with the local agency, for reduced-price meals. He/she also may 
release information on the school lunch application to the local agency that determines eligibility for CalFresh 
or another nutrition assistance program authorized under 7 CFR 210.1 if the student has been approved for free 
or reduced-price meals. Information may be released for these purposes only if the student's parent/guardian 
consents to the sharing of information and the district has entered into a memorandum of understanding with 
the local agency which, at a minimum, includes the roles and responsibilities of the district and local agency 
and the process for sharing the information. After sharing information with the local agency for purposes of 
determining eligibility for that program, no further information shall be shared unless otherwise authorized by 
law. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall establish procedures to provide meals at a free or reduced price to students 
that meet the eligibility criteria. In addition, the District shall establish procedures to establish confidentiality of 
the free or reduced price eligibility data and the use of the data pursuant to law. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 
Education Code: 

48980 Notice at beginning of term 
49430-49434 Pupil Nutrition, Health, and Achievement Act of 2001 
49490-49494 School breakfast and lunch programs 
49500-49505 School meals 
49510-49520 Nutrition 
49530-49536 Child Nutrition Act of 1974 
49547-49548.3 Comprehensive nutrition service 
49550-49562 Meals for needy students 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3553 

SUBJECT: Free and Reduced Price Meals 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE: . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   1/24/2017 

Page 3 of 3 

Code of Regulations, Title 5: 
15510 Mandatory meals for needy students 
15530-15535 Nutrition education 
15550-15565 School lunch and breakfast programs 

United States Code, Title 20: 
1232g Federal Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
6301-6514 Title I programs 

United States Code, Title 42: 
1751-1769j School lunch program 
1771-1791 Child nutrition, especially 
1773 School breakfast program 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 7: 
210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program 
220.10-220.21 National School Breakfast Program 
245.1-245.13 Determination of eligibility for free and reduced-price meals and free milk 

Welfare and Institutions Code: 
 14005.41 Basic health care 



Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3553 

SUBJECT:      Free and Reduced Price Meals 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:  1/24/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes that adequate nutrition is essential to child development and learning and 
that some families may be unable to provide breakfast and lunch for their children. In accordance with law, 
the district shall provide nutritionally adequate free and reduced price meals for students whose families 
meet federal eligibility and as such authorizes collection of free and reduced price meal eligibility data for the 
purposes of providing free or reduced price meals to students whose families meet federal eligibility criteria. In 
addition, the Governing Board acknowledges that eligibility for free or reduced price meals is confidential and can 
only be released as provided by law. 

POLICY: 
Free or Reduced Price Meals 
The district shall provide at least one nutritionally adequate meal each school day, free of charge or at a reduced 
price, for students whose families meet federal eligibility criteria.  

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that meals provided through the free and reduced-price meals 
program meet applicable state and/or federal nutritional standards in accordance with law, Board policy, and 
administrative regulation. 

The Board shall approve, and shall submit to the California Department of Education for approval, a plan that 
ensures that students eligible to receive free or reduced-price meals are not treated differently from other students. 

Confidentiality/Release of Records 
All applications and records related to eligibility for the free and reduced-price meals program shall be confidential 
and may not be released except as provided by law and authorized by the Board or pursuant to a court order.  

The Board authorizes designated employees to use individual records pertaining to student eligibility for the free 
and reduced price meals program for the following purposes: 

1. Disaggregation of academic achievement data.
2. Identification of students eligible for alternative supports in any school identified as a Title I program

improvement school

If a student transfers from the district to another district, charter school, county office of education program, or 
private school, the Superintendent or designee may share the student's meal eligibility information to the other 
educational agency to assist in the continuation of the student's meal benefits. 

The Superintendent or designee may release the name and eligibility status of a student participating in the free or 
reduced-price meal program to another school district, charter school, or county office of education that is serving 
a student living in the same household for purposes related to program eligibility and data used in local control 
funding formula calculations.  

The Superintendent or designee may release the name and eligibility status of a student participating in the free or 
reduced-price meal program to the Superintendent of Public Instruction for purposes of determining allocations 
under the local control funding formula and for assessing accountability of that funding.  



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3553 

SUBJECT: Free and Reduced Price Meals 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   1/24/2017 

Page 2 of 3 

The Superintendent or designee may release information on the school lunch program application to the local 
agency that determines eligibility for participation in the Medi-Cal program if the student has been approved for 
free meals or, if included in the agreement with the local agency, for reduced-price meals. He/she also may release 
information on the school lunch application to the local agency that determines eligibility for CalFresh or another 
nutrition assistance program authorized under 7 CFR 210.1 if the student has been approved for free or reduced-
price meals. Information may be released for these purposes only if the student's parent/guardian consents to the 
sharing of information and the district has entered into a memorandum of understanding with the local agency 
which, at a minimum, includes the roles and responsibilities of the district and local agency and the process for 
sharing the information. After sharing information with the local agency for purposes of determining eligibility for 
that program, no further information shall be shared unless otherwise authorized by law.  

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall establish procedures to provide meals at a free or reduced price to students 
that meet the eligibility criteria. In addition, the District shall establish procedures to establish confidentiality of the 
free or reduced price eligibility data and the use of the data pursuant to law. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 
AR 3553 – Free and Reduced Price Meals 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 
48980 Notice at beginning of term 
49430-49434 Pupil Nutrition, Health, and Achievement Act of 2001 
49490-49494 School breakfast and lunch programs 
49500-49505 School meals 
49510-49520 Nutrition 
49530-49536 Child Nutrition Act of 1974 
49547-49548.3 Comprehensive nutrition service 
49550-49562 Meals for needy students 

Code of Regulations, Title 5: 
15510 Mandatory meals for needy students 
15530-15535 Nutrition education 
15550-15565 School lunch and breakfast programs 

United States Code, Title 20: 
1232g Federal Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
6301-6514 Title I programs 

United States Code, Title 42: 
1751-1769j School lunch program 
1771-1791 Child nutrition, especially: 
1773 School breakfast program 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3553 

SUBJECT: Free and Reduced Price Meals 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   1/24/2017 

Page 3 of 3 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 7: 
210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program 
220.10-220.21 National School Breakfast Program 
245.1-245.13 Determination of eligibility for free and reduced-price meals and free milk 

Welfare and Institutions Code: 
 14005.41 Basic health care 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3512.1 – Control of District Keys (Revised: For 
First Reading) 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  
PREPARED BY: John Wysocki, Director, Building Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board 
for first reading Board Policy (BP) 3512.1 – Control of 
District Keys. 

RATIONALE: 

The updated board policy contains revisions from the California School Board Associations 
model policy.  The revisions reflect changes to Control of District Keys designations as well as 
other adjustments. 

The last revision occurred on August 1998. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

No fiscal impact to the General Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Board Policy (BP) 3512.1 – Control of District Keys presented for first reading. 

OW:JW:rb

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Board Policy (BP) 3512.1 –

Control of District Keys revised
for first reading.

 The last revision was August 1998

15.0



Page 1 of 1 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3512.1 

SUBJECT:     Control of District Keys Key and Access Control 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non‐Instructional Operations  EFFECTIVE:   5/78 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):    Facilities and Governmental Relations  REVISED: Click or tap here to ente

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board recognizes the necessity for the control of District keys and electronic access codes for 
security of District property as well as the personal safety of students and employees. 

The Superintendent or designee shall develop procedures to insure the security and control of District keys and/or 
electronic access codes issued to District employees, user groups, or contractors. Violation of this policy by 
District employees may result in disciplinary action and reimbursement for costs associated with loss or 
misuse. 

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a key/access control program that will minimize financial 
losses to the District resulting from unauthorized entry and  lost key responses. Doing so will ensure and 
maintain  the  integrity  of  the  key  and  access  control  system, minimize  financial  losses  to  the  District 
resulting from unauthorized entry and lost key responses. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall establish procedures related to access of District buildings and properties 
for the purpose of protecting District assets and reducing District costs as good stewards of public funds. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 
(cf. 3515 ‐ Campus Security) 
Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

32020 Access gates 

35035 Powers and Duties of Superintendent 

35160 3561 Authority of governing boards 

PENAL CODE 

469 Unauthorized making, duplicating or possession of key to public building 

Adopted (5‐78) 8‐98  Santa Ana, CA 



Page 1 of 1 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3512.1 

SUBJECT:      Key and Access Control 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non‐Instructional Operations  EFFECTIVE:   5/78 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):    Facilities and Governmental Relations  REVISED:   01/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes the necessity for the control of District keys and electronic access codes for 
security of District property as well as the personal safety of students and employees. 

The Superintendent or designee shall develop procedures to insure the security and control of District keys 
and/or electronic access codes issued to District employees, user groups, or contractors. Violation of this policy by 
District employees may result in disciplinary action and reimbursement for costs associated with loss or misuse. 

POLICY: 

The  Superintendent  or  designee  shall  establish  a  key/access  control  program  that will minimize  financial 
losses  to  the District  resulting  from unauthorized entry  and  lost  key  responses. Doing  so will ensure  and 
maintain  the  integrity  of  the  lock &  key  system, minimize  financial  losses  to  the  District  resulting  from 
unauthorized entry and lost key responses. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Through  this  policy,  the  District  shall  establish  procedures  related  to  access  of  District  buildings  and 
properties for the purpose of protecting District assets and reducing District costs as good stewards of public 
funds. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 
(cf. 3515 ‐ Campus Security) 
Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

32020 Access gates 

35035 Powers and Duties of Superintendent 

3561 Authority of governing board 

PENAL CODE 

469 Unauthorized making, duplicating or possession of key to public building 



16.0





















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Bylaw (BB) 9240 – Board Training (Revised: First Reading) 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board for adoption the proposed revision 

to the current Board Bylaw (BB) 9240 – Board Training. 

RATIONALE: 

BB 9240 was retitled and updated to address the purposes and importance of board training, 

recommended topics of training for new and first-term board members, and the district's process 

for selecting board training activities. The bylaw also reinforces the prohibition against a majority 

of the board members discussing district business of a specific nature while attending a conference 

or similar public gathering. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the first reading of the revised Board Bylaw (BB) 9240 – Board Training. 

17.0



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9240 

SUBJECT:      Board Development Training 

CATEGORY:     Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:  01/24/2017 

SCOPE: 

Citizens elected to the Governing Board are entrusted with the responsibility of governing district schools.  

The Board recognizes that its members need training The Governing Board believes that the Board's ability 

to effectively and responsibly govern the district is essential to promoting student achievement, building 

positive community relations, and protecting the public interest in district schools. Board members shall 

be provided sufficient opportunities for professional development that helps them understand their 

responsibilities, stay abreast of new developments in education, and develop boardsmanship skills.  (cf. 

9000 - Role of the Board) (cf. 9005 - Governance Standards) 

The Board and/or the Superintendent or designee shall provide an orientation to newly elected or 

appointed Board members which includes comprehensive information regarding Board roles, policies, 

and procedures and the district's vision and goals, operations, and current challenges. Throughout their 

first term, Board members shall continue to participate in additional educational opportunities designed to 

assist them in understanding the principles of effective governance, including, but not limited to, 

information on school finance and budgets, student achievement and assessment, labor relations, 

community relations, program evaluation, open meeting laws (the Brown Act), conflict of interest laws, 

and other topics necessary to govern effectively and in compliance with law.  (cf. 9230 - Orientation) 

POLICY: 

All Board members are encouraged to continuously participate in advanced training offered by the 

California School Boards Association in order to reinforce boardsmanship skills and build knowledge 

related to key education issues. Such activities may include online courses, webinars, webcasts, and in-

person attendance at workshops and conferences. In addition, workshops and consultations may be held 

within the district on issues that involve the entire governance team. 

Funds for board training shall be budgeted annually for the Board and each Board member. In selecting 

appropriate activities, the Board and/or individual Board members shall consider activities that are aligned 

with the district's vision and goals and the needs of the Board or individual member to obtain specific 

knowledge and skills. The Board shall annually develop a board training calendar in order to schedule and 

track board training activities and to schedule opportunities for Board members to report on the activities 

in which they participated.  (cf. 0000 - Vision) (cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) (cf. 3100 - 

Budget) (cf. 9250 - Remuneration, Reimbursement, and Other Benefits) 

All Board members may attend a conferences for the purpose of Board development or similar public 

gathering with other Board members and/or with the Superintendent or designee in order to develop 

common knowledge and understanding of an issue or engage in team-building exercises.  In such cases, a 

majority of the Board members business shall not be discussed at conferences among themselves, other 

than as part of the scheduled program, business of a specified nature that is within the district's

jurisdiction, so as not to violate the Brown Act open meeting laws pursuant to Government Code 54952.2.  

(cf. 9230 - Orientation) (cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/234094/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/234095/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171084/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/368015/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/909473/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/352637/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/226677/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145066/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9240 

SUBJECT: Board Development Training 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   01/24/2017 

Page 2 of 2 

Board members shall report to the Board, orally or in writing, as soon as possible on the inservice activities 

they attend on the board training activities they attend, for the purpose of sharing the acquired knowledge 

or skills with the full Board and enlarging the benefit of the activity to the Board and district. 

Funds for Board development shall be budgeted annually for each Board member. (cf. 

9250 - Remuneration, Reimbursement, and Other Benefits) 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

33360 Department of Education and statewide association of school district boards; annual 

workshop 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

54950-549623 The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially: 

54952.2 Meeting 

Adopted:  10-00 Santa Ana, CA 



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9240 

SUBJECT:      Board Training 

CATEGORY:     Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:  01/24/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board believes that the Board's ability to effectively and responsibly govern the district is 

essential to promoting student achievement, building positive community relations, and protecting the 

public interest in district schools. Board members shall be provided sufficient opportunities for 

professional development that helps them understand their responsibilities, stay abreast of new 

developments in education, and develop boardsmanship skills.  (cf. 9000 - Role of the Board) (cf. 9005 - 

Governance Standards) 

The Board and/or the Superintendent or designee shall provide an orientation to newly elected or 

appointed Board members which includes comprehensive information regarding Board roles, policies, 

and procedures and the district's vision and goals, operations, and current challenges. Throughout their 

first term, Board members shall continue to participate in additional educational opportunities designed to 

assist them in understanding the principles of effective governance, including, but not limited to, 

information on school finance and budgets, student achievement and assessment, labor relations, 

community relations, program evaluation, open meeting laws (the Brown Act), conflict of interest laws, 

and other topics necessary to govern effectively and in compliance with law.  (cf. 9230 - Orientation) 

POLICY: 

All Board members are encouraged to continuously participate in advanced training offered by the 

California School Boards Association in order to reinforce boardsmanship skills and build knowledge 

related to key education issues. Such activities may include online courses, webinars, webcasts, and in-

person attendance at workshops and conferences. In addition, workshops and consultations may be held 

within the district on issues that involve the entire governance team. 

Funds for board training shall be budgeted annually for the Board and each Board member. In selecting 

appropriate activities, the Board and/or individual Board members shall consider activities that are aligned 

with the district's vision and goals and the needs of the Board or individual member to obtain specific 

knowledge and skills. The Board shall annually develop a board training calendar in order to schedule and 

track board training activities and to schedule opportunities for Board members to report on the activities 

in which they participated.  (cf. 0000 - Vision) (cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) (cf. 3100 - 

Budget) (cf. 9250 - Remuneration, Reimbursement, and Other Benefits) 

Board members may attend a conferences or similar public gathering with other Board members and/or 

with the Superintendent or designee in order to develop common knowledge and understanding of an 

issue or engage in team-building exercises.  In such cases, a majority of the Board members shall not 

discuss among themselves, other than as part of the scheduled program, business of a specified nature that 

is within the district's jurisdiction, so as not to violate the Brown Act open meeting laws pursuant to 

Government Code 54952.2.  (cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/234094/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/234095/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171084/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/368015/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/909473/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/352637/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/226677/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145066/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9240 

SUBJECT: Board Training 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:  01/24/2017 

Page 2 of 2 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Board members shall report to the Board, orally or in writing, on the board training activities they attend, 

for the purpose of sharing the acquired knowledge or skills with the full Board and enlarging the benefit 

of the activity to the Board and district. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

54950 - 54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially: 

54952.2 Meeting 

Adopted:  10-00 Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 24, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Bylaw (BB) 9323 – Meeting Conduct (Revised: First Reading) 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board for adoption the proposed revisions 

to the current Board Bylaw (BB) 9323 – Meeting Conduct. 

RATIONALE: 

BB 9323 was updated to reflect New Law (AB 1787, 2016) which requires the board to provide a 

member of the public who uses a translator at least twice the allotted time to address the board 

during board meetings, unless simultaneous translation equipment is used. Bylaw also clarifies 

that the board may refer a member of the public to an appropriate complaint procedure, but cannot 

prohibit criticism of district employees, programs, or policies during a board meeting. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the first reading of the revised Board Bylaw (BB) 9323 – Meeting Conduct. 

18.0



Page 1 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9323 

SUBJECT:      Meeting Conduct 

CATEGORY:     Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:  01/24/2017 

SCOPE: 

Meeting Procedures 

All Governing Board meetings shall begin on time and shall be guided by an agenda prepared and 

delivered in advance to all Board members and to other persons upon request in accordance with 

Board bylaws and posted and distributed in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (open meeting 

requirements) and other applicable laws. (cf. 9322 – Agenda/Meeting Materials) 

The Board president shall conduct Board meetings in accordance with Board bylaws and 

procedures that enable the Board to efficiently consider issues and carry out the will of the majority. 

(cf. 9121 – President) He/she shall: 

1. Call the meeting to order at the appointed time.

2. Announce the business to come before the Board in its proper order.

3. Enforce the Board’s policies relating to the order of business and the conduct of meetings.

4. Recognize persons who desire to speak, and protect the speaker who has the floor from

disturbance or interference. 

5. Explain what the effect of a motion would be if it is not clear to every member.

6. Restrict discussion to the question when a motion is before the Board.

7. Rule on parliamentary procedure.

8. Put motions to a vote, and state clearly the results of the vote.

The president shall have all the rights of any member of the Board, including the right to move, 

second, discuss, and vote on all questions before the Board. 

The Board believes that late night meetings deter public participation, can affect the Board’s 

decision-making ability, and can be a burden to staff. Regular Board meetings shall be adjourned 

at 11:00 10:30 p.m. unless extended to a specific time determined by a majority of the Board.  The 

meeting shall be extended no more than once and subsequently may be adjourned to a later date. (cf. 

9320 – Meetings and Notices) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9323 

SUBJECT: Meeting Conduct 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   01/24/2017 

Page 2 of 6 

Quorum and Abstentions 

A majority of the number of filled positions on the Board constitutes a quorum. (Education 

Code 5095, 35165) When there is no quorum, the President, Vice-President or any Board member 

present shall adjourn such meeting. If no Board member is present, the Secretary or Assistant 

Secretary shall adjourn the meeting. 

Unless otherwise provided by law, affirmative votes by a majority of all the membership of the 

Board are required to approve any action under consideration, regardless of the number of members 

present. The Board shall act by majority vote of all of the membership constituting the Board. 

(Education Code 35164) (cf. 9323.2 – Actions by the Board) 

In the event only three members are present, a unanimous vote must be received to pass or 

defeat a motion. 

Abstentions 

The Board believes that when no conflict of interest requires abstention, its members have a duty to 

vote on issues before them. When a member abstains, his/her abstention shall not be considered to 

concur with the action taken by the majority of those who vote, whether affirmatively or negatively 

counted for purposes of determining whether a majority of the membership of the Board has taken 

action. (cf. 9270 – Conflict of Interest)

POLICY: 

Public Participation 

Members of the public are encouraged to attend Board meetings and to address the Board concerning 

any item on the agenda or within the Board’s jurisdiction.  So as not to inhibit public participation, 

persons attending Board meetings shall not be requested to sign in, complete a questionnaire, or 

otherwise provide their name or other information as a condition of attending the meeting. 

In order Tto conduct district business in an orderly and efficient manner, the Board requires that 

public presentations to the Board comply with the following procedures: 

1. The Board shall give members of the public an opportunity to address the Board either

before or during the Board’s consideration of each item of business to be discussed at

regular or special meetings on any item of interest to the public that is within the subject 

matter jurisdiction of the Board, either before or during the Board's consideration of the item. 

(Education Code 35145.5, Government Code 54954.3) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9323 

SUBJECT: Meeting Conduct 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   01/24/2017 

Page 3 of 6 

2. Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in

the Board’s jurisdiction are requested to complete a card provided for that purpose. This card 

is to be submitted to the Secretary of the Board At a time so designated on the agenda at a 

regular meeting, members of the public may bring before the Board matters that are not listed 

on the agenda. The Board shall take no action or discussion on any item not appearing on the 

posted agenda, except as authorized by law. (Education Code 35145.5; Government Code 

54954.2). 

3. At this time so designated on the agenda, members of the public may bring before the

Board, at a regular meeting, matters that are not listed on the agenda. The Board may 

refer such a matter to the Superintendent or designee or take it under advisement, but 

shall not take action at that time except as allowed by law. The matter may be placed on the 

agenda of a subsequent meeting for action or discussion by the Board. Without taking action, 

Board members or district staff members may briefly respond to statements made or questions 

posed by the public about items not appearing on the agenda. Additionally, on their own 

initiative or in response to questions posed by the public, a Board or staff member may ask a 

question for clarification, make a brief announcement, or make a brief report on his/her own 

activities. (Education Code 35145.5, Government Code 54954.2) 

Furthermore, the Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources 

for factual information, ask staff to report back to the Board at a subsequent meeting concerning 

any matter, or take action directing staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. 

(Government Code 54954.2) 

4. Without taken action, Board members or district staff members may briefly respond to

statements made or questions posed by the public about items not appearing on the 

agenda. Additionally, on their own initiative or in response to questions posed by the public, 

a Board or staff member may ask a question for clarification, make a brief 

announcement, or make a brief report on his/her own activities The Board need not 

allow the public to speak on any item that has already been considered by a committee 

composed exclusively of Board members at a public meeting where the public had the 

opportunity to address the committee on that item. However, if the Board determines that the 

item has been substantially changed since the committee heard the item, the Board shall provide 

an opportunity for the public to speak. (Government Code 54954.23) (cf. 9130 - Board 

Committees) 

Furthermore, the Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other 

resources for factual information, ask staff to report back to the Board at a subsequent 

meeting concerning any matter, or take action directing staff to place a matter of business 

on a future agenda. (Government Code 54954.2) 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131393/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145074/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145074/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171682/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9323 

SUBJECT: Meeting Conduct 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   01/24/2017 

Page 4 of 6 

5. The Board need not allow the public to speak on any item that has
already been considered by a committee composed exclusively of Board
members at a public meeting where the public had the opportunity to address the 
committee on that item. However, if the Board determines that the item has been 
substantially changed since the committee heard it, the Board shall provide an opportunity 
for the public to speak. (Government Code 54954.3) (cf. 9130 – Board Committees) 

5. A person wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the president and

shall then proceed to comment as briefly as the subject permits.

Individual speakers shall be allowed three minutes to address the Board on each agenda or 

nonagenda item.  The Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 

minutes.  With Board consent, the Board president may increase or decrease the time allowed 

for public presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be 

heard.  The president may take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may 

ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

In order to ensure that non-English speakers receive the same opportunity to directly address the 

Board, any member of the public who utilizes a translator shall be provided at least twice the 

allotted time to address the Board, unless simultaneous translation equipment is used to allow 

the Board to hear the translated public testimony simultaneously. (Government Code 54954.3) 

6. The Board president may rule on the appropriateness of a topic., subject to the following
conditions:

a. If the topic would be more suitabley addressed at a later time, the Board  president may
indicate the time and place when it should be presented. 

b. The Board shall not prohibit public criticism of its policies, procedures, programs, services,

acts, or omissions. (Government Code 54954.3) 

c .  In addition, tThe Board may shal l  not prohibit public criticism of district employees.  

However, whenever a member of the public initiates specific complaints or charges against an 

individual employee, the Board president shall inform the complainant of the appropriate 

complaint procedure.  (cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees) (cf. 9321 - 

Closed Session Purposes and Agendas) 

Whenever a member of the public initiates specific complaints or charges against an 

employee, the Board president shall inform the complainant that to protect the 

employee’s right to adequate notice before a hearing of such complaints and charges, and 

also to preserve the ability of the Board to legally consider the complaints or charges in any 

subsequent evaluation of the employee, it is the policy of the Board to hear such 

complaints or charges in closed session unless otherwise requested by the employee 

pursuant to Government Code 54957. (cf. 1312.1 – Complaints Concerning District 

Employees) (cf. 9321 – Closed Session Purposes and Agendas) 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145075/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/170632/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/352674/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9323 

SUBJECT: Meeting Conduct 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   01/24/2017 

Page 5 of 6 

7. The Board president shall not permit any disturbance or willful interruption of Board

meetings.  Persistent disruption by an individual or group shall be grounds for the chair to

terminate the privilege of addressing the Board or any conduct or statements that threaten the

safety of any person(s) at the meeting shall be grounds for the president to terminate the

privilege of addressing the Board.

The Board may remove disruptive individuals and order the room cleared if necessary;.  iIn 

this case, members of the media not participating in the disturbance shall be allowed to 

remain, and individual(s)s not participating in such disturbances may be allowed to remain 

at the discretion of the Board.  When the room is ordered cleared due to a disturbance, 

further Board proceedings shall concern only matters appearing on the agenda. 

(Government Code 54957.9) (cf. 9324 – Minutes and Recordings) 

When such disruptive conduct occurs, the Superintendent or designee shall contact local law 
enforcement as necessary. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Recording by the Public 

The Superintendent or designee shall designate locations from which members of the public may 

broadcast, photograph or tape record open meetings without causing a distraction.  Members of the 

public may record an open Board meeting using an audio or video recorder, still or motion picture 

camera, cell phone, or other device, provided that the noise, illumination, or obstruction of view does 

not persistently disrupt the meeting. The Superintendent or designee may designate locations from 

which members of the public may make such recordings without causing a distraction.  (cf. 9324 - 

Board Minutes and Recordings) 

If the Board finds that noise, illumination, or obstruction of view related to these activities would 

persistently disrupt the proceedings, these activities shall be discontinued or restricted as determined 

by the Board. (Government Code 54953.5, 54953.6) 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

5095 Powers of remaining board members and new appointees 

32210 Willful disturbance of public school or meeting a misdemeanor 

35010 Prescription and enforcement of rules 

35145.5 Agenda; public participation; regulations 

35163 Official actions, minutes and journal 

35164 Vote requirements 

35165 Effect of vacancies upon majority and unanimous votes by seven member board 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/909499/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/129208/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131119/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131349/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131393/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131402/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131403/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131404/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9323 

SUBJECT: Meeting Conduct 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   01/24/2017 

Page 6 of 6 

CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 

527.8 Workplace Violence Safety Act 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

54953.3 Prohibition against conditions for attending a board meeting 

54953.5 Audio or video recording of proceedings 

54953.6 Broadcasting of proceedings 

54954.2 Agenda; posting; action on other matters 

54954.3 Opportunity for public to address legislative body; regulations 

54957 Closed sessions 

54957.9 Disorderly conduct of general public during meeting; clearing of room 

PENAL CODE 

403 Disruption of assembly or meeting 

COURT DECISIONS 

City of San Jose v. Garbett, (2010) 190 Cal.App.4th 526 

Norse v. City of Santa Cruz, (9th Cir. 2010) 629 F3d 966 

McMahon v. Albany Unified School District, (2002) 104 Cal.App.4th 1275 

Rubin v. City of Burbank, (2002) 101 Cal.App.4th 1194 

Baca v. Moreno Valley Unified School District, (1996) 936 F.Supp. 719 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 

90 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 47 (2007) 

76 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 281 (1993) 

66 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 336 (1983) 

63 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 215 (1980) 

61 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 243, 253 (1978) 

59 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 532 (1976) 

55 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 26 (1972) 

Adopted: (12-69 11-70 1-79 10-91 4-94 10-00) 1-14 Santa Ana, CA 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/369494/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145070/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145071/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145072/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145074/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145075/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145087/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145092/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/169347/1


Page 1 of 4 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9323 

SUBJECT:      Meeting Conduct 

CATEGORY:     Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:  01/24/2017 

SCOPE: 

Meeting Procedures 

All Governing Board meetings shall begin on time and shall be guided by an agenda prepared in 

accordance with Board bylaws and posted and distributed in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act 

(open meeting requirements) and other applicable laws. (cf. 9322 – Agenda/Meeting Materials) 

The Board president shall conduct Board meetings in accordance with Board bylaws and 

procedures that enable the Board to efficiently consider issues and carry out the will of the majority. 

(cf. 9121 – President)  

The Board believes that late night meetings deter public participation, can affect the Board’s 

decision-making ability, and can be a burden to staff. Regular Board meetings shall be adjourned 

at 10:30 p.m. unless extended to a specific time determined by a majority of the Board.  The 

meeting shall be extended no more than once and subsequently may be adjourned to a later date. (cf. 

9320 – Meetings and Notices) 

Quorum and Abstentions 

The Board shall act by majority vote of all of the membership constituting the Board.  (Education Code 

35164) (cf. 9323.2 – Actions by the Board) 

The Board believes that when no conflict of interest requires abstention, its members have a duty to 

vote on issues before them. When a member abstains, his/her abstention shall not be counted for 

purposes of determining whether a majority of the membership of the Board has taken action.  (cf. 9270 

– Conflict of Interest)

POLICY: 

Public Participation 

Members of the public are encouraged to attend Board meetings and to address the Board concerning 

any item on the agenda or within the Board’s jurisdiction.  So as not to inhibit public participation, 

persons attending Board meetings shall not be requested to sign in, complete a questionnaire, or 

otherwise provide their name or other information as a condition of attending the meeting. 

In order to conduct district business in an orderly and efficient manner, the Board requires that 

public presentations to the Board comply with the following procedures: 

1. The Board shall give members of the public an opportunity to address the Board on any

item of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, either

before or during the Board's consideration of the item.  (Education Code 35145.5, Government

Code 54954.3)



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9323 

SUBJECT: Meeting Conduct 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   01/24/2017 

Page 2 of 4 

2. At a time so designated on the agenda at a regular meeting, members of the public may bring

before the Board matters that are not listed on the agenda. The Board shall take no action or

discussion on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except as authorized by law.

(Education Code 35145.5; Government Code 54954.2).

3. Without taking action, Board members or district staff members may briefly respond to

statements made or questions posed by the public about items not appearing on the agenda.

Additionally, on their own initiative or in response to questions posed by the public, a Board or

staff member may ask a question for clarification, make a brief announcement, or make a brief

report on his/her own activities. (Government Code 54954.2)

Furthermore, the Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources 

for factual information, ask staff to report back to the Board at a subsequent meeting concerning 

any matter, or take action directing staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. 

(Government Code 54954.2) 

4. The Board need not allow the public to speak on any item that has already been considered by a

committee composed exclusively of Board members at a public meeting where the public had

the opportunity to address the committee on that item. However, if the Board determines that

the item has been substantially changed since the committee heard the item, the Board shall

provide an opportunity for the public to speak.  (Government Code 54954. 3) (cf. 9130 - Board

Committees)

5. A person wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the president and

shall then proceed to comment as briefly as the subject permits.

Individual speakers shall be allowed three minutes to address the Board on each agenda or 

nonagenda item.  The Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 

minutes.  With Board consent, the Board president may increase or decrease the time allowed 

for public presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be 

heard.  The president may take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may 

ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

In order to ensure that non-English speakers receive the same opportunity to directly address the 

Board, any member of the public who utilizes a translator shall be provided at least twice the 

allotted time to address the Board, unless simultaneous translation equipment is used to allow 

the Board to hear the translated public testimony simultaneously. (Government Code 54954.3) 

6. The Board president may rule on the appropriateness of a topic, subject to the following
conditions:

a. If the topic would be more suitably addressed at a later time, the Board  president may
indicate the time and place when it should be presented. 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131393/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145074/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145074/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171682/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145075/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9323 

SUBJECT: Meeting Conduct 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   01/24/2017 

Page 3 of 4 

b. The Board shall not prohibit public criticism of its policies, procedures, programs, services,

acts, or omissions. (Government Code 54954.3) 

c .  The Board shal l  not prohibit public criticism of district employees.  However, whenever 

a member of the public initiates specific complaints or charges against an individual employee, 

the Board president shall inform the complainant of the appropriate complaint procedure.  (cf. 

1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees) (cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and 

Agendas) 

7. The Board president shall not permit any disturbance or willful interruption of Board

meetings.  Persistent disruption by an individual or group or any conduct or statements that

threaten the safety of any person(s) at the meeting shall be grounds for the president to

terminate the privilege of addressing the Board.

The Board may remove disruptive individuals and order the room cleared if necessary.  In this 

case, members of the media not participating in the disturbance shall be allowed to remain, 

and individuals not participating in such disturbances may be allowed to remain at the 

discretion of the Board.  When the room is ordered cleared due to a disturbance, further 

Board proceedings shall concern only matters appearing on the agenda. (Government Code 

54957.9) 

When such disruptive conduct occurs, the Superintendent or designee shall contact local law 
enforcement as necessary. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Recording by the Public 

Members of the public may record an open Board meeting using an audio or video recorder, still or 

motion picture camera, cell phone, or other device, provided that the noise, illumination, or obstruction 

of view does not persistently disrupt the meeting. The Superintendent or designee may designate 

locations from which members of the public may make such recordings without causing a distraction.  

(cf. 9324 - Board Minutes and Recordings) 

If the Board finds that noise, illumination, or obstruction of view related to these activities would 

persistently disrupt the proceedings, these activities shall be discontinued or restricted as determined 

by the Board. (Government Code 54953.5, 54953.6) 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/170632/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/352674/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/909499/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9323 

SUBJECT: Meeting Conduct 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   01/24/2017 

Page 4 of 4 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

5095 Powers of remaining board members and new appointees 

32210 Willful disturbance of public school or meeting a misdemeanor 

35010 Prescription and enforcement of rules 

35145.5 Agenda; public participation; regulations 

35163 Official actions, minutes and journal 

35164 Vote requirements 

35165 Effect of vacancies upon majority and unanimous votes by seven member board 

CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 

527.8 Workplace Violence Safety Act 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

54953.3 Prohibition against conditions for attending a board meeting 

54953.5 Audio or video recording of proceedings 

54953.6 Broadcasting of proceedings 

54954.2 Agenda; posting; action on other matters 

54954.3 Opportunity for public to address legislative body; regulations 

54957 Closed sessions 

54957.9 Disorderly conduct of general public during meeting; clearing of room 

PENAL CODE 

403 Disruption of assembly or meeting 

COURT DECISIONS 

City of San Jose v. Garbett, (2010) 190 Cal.App.4th 526 

Norse v. City of Santa Cruz, (9th Cir. 2010) 629 F3d 966 

McMahon v. Albany Unified School District, (2002) 104 Cal.App.4th 1275 

Rubin v. City of Burbank, (2002) 101 Cal.App.4th 1194 

Baca v. Moreno Valley Unified School District, (1996) 936 F.Supp. 719 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 

90 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 47 (2007) 

76 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 281 (1993) 

66 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 336 (1983) 

63 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 215 (1980) 

61 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 243, 253 (1978) 

59 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 532 (1976) 

55 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 26 (1972) 

Adopted: (12-69 11-70 1-79 10-91 4-94 10-00) 1-14 Santa Ana, CA 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/129208/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131119/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131349/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131393/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131402/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131403/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131404/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/369494/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145070/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145071/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145072/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145074/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145075/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145087/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145092/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/169347/1

	Agenda
	Certificated Employee of the Month for January 2017, Caran Holland
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for January 2017, Pilar Sanchez
	AIB

	Approval of Annual Organizational and Regular Board Meeting Minutes - December 13, 2016
	12-13-16 Minutes for Board Approval

	Approval to Reschedule Regular Meeting of Board of Education from February 14, 2017 to February 15, 2017
	Reschedule Board Meeting February 14, 2017

	Approval of Board Members to Attend California School Boards Association Masters in Governance Program and Brown Act Workshop from February through June 2017 in San Bernardino, Riverside, and San Diego, CA
	AIB 2017 CSBA Masters in Governance Prog Dr. Phillips, Dr. Alvarez, Dr. Rodriguez

	2016-17 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Second Quarterly Report
	AGENDA-Second Quarterly
	2nd Quarterly-Summary
	Second Quarterly-Form

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA-Gifts
	AGENDA-Gift List

	Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	list
	attachment
	attachment 2

	Approval of Agreement with California Office to Reform Education Districts for January 25 through June 30, 2017
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of College and Career Readiness Plan
	agenda
	attachment
	attachment 2

	Approval of Data-Sharing Agreements with Harvard Graduate School of Education and its Center for Education Policy Research, Achieve3000, MIND Research Institute, and Newsela for January 25, 2017 through June 30, 2018
	agenda
	attachment
	attachment 2
	attachment 3

	Acceptance of Orange County Arts Education Collaborative Fund Grant for 2016-17 School Year
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Adoption of High School Advanced Placement Physics 1 and 2 Textbook
	Agenda
	Information Matrix
	28-day review

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of November 23, 2016 through January 10, 2017
	Agenda
	PO Summary Report
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of November 23, 2016 through January 10, 2017
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Numbers: LBI 1603018 RV, LBI 1603105 RV and LPD 1603067 DP
	Agenda

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Academic Calendars for 2017-18, 2018-19, and 2019-20 School Years
	AIB
	Attachment - Option A-1
	Attachment - Option A-2
	Attachment - Option A-3
	Attachment - Option B

	Approval of Santa Ana Unified School District’s (SAUSD) Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) for 2017-18 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Authorization to Award Contract for Elevator Maintenance, Inspection and Repair Districtwide
	Agenda

	Authorization to Reject all Bids and Rebid for Bid Package No. 1 – Cooling Tower Pumps at King and Pio Pico Elementary Schools
	Agenda

	Approval of the Budget and Construction of the Administration and Instructional Building at the Mitchell Child Development Center – Phase 3 (Final Phase)
	AIB 
	Presentation 
	Schedule 

	Approval of Facilities Lease Agreement Between Santa Ana Unified School District and Rancho Santiago Community College for District Property on 1325 E. Fourth St.
	AIB 
	DRAFT Lease Agreement 
	Map
	Monthly Costs 

	Approval of Plan to Relocate and Demolish Surplus Portables at McFadden Intermediate School
	AIB 

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3158 – Intent to Grant Easement to Southern California Edison for a Right of Way to Access Systems Used for the Purpose of Providing Electrical Power to Vehicle Charging Stations at Santa Ana High School
	AIB 
	Resolution 16/17-3158
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit B
	Exhibit C 

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3162 - Proclaiming February 2017 as African American History Month
	AIB
	RESO

	Board Policy (BP) 1234 – Taxable and Non-Taxable Fringe Benefits (New: First Reading)
	Agenda
	New BP 1234

	Board Policy (BP) 3541 – Transportation Routes and Services (New: First Reading)
	Agenda
	BP 3541 - New

	Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants and Bequests (Revised: First Reading)
	Agenda
	BP 3290 - Strike
	BP 3290 - Clean

	Board Policy (BP) 3553 – Free and Reduced Price Meals (Revised: First Reading)
	Agenda
	BP 3553 - Strike
	BP 3553 - Clean

	Board Policy (BP) 3512.1 – Control of District Keys (Revised: For First Reading)
	Agenda
	Revised
	Final

	Board Policy (BP) 4117.3 – Personnel Reduction (Revised: First Reading)
	AIB
	Attachment-1
	Attachment-2

	Board Bylaw (BB) 9240 – Board Training (Revised: First Reading)
	AIB - BB 9240 Board Training
	BB 9240 BOARD TRAINING
	BB 9240 BOARD TRAINING - Clean Copy

	Board Bylaw (BB) 9323 – Meeting Conduct (Revised: First Reading)
	AIB - BB 9323 Meeting Conduct
	BB 9323 Meeting Conduct
	BB 9323 Meeting Conduct - Clean Copy

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



